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Annual Statement for the year 2019 of the Westfield Insurance Company

ASSETS

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted
Nonadmitted Assets Net
Assets Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets
1. BoNdS (SChEAUIE D)....coouvernerirceirerieiiieisiesisseniesesessissesssesseesssesssesssesssssssssssssens | oeveeseeees 1,430,080,049 | ...ooovvrierrerireriinenens (U I 1,430,080,049 | ........... 1,486,045,681
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 Prefermed SIOCKS. .......cvurrirreiereieeisesesss st esssssnenes | cesssensnessseseneneenes (U R (O (U (SR 0
2.2 COMMON SEOCKS. ....vvuurevrcrerecineriseeeienseesisses s essssesssssstssssssstsssssssnsnee | covsneesenens 551,192,008 | ..coooririrrrirerirnneinenens (U I 551,192,098 | ..ccovevevne. 527,866,998
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
BT FIISEIENS ..o | et (U1 [P (U (OO (U1 [P 0
3.2 Other than firSt IENS........c.iuiri s ssessesssennes | eeriessiessessessessesseeeees (U1 (0 [ (U1 0
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less §............ 0
ENCUMDIANCES)....o.vvvecvireeieerieisesessssesese s bes s ses s s ssssessessssesse s sssssssssssssssessessnss | essesessessssssssnssssessesnsan [0 U [0 U (01 U 0
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less §............ 0
encumbrances)
4.3  Properties held for sale (less $
5. Cash ($.....896,853, Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents ($
Schedule E-Part 2) and short-term investments ($
6. Contract loans (including $
7. Derivatives (SChEAUIE DB)...........coierieicireieieiciese ettt sse s sssssssssssss | essessessssssessessssessessesn (01 TR [0 TR (01 TR 0
8. Otherinvested assets (SCheAUIE BA)..........cocuvevrereieieeeece e sessssens | ceveessneenens 371,789,752 | oo, (01 I 371,789,752 | .o 299,770,229
9. ReCEIVabIESs fOr SECUMHES. ........vuurvirreireririiicrirsiere e ssssesssesnsesssees | cevenersneesenessneseesssen 0 [ e, (U (TN 0 [ o, 0
10.  Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Schedule DL)...........ccovrrenrnrineneinnes | cormerneneineieesensiseeeens (U1 [0 U (01 R 0
11, Aggregate write-ins for iNVeSted @SSELS..........c.evrveieiiriiceisceeeeesseeesss s | eoesiesssss s sssse s [0 PR [0 RO [0 IR 0
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11).......uvwerererrmnerennerneeeincrinneesneeies | veeeeenns 2,361,950,482 |.....covvvernens 3,554,248 | .......... 2,358,396,234 | ........... 2,326,045,322
13. Title plants less §.......... 0 charged off (for Title INSUFErS ONIY).......ccvvueveererrereenrnrereersiens [ v (U1 (O [ (01 O 0
14, Investment income due and aCCIUE............cc.vcuiieiineiineiieiiieiieeesiesiesiessesiessessenss [ e 18,293,102 | oo (U R 18,293,102 |....ccocvvveeee. 18,875,061
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection............c.. | cevererrenne 52,738,601 [.coverrerrnnen. 6,827,621 |..ccevvrneee. 45,910,980 [...covvrrernes 49,409,494
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred
and not yet due (including $.....1,005,264 earned but unbilled premiums)............ | cecoevveece. 273,510,568 |....ccooovrvrrrrnnes 100,528 | ............... 273,410,040 | cocvevrnven 284,341,311
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums ($.......... 0) and contracts subject to
redetermination ($.......... 0]ttt tees et s ettt saenssensaennes | erveestestes st s s snnaas (U [P (O (SO (U [P 0
16. Reinsurance:
16.1 Amounts recoverable from FEINSUTETS............c.vvvrrvrncririrnerieerisereiesreriinenins | oo (U [P (U (O (U1 [P 0
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured COMPANIEs..........coccocureneeneerenrinineines | rereerneineiereeseeseneieend (U1 OO [0 U (01 OO 0
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinSUranCe CONACtS............cvveurvererereeriereens | reveenerirnresisenienesenenenns (U [P (O [ (U1 [P 0
17.  Amounts receivable relating to UniNSUred Plans............ccccucueeieienieieseieseeeeeesie s | e (01 TR [0 TR (01 TR 0
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon..........ccooeveees [ covvrvnrnenniininnninnnnd (U1 (O [ (U1 0
18.2 Net deferred tax @SSEL.........cccviuiiiiiiii st ssesissias | e (U1 [P (U (O (U1 [N 0
19.  Guaranty funds receivable Or 0N AEPOSIL...........ccveruririereirrirrieeereirsieeseeneieessreeesseeenes | cereereesseeneeeesesesseseeeees (U1 [0 U (01 R 0
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOtWar€............ccuveuevverneveierseisesesesissisenes | ceeveesssseennns 45,020,893 |......ccovvnee. 45,020,893 [ ..ooveveeeeeenad (01 0
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets ($.......... 1) U IO (U1 R (O [ (U1 OO 0
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates..........c.cocveveveeees | covervveverseeceseereenes (01 U [0 U (01 O 0
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates............cccoeoveeierveresieeneeieseeiies | oo 59,500,000 | ..cvvvrvereiirerieirerenee (1 I 59,500,000 [....ccovvrenee. 71,763,497
24. Health care (§.......... 0) and other amounts reCEIVADIE. .........o.vvrererrnrirrereieieesseseereens | cereerersnsessseesssssseeeees (U1 [0 R (01 0
25. Aggregate write-ins for other-than-invested assets............ccoveveerrervereeeeieieissseseiens | cvveiiesnns 243,319,363 | .o (V1N I 243,319,363 | .ooovne 152,299,864
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 1210 25).....c.curvemrrereeererireeiiseeseesiseseseesseessessseessssesesssssssssesnes | cevseeenns 3,054,333,009 [ ...cccoorerenne. 55,503,290 | .....co.n. 2,998,829,719 | ....c...... 2,902,734,549
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNTS.........coccoe. | vevevrreverrereirnirnsineiiennnn (U1 (O [ (U1 0
28. TOTAL (LINES 26 @NA 27)........cvorevererireririeceierineceiessiseesiseesssssssessssessssesssssssssesssssssnens | soneeesees 3,054,333,009 |.....coocce.... 55,503,290 | ........... 2,998,829,719 | ........... 2,902,734,549
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
T10T. et | eebenene e (U (SRR (O R (U [P RR 0
T102. Rt | eereeens e (U [ (O (U (SR 0
1103, sttt | cereens et (U [ (O (U (SR 0
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page...........cccvvevvverveveeevees | ceveerieieesee e [0 U [0 TR (01 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 @bOVE)......ivvireireiirerrrrersiisrssessiens | orrssissesseisisssesssseseand (O [0 OO (01 OO 0
2501, COLI CSV.ooriireereeereeesseeessesssesssssssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnsssssssssssssssssssssnnss | snessssssssnns 243,319,363 | .ooeoovvereereeeeeeennne (O I 243,319,363 | covvoverernn. 143,034,685
2502. COLI accouNts rECEIVADIE............cceeveevceceeieceee ettt ssssssesnnns | eevessessssssesesssssessesenaad (01 TN [0 TR (1 9,265,179
2503, oottt nsntens | nersseese ettt (U [ (O (U [ 0
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page........ccocveveevevevceveeeiens [ oveiveiceiccead [0 R [0 R (01 [ 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 above)..........ccevcrerscensceissinscinns | covvessiennss 243,319,363 | ..o 0] v 243,319,363 | ...oooevenee. 152,299,864
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LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

Curre;t Year Prior2Year
1. Losses (Part 2A, LiNe 35, COIUMN 8).........ivumirimrirecimriseisieissesiseesse s essess sttt st snnsesstas | cossissssssnessnns 726,226,317 | ..oovvvrevcers 736,025,122
2. Reinsurance payable on paid losses and loss adjustment expenses (Schedule F, Part 1, Column 6).........ccccceerviereerieneneieiens [ (0 OO 0
3. Loss adjustment expenses (Part 2A, Ling 35, COIUMN 9)........cvuiviiiiriieieiecieieis sttt bss st es s ssssssssasnns | eviessessessssaees 217,424,261 | oo 217,767,337
4. Commissions payable, contingent commissions and other Similar ChArges..........ccuecieierrcieissssiee st ssessss s | sessssssssssseseens 53,483,993 | ..covvrirenn 60,088,118
5. Other expenses (excluding taxes, ICENSES ANA FEES).........cvvuirriirerieieiesssie ettt ssenssssens | avsessessssssessessas 44523529 | ..o 47,117,288
6. Taxes, licenses and fees (excluding federal and foreign INCOME tAXES)........cevueveveieicieisis et sessesens | eeveseesiesinsesenns 12,490,990 | ..ccovvrrerenee. 13,535,331
7.1 Current federal and foreign income taxes (including $.......... 0 on realized capital gains (I0SSES)). ... .wvrrrerrerrerrrenrensermssnesnssnresessnnes | wonesseessensseneens 10,133,838 | oovvrerrererrreenene 4,012,448
7.2 Net deferred taX ADIIHY....... ... vt ettt sesss s nsstsnsns | ceseeesnnesnsesesa 26,623,267 | ...ooooovvveernenn. 11,692,471
8.  Borrowed money $.....113,842,105 and interest thereon $.....119,905..........couuruecvrceecieceececeeeseee s sssssssssessssssssssssnses | coenrienssinesnnes 113,962,010 [ .oocvvcvevrnene 164,266,919
9. Unearned premiums (Part 1A, Line 38, Column 5) (after deducting unearned premiums for ceded reinsurance of
$.....467,965,241 and including warranty reserves of §.......... 0 and accrued accident and health experience rating refunds
including §.......... 0 for medical loss ratio rebate per the Public Health SErVICe ACt)..........cevcvcueieieceieceee e | v 477,258,269 | .......cooveven 488,230,180
10, AGVANCE PIEMIUM......vuivieiieiiteieeieteet ettt et bbbttt s bbbt s b s b s s b bbb st b s bbb a bbbt bt st e s b st s s b s s ssesessesanns | srebsesnsessessntesses st ente s baees 0 [ 0
11.  Dividends declared and unpaid:
111 SHOCKNOIAETS.......ooo bbbttt | ettt (U1 O 0
T2 POLCYNOIABIS. ...ttt stk s bbbt st n s bt enna | srebsesantenses et en ettt n et aee (01 23,506
12.  Ceded reinsurance premiums payable (net of ceding COMMISSIONS).........c.cvuririiieieineiiesiesise sttt sssssssssssesssssens | sevessessessesssssenes 4,346,073 [ oo 4,406,142
13.  Funds held by company under reinsurance treaties (Schedule F, Part 3, ColUMN 20)..........cccoiievniieieininessessiessessesesssssssenes | sessssesssssssssssssesssssssseses [0 0
14.  Amounts withheld or retained by company for aCCOUNE Of ONETS............cccvcviirieceeece ettt sesassaens | sesseisssessesess e besee s sees 0 [ 0
15, Remittances and iteMs NOL AIOCALEM. ..ottt snss s | sresssesss e rese s LU 0
16.  Provision for reinsurance (including $.......... 0 certified) (Schedule F, Part 3, COIUMN 78)..........covrrimrnrirrininsneresensisessssssssssnesenes | sesseesssssnssssessssssssssnssessn (01 OO 0
17.  Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due t0 foreign EXChANGE FALES..........ovrriririnrrre et ssessns | seesseesssssesssessssessesssnsseenn [0 0
18, Drafts OUISTANGING. .. ... ceereriececicieie sttt ettt ettt en st sressensnsnnes | sessussssnssentneessessensnnsnnsnn (01 OO 0
19. Payable to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates..............ccooueieiiueiieicce ettt ntens | entesesenienaesees 27677454 | ..o 0
20, DBIIVALIVES......couiieiieiiiiti ittt bbb bbbk bbbttt | cenbeen bbb (U ORI 0
21, PAYADIE fOr SECUMES.......ueviveieeiseicise ettt bbb bbb bbb bbbt n b s s st e s bsnbensessnssnsans | evsesstessesesensese s sensessesnd (01 795
22, Payable fOr SECUMHIES IBNAING.........cevuiveieiie ittt bbbt s sttt s st | suensssssssessessass e ssens st seend (0 O 0
23.  Liability for amounts held Under UNINSUTEA PIANS...........c.evueriiucieiseieie ettt b sttt sas | suesssssessesssssss e ssensensnssend (0 O 0
24. Capital notes §.......... 0 and interest thereon §......... et bans | sesbses bbbt (U OO 0
25, Aggregate Write-inS fOr HADIIIIES...........ccvirveieiseiee sttt s et s st nsenne | erensisssssenssns s st st st nnrens 0 | 0
26. Total liabilities excluding protected cell liabilities (LINES 1 through 25)..........ceucueieciceeeieeesee et sssessssssesesssssens | cessesseinsns 1,714,150,001 | ...ccovvvneene 1,747,165,657
27, PrOteCIEA COIl NADIITIES. ......vvuveeeeeeeaiieieii st | ttbs bbb [0 R 0
28.  Total liabilitieS (LINES 26 @NG 27).........eveuurerrerrrermreeeseessesssseesssesseesssssssssesssasssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssessssesssessssassssssssssssssssesssssssnees | ossssssseranes 1,714,150,001 | ..ooooovves 1,747,165,657
29.  Aggregate write-ins fOr SPECIAl SUMPIUS fUNGS..........iuuriiieiereieiecscie ettt ettt en s s | wtenssssnssestanssnssessansensnssens (0] I 232,625,087
30, COMMON CAPIAI STOCK. ......cvuiveieicrceic ettt bbb bbb s b es s s b s esae b ssnas | eebensesistensesnsenes 8,220,000 | ..occvevercrrrne 8,220,000
31, Preferred CAPIAl STOCK.......... ittt bbbt bbbkttt nt st s | sebebee sttt ettt 0 [ 0
32.  Aggregate write-ins for other-than-special SUTPIUS FUNGS..........c..ciuiviieiiiieieicice ettt saes | evssessese s sssense e 0 [ 0
33, SUIPIUS NOES.....eucveieviciie ittt bbbttt b bbb sttt b bbb bbb st n s b b st s st s s bnas | ebiebntenseses s st et s et 0 [ 0
34, Gross paid in and CONHDUIEA SUMPIUS.........eicuiieieicieie ettt s sttt s s bnsensessnsants | sessssessssnsensesa 67,267,015 | oo 67,267,015
35, UN@SSIGNEA fUNAS (SUMPIUS)......vuvuieeirreisciiciteeie sttt bbbttt st st ssnns | evsessessensanes 1,209,192,703 | ..occvvvverrerrnne 847,456,790
36. Less treasury stock, at cost:
36.1 . 0.000 shares common (value included in Line 30 §.......... 0) vttt sens | sresrest sttt (0] TR 0
36.2 .......... 0.000 shares preferred (value included in Line 31 §.......... 0) ettt sttt ssentensns | erertens ettt e (0] RN 0
37.  Surplus as regards policyholders (Lines 29 to 35, 1esS 36) (Page 4, LINE 39).......c.ccveveeveiercerieeseeeireissie e tstes e sssesseessssssesesssssessens | sveresessessnes 1,284,679,718 [ ..ccvveeee 1,155,568,892
38, TOTAL (PAQE 2, LINE 28, €Ol 3)....eeuverreereeereeeieeereeeisseeseeeieeessseesssesssesssssssssessssesssessssssssesssssssssesssaesssassssasssssssssssssnsssssssssssness | eosneesseseenns 2,998,829,719 | ..oovvvrvveennes 2,902,734,549
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
250, ettt R R RS £ Rt tees | srest ettt (U 0
2502, ettt R8RSRt | srent et (U 0
2503, ettt E 8RR RS n b btens | srebt et (U R 0
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from oVErlOW PAGE.........ccviuiiieiciteeete ettt s s sseses | erebesses s st 0 [ 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (LINE 25 @DOVE)........ciiiiiiiieiiiiisi s | cvesese s 0 i 0
29071, GENETAl VOIUNLAIY FESEIVE.........couveiereciscie ittt bbb et bbb s st bbbt et sa st st ssessentas | avbessssssessessen s ssesses s sassa (01 I 232,625,087
2002, oottt R Rt | erere et LU SRR 0
2003, oottt | erene et LU SRR 0
2998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 29 from OVEMlOW PAGE.........cccvrueieiirrieieiesiseise et ssessssessessessnsss | sssssssessssesssssssssessessssssessn [0 0
2999. Totals (Lines 2901 through 2903 plus 2998) (LINE 29 800VE).......oviviuieiiirictiieeseeteesssesissississssssssesssssssessssssssssssssssssnsessnssnsesessnsesss | esessossesssnssssssssssssessessnsad 0 e, 232,625,087
320, RS E R S R R E R R S R S R Rt | erene et LU 0
3202, ettt RS R £ R£ERR SRR S ettt s | erest sttt (U 0
3203, ottt R R8RSR R S et tens | eressees sttt (U 0
3298. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 32 from OVErlOW PAGE........ccvcviuieeiciceecccee ettt saesns | eveetes s st (01 [T 0
3299. Totals (Lines 3201 through 3203 plus 3298) (LiNE 32 @D0OVE).. ... weiiuiiuriiieiieieeieii et ses s sses s sens s ses e s et sns st sesssnssnssnsnsens | sebssssesessssssssssssessssssnsssesns 0 ] 0
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STATEMENT OF INCOME

1 2
UNDERWRITING INCOME Current Year Prior Year
1. Premiums earmned (Part 1, LiNg 35, COIUMN 4)........cocuireieeeereeeieisetese ettt be st bt sas s ssessesssssssessssnes | seesssssssessesnsanens 984,942,417 | .o 993,165,957
DEDUCTIONS:
2. Losses incurred (Part 2, LiNE 35, COIUMN 7)......civiiuiiciireiicieseie ettt ssaes st ssss s sse s ssssessesstessessssessssaes | sossessssssssesissasees 585,151,187 | ovvevereerrierenas 577,524,652
3. Loss adjustment expenses incurred (Part 3, Line 25, COIUMN 1).........cciiiiieiiiiiieieeeeeeie e sesse s ssssssesens | soevesissssesissnnes 112,098,209 | ...coccvvevvrrae 128,978,617
4. Other underwriting expenses incurred (Part 3, Line 25, COIUMN 2)..........coveiiueieiieieiieseeeieeetese st sessssessesessesaenas | seerssssssssesisseneas 344,228,655 |.....ccevveieran 363,914,910
5. Aggregate write-ins for underwriting dEAUCHONS...........c.cvueviiiieieicece et s et be s snas | sresssessessebsss s s s sssssnsenae 0 ] 0
6.  Total underwriting deductions (LINES 2 thrOUGN 5).........covueurirrieieriieisiineireieisecise ittt st sttt ssentnes | ssessessssssessesens 1,041,478,051 | coooveereeene 1,070,418,179
7. NetinCome Of PrOtECIEA CIIS..........ciieiiiiieiectee ettt ettt s s b s s b s s ssss st nsesenes | sbesbesesssassessessnsessessnsansessneas 0 | 0
8. Net underwriting gain (Ioss) (Line 1 MiNUS LiNE 6 PIUS LINE 7)....cucvevueiiierieiciiieieicissieieissiese et sssssssesssssssessessssessessssssenss | sesesessssissessssssnns (56,535,634) [ ...ooovvvrrerriernenns (77,252,222)
INVESTMENT INCOME
9. Netinvestment income earned (Exhibit of Net Investment INCOME, LINE 7).t sssssssessenes | esssssessessssssssenns 91,293,292 | ..o 85,923,656
10. Net realized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of $.....14,514,533 (Exhibit of Capital Gains (LOSSES)).........cccuverrverns [ eererrrseiisiisrinnes 54,496,289 | ..ooieiiiieiennnn, 22,510,799
11, Netinvestment gain (I0SS) (LINES 9 + 10).......uiiirirririeierssiie ettt ettt ssss st essssssssssssesssssssssessens | sessessssssssessssens 145,789,581 | .oovvvvererreinns 108,434,455
OTHER INCOME
12.  Net gain (loss) from agents' or premium balances charged off (amount recovered $.....3,128,723
amount charged off $.....4,657,899).........cccmmrrrmriimmriinniierinsss s (1,529,176) [ ...cvoererrreireiins (1,729,255)
13.  Finance and service charges not included in premiums ....2,658,426 ...2,386,827
14.  Aggregate write-ins for miscellaneous income 27,062,534 (7,852,236)
15.  Total other income (LINES 12 thrOUGN 14).......c.cveieeeieieieceie sttt st s es s s bsssas | esssssssessassassnsnses 28,191,784 | oo (7,194,664)
16.  Net income before dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and foreign
INCOME tAXES (LINES 8+ 11 # 15) . .c ettt b st b b nssssensnnas | essssssessesassnans 117445731 | oo, 23,987,569
17, Dividends t0 POICYNOIAETS. ........c.cuiviieicriteie ettt sttt b ss bbb s enb s s s bessessssnsenes | ansessssssssssessessnsanaes 1,452,658 | ..o, 1,684,118
18. Net income, after dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and foreign
income taxes (LINE 16 MINUS LINE 17).....cuiveieiereiceieeee ettt ettt ssstes s bes s sssssssesssssssessessssessessnsons | sessessssssssesinsases 115,993,073 [ oo 22,303,451
19.  Federal and foreign iNCOME tAXES INCUITEA............c.iuevueierieeieeieteceeie sttt b s b s s s sse s ssssensnsntes | ssssesssssssessesnsasseses 1,392,045 | oo (3,979,622)
20. Netincome (Line 18 minuS LiNe 19) (10 LINE 22)......c.cvorrrimrrernrirririscinsissisissesssssssssessssessssssssessessssssssssssessessssssssessesssssssssesses | aveesssesssssessasennes 114,601,028 | ..ooovvoveee. 26,283,073
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
21.  Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 prior year (Page 4, Line 39, COlUMN 2).........ccccvrururrnrineerrnmeeneneneinneeneeneens | eereeneineeneenns 1,155,568,892 | ....covvvveenne 1,278,433,052
22.  Netincome (from Line 20).........cccccvvveivernnnee. ...114,601,028 .26,283,073
23.  Net transfers (t0) from Protected Cell ACCOUNTS.........c.ccuiuiiiieciiisieese ettt besse s | ebsessssesses st esse s st es e bn s naees (01 OO 0
24. Change in net unrealized capital gains or (losses) less capital gains tax of $.....13,501,243..........ccoorverrerrecrerreeieeeeeieeniees | ceveerreesseessessseneons 50,896,392 | ..ooeverieriiinnn (47,763,337)
25. Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital Gain (I0SS).........ccciviueiiiriieieiieie ettt ssens | ersessssesses st ess et es e bensesaees [0 TSRO 0
26.  Change in Net deferred INCOME taX........c.cciiveiiieiicie ettt bttt bbb s sten s saenes | oebsessessesssssansaensans (1,429,553) ..o (1,249,131)
27. Change in nonadmitted assets (Exhibit of Nonadmitted Assets, Line 28, Column 3)... 42,959 ...(10,134,765)
28. Change in provision for reinsurance (Page 3, Line 16, Column 2 minus COUMN 1).........ccoeiiieieeieieiesieiee s ssesessenes | cevesessessssse s ssessens (O [T 0
29, Change iN SUMIUS NOLES........cvuiuiireiiiirieie sttt ettt bbbt st s s bbbt en s st s s ntannns | nebsessestessns e st es s st s s s nsentas (0 RN 0
30.  Surplus (contributed to) withdrawn from ProteCted CelIS..........cevmiiiiiiiririiesissse ettt esssssessenes | eesisssessessssssessesssssssessessesens (O [N 0
31.  Cumulative effect of changes in aCCOUNLING PIINCIPIES..........cvueveviriieieiiecss ettt bes st ssse s sesse s sssssaeses | sesissessesissessesssesssseesesssssesens (01 TR 0
32. Capital changes:
3201 PG IN .ttt | enbsenbi s sttt O OO 0
32.2 Transferred from SUrplus (STOCK DIVIAENA).........c..owurererrirriereireires sttt st ssessessessenssssesses | ressessesssssssssssesssssnssessessasens [0 U 0
32.3 TranSTEITEA 10 SUMPIUS.......cuurerieeierie ettt ss sttt sttt ss s s st st e st ensnes | wonessessassssssnssnssentensnssessessnes [0 U 0
33.  Surplus adjustments:
331 Paid N
33.2 Transferred to capital (StOCK DIVIAENG)........c.iururririiieeireiieeicire ettt sttt
33.3. Transferred from capital
34. Net remittances from or (to) Home Office
35, DivIAeNds t0 SIOCKNOIAETS...........cvuieieiriiicice bbb bbb bbb
36. Change in treasury stock (Page 3, Lines 36.1 and 36.2, Column 2 minus Column 1).
37.  Aggregate write-ins for gains and I0SSES IN SUMPIUS...........cuuucuuuriuiiriieiiciiciiceiesi ettt sttt ettt
38. Change in surplus as regards policyholders for the year (Lines 22 through 37)........c.ccuuruiuernineinereieriesieniesseneseseenes | esssessssssssesssenees 129,110,826 | ...oovvvvviiennee. (122,864,160)
39. Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 current year (Line 21 plus Line 38) (Page 3, Line 37).......ccouvvvrvenvenncnnce | cornevnriineinenns 1,284,679,718 | ...covvvrerrnen. 1,155,568,892
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0501.
0502.
0503. ...
0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow page
0599. Totals (Lines 0501 through 0503 plus 0598) (Line 5 above).
1401, COLICSV ...
1402. Net other interest income
1403, o
1498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow page..
1499. Totals (Lines 1401 through 1403 plus 1498) (Line 14 above)...
3701. .
3702.
3703. ...
3798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 37 from overflow page..
3799. Totals (Lines 3701 through 3703 plus 3798) (LINE 37 @DOVE).........cviuiiiiiiiiiesiciieeesissctesesss s snsssses s ensesssensesssanssnens
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CASH FLOW

Currer1t Year PriorZYear
CASH FROM OPERATIONS
1. Premiums collected net of reinsurance... 988,090,400 | ....coovvvrcrnnee 1,005,768,763
2. Netinvestmentincome.... ..107,820,076 ...103,776,357
3. Miscellaneous income 37,456,963 | ..o (16,459,842)
4. Total (LINES 1 HTOUGN 3)...oouiviriirrisciiciieeeiessi st | cvesenssneesnes 1,133,367,439 | oo 1,093,085,278
5. Benefit and 0SS related PAYMENLS...........ccciuiiveiiiieicce ettt bttt bbb ssnse e | ereerenaesenerenes 594,949,992 | .....cccovererne. 583,518,373
6. Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNIS..........c.evcvcveievcvienieicseieieieniens | e (01 O 0
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for dedUCHIONS..........cccveviviieiciciieccse e sssesesens | overisssseseeneas 466,464,841 | oo 472,539,705
8.  Dividends paid to POICYNOIAETS.........c.cvivieiieciciiectee ettt sttt bbbt s snaenas | ebessessesesessesesanes 1,476,164 | oo, 1,705,402
9.  Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of 9,785,188 | ..o 2,582,183
10.  Total (Lines 5 through 9) ..1,072,676,185 .1,060,345,663
11, Net cash from operations (Line 4 minus Line 10)... 60,691,254 | ..cvvvrrererrinns 32,739,615
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS
12. Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
12,1 BONGAS...eotevirceineiicees ittt | Heeeiieenet s 104,943,583 | ....cooovvvrrnenn. 151,540,477
122 SHOCKS. . rvevueereeesaeeeseeesseesseesesees e se s eess st s8££t enstnes | reeesensreenennes 145,200,718 [ ..oovveoererecnns 82,684,901
12,3 MOTEGAGE 0BNS......cvieeiieiieiiiie ettt b bbb Rttt bbbt s st n st et | evsebsesantens et n ettt ee [0 SO 0
12.4 Real estate
12.5 Other invested assets ..33,952,069
12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term INVESIMENTS............ccciiieveieciieeeee s [ e 0 | 0
12.7  MISCEIIANEOUS PIOCEEUAS. ......vverervrrirrsreseeseisessesssseseesessssssssessessessssssess s st essesssssessessassssssessessesssnssessessassssssessessansnssessassansss | ssesssssssssosssnssnssnsssssensassssssns (01 I 166,107
12.8 Total investment proceeds (LINES 12.110 12.7).....cucuirciiieeeeiessete ettt sssssss s ssessssssssensas | srsssssssssssssssas 303,078,762 | ..cvvvvererrernes 268,343,554
13.  Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
1301 BONGAS...oouevirceieriseeis iRt | ereseeens st 64,956,016 | ...cooovrvvrererneee 171,802,760
132 SHOCKS. . vvuurersceeseeeseeetse st ettt | eeti st 54,803,348 | ..cooooverirrrienens 32,235,478
13,3 MOTEGAGE I0BNS......overieireir sttt s s s s sntes | stensnssessententn s st en s st tsnsa (0 0
13.4 Real estate
13.5 Other invested assets
13.6 Miscellaneous applications....
13.7 Total investments acquired (LINES 13.110 13.6)......cccuiieiciiieicieieciese et b s saenes | eesessssssseesinsenes 225442242 | ..o 304,909,128
14.  Netincrease (decrease) in contract 10anS aNd PrEMIUM NOLES.........c.evurvireieriesiieie s ess sttt essssssessessesses | sessesssssessessssssssessessenssssens [0 0
15.  Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Lines 13.7 MINUS LINE 14).........coeiivieieiieiecseeese et sessssensenns | cvesvesssiesiessssenns 77,636,520 | ..coovevecrrrene. (36,565,574)
CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES
16.  Cash provided (applied):
16.1  SUPIUS NOLES, CAPITAI NOLES.......eoceereririecieiseese ettt ettt sttt s st st stenes | stensssssessessensnssnssessensnssnenn (01 OO 0
16.2 Capital and paid in SUPIUS, [ESS trEASUNY SLOCK.........c.cccviverieircie ettt s enaes
16.3 BOITOWEA fUNAS........vuniiiiiici ettt
16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance liabilities
16.5 Dividends to stockholders 35,000,000 ..90,000,000
16.6  Other cash provided (APPHEA).........ccereviireieieieee ettt b st s b s s sas s s s st astesnsstessnses | sressssesnsinsesansas (60,071,380) | ..ovovvveeririnanas 8,741,648
17.  Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Lin€ 16.6).........cc.cccvervvrrecveien | cosreresiiisienaas (145,376,289 [ ..o 8,699,888
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18.  Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11, plus Lines 15.and 17).........ccceeuerverrreververinesenns | covvverveieseeiseinns (7,048,515) [ .ooevvreerrrierena 4,873,929
19. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
191 BEUINNING OF YBAN......vieeictcteee ettt st a bbb es s bbb a b s s st st es st st en st s bnsasanans | ersessessssessesnsones 15,937,098 | ..o 11,063,169
19.2 End of year (LiNe 18 PIUS LN 19.1).... it sense s sttt sennsnns | onesssesssssssssesessnesd 8,888,583 | ..., 15,937,098
Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:
[ 20.0001 e | e 0 [ 0]
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1 - PREMIUMS EARNED
1

UnearnedzPremiums Unearned3Premiums )
Net December 31 December 31 Premiums
Premiums Prior Year- Current Year- Earned
Written per per Col. 3, per Col. 5, During Year
Line of Business Column 6, Part 1B Last Year's Part 1 Part 1A (Cols. 1+2-3)
1. I ettt | st 8,530,982 | oo 4,264,726 | c.ooovvreririinns 4,268,549 | ..ooveorrerrins 8,527,159
2. ATEA TINES.....vvvvevvereeererieetieressess st sess s ssss s | sesssssssnesssssessne 8,768,468 | .ooovvvrrrririrnn 4,388,444 | ..o 4,463,181 | oo 8,693,731
3. Farmowners MUItPIE PEIl...........cccucuivirieiiceecese et snsieies | cvevesreaess e 40,409,074 | ..ccoovvevine 18,262,557 | ..coovvvereiierne 19,760,643 | ..cocovveverierns 38,910,988
4. Homeowners MUILIPIE PEIl..........vvmreerreieceeieceieeee s | cerersseessnenenns 148,027,849 | ...oovvovvrrerirnnes 75,182,659 | ..o 78,688,319 | ..vvvvrvevrcnenne 144,522,189
5. Commercial MUILIPIE PEil........c.rvurveererrerrirircerrereiseeeessisseeeseeseeseesssessssesens | eessesessseessssees 195,784,062 | ....ooovvrevvrrrennns 99,478,949 | ..o 93,829,737 | v 201,433,274
6. MOMGAGE GUAMANTY.......cveiviieircicieieiseie ettt sstenens | sbessesssssstesessstes e sessessees (0 T (0 R (0 TR 0
8. OCEAN MAMNE. ....cveorvereeieeeiereesesebses bbbttt sttt ens | feesbeestesss st seesse s 0 [ oo 0 [ oo (0 0
9. INIANG MAMNE.......ooveverrieieriiie s enstenes | seessessseeseeneons 27,717,901 | v 14437797 | oo 13,055,159 | ..cooorvviereirn 28,800,539
10. FINANCIAI QUATANEY.........cveviveieeiceicese et | saessesssssss s s tes e s s saees 0 | oo 0 | e (0 TR 0
111 Medical professional liability - OCCUMTENCE..........c.evurvrerirerirrseieisessiseissiesins | reeeessiesssseessessssessseeenes (0 R (0 R 0 [ e 0
112 Medical professional liability - ClaIMS-MATE............ccvivrireriiieieieeieieiieies | e (0 SRR 0 | e (0 TR 0
12, EAMNQUAKE....oceoeeeeceeeeece ettt esstns | reesssensnesssesenas 2,309,636 | .oevoverrrriein 1,336,499 | .oovverrrerrererens 1,373,964 | .oovvorrcernn 2,272,171
13. Group accident and health...............cceuieiiicieicce ey | et 0 [ e 0 [ s 0 [ oo 0
14. Credit accident and health (group and individual).............cccoeeererrininineiiens | e (0 RN (0 RN (01 N 0
15. Other accident and NEalth............cc.uiuiiiiiii e | vt eenes (0 RN (0 R (0 R 0
16. WOrKErs' COMPENSALION. .......cvvrierrciiieieicisie et sessnsens | sessessesssssssesesns 32,738,166 | .coovvvvrerrernne 19,328,140 | .cooovvvrereinne 14,797,172 | oo 37,269,134
171 Other liability - OCCUMTENCE. .....cuuevuieereeirieieetreire ettt snssesees | eeesessssssesseesnees 67,150,085 | ..o 36,969,000 | ..ovveeerierine 35,757,005 | .o 68,362,080
172 Other liability - ClaIMS-MAGE..........coeveerrireriicrrcereseriiees | e 762,289 | ..o 385,024 | ..ooovveerrrennn, 346,408 | ....coooverrrrinnn. 800,905
17.3  Excess WOrKers' COMPENSALION...........ciururerirreineieieeseeneeseeesseessssssssesessens | ereeseesssssssssssessesssssasssnsseses (0 RN (01 RN (0 N 0
18.1 Products liability = OCCUITENCE............ccevirereiicreieiies e sssens | sevesissesesssissesnes 2,016,998 | ....ccoovvererinne 1,030,711 | oo 949,254 | oo 2,098,455
18.2  Products liability - ClAIMS-MATE.........ccoerireirereiisie e ssisnies | svresiesssiesessssesse s ssssessesad (0 R (0 R (0 TR 0
19.1,19.2 Private passenger auto iability............cooveririrenirrnencneeeseseees | e 118,176,072 | ..o 61,513,921 | oo 62,227,423 | oo 117,462,570
19.3,19.4 Commercial Quto aDIlItY...........ccceverrrrireriirirreeeeseersseesseenes | seeseesseeseeneons 97,994,056 | ....cvvonrrrerrirnnn 48,274,037 | oo 43,652,734 | ..coovvrrreri 102,615,359
21, AUtO phySiCal dAMAGE.........rvvrcrercerieeieerieeeieeieesieesseesseess st ssssnenes | aeesssesesseessnenes 153,117,720 | c.oovvvvvcrreccnnnes 76,116,234 | ..oocvovvrinne 74,658,986 | ....cooovvvvrnenne 154,574,968
22. AIRCIaft (ll PEIIIS)........oevieeveeicreees ettt sssssssesnaens | eveesessessesssssssssessssssesenead (0 R (0 R (0 T 0
230 FIAEIIY. oo | b 731,760 | oo 370,283 | ..o 311,639 | oo, 790,404
24. SUFBEY ..ttt sttt sttt nsentnens | aessestentestnsnenaa 38,139,088 | ..o 19,594,693 | ..o 21,349,645 | oo 36,384,136
26.  Burglary and theft.........cooc s | e 78,558 | oo 46,179 | oo 36,828 | oo, 87,909
27. Boiler and MaCKINETY ..o | corsseeee sttt enaes (0 RN (0 (0 R 0
TR O (- OSSRl [PPSR (U R (U IO (U IR 0
29. INEEIMAHONAL.........oouiieiiiiiiri s niiens | ebisesiess sttt 0 [ oo 0 [ oo 0 [ oo 0
30. WAITANEY ...ttt essesetenns | feesessessssessesnsssssessesnssesnennd (0 R (0 R (0 R 0
31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed Property.........ccceereerreinieneinens | cnveeeseinseesennens 30,016,158 | ..ovovvererieinnes 4,492,200 | ..ovorrrrierreinns 5,191,236 | covoovvvrrrreieinns 29,317,128
32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability..............cccoereirininineins | v (0 N (0 (0 R 0
33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial liNes.............cccccoeevveveveveies | covrerveereniieennnns 1,501,582 | oo 3,058,121 | oo 2,540,387 | ..coovvervrerererne 2,019,316
34. Aggregate write-ins for other lines 0of DUSINESS..........cocveierieicenieereciiens | e [0 PR (01 PR {01 PR 0
35. TOTALS ...ttt sss s st essansssssessasssnsns | sessessesssssnssens 973,970,504 | .....ccovvvnnne 488,230,180 | ..covvvrrrreren 477,258,269 | .....ccocvunnnnnd 984,942,415
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

3401.

3402.
BA03. st | st (U RN (U IR (U IO 0
3498.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page.........cccovvvves | wovrieininrinsiieissnnneeien (0 R (0 R (0 R 0
3499.  Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34 @bOVe)........ccoveriiiierins | crieiieisiiesieiisieseisissianieeand [0 PR (0 PR {0 R 0
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 1A - RECAPITULATION OF ALL PREMIUMS

1 2 3 4 5
Reserve for
Amount Unearned Amount Unearned Rate Credits Total Reserve
(Running One Year | (Running More Than and Retrospective for Unearned
or Less from Date One Year from Earned But Adjustments Based Premiums
Line of Business of Policy) (a) Date of Policy) (a) Unbilled Premium on Experience Cols.1+2+3+4
1. FIT et | serenenen s 4,268,549 | ..o [0 [0 R (01 I 4,268,549
2. ATTEA TINES.....veeeeeieeeeeieees et sessssessessssnenes | eesssesssseessnees 4,463,181 | oo (O (O (U I 4,463,181
3. Farmowners multiple Peril..........ccveveueerieiirieieseeeeeeveseseeieens | evvereevesienans 19,760,643 | ...covveveveeeeeeceennd 0 [ oo [0 I IO [0 IO 19,760,643
4. Homeowners MUltiple Peril.........coeriererieieesisesesesieeeis | cvverveienienns 78,688,319 | oo [0 TR [0 U [0 I 78,688,319
5. Commercial MUIEPIE PEril........ccvivrieiiieiceesee e | coeeeiseieninne 93,829,737 | oo [0 RO [0 U [0 I 93,829,737
6. MOMGAGE GUATANTY.......cviviieiriieieiesee et | erressssesesssieses s sesse s [0 U [0 TR [0 R [0 0
8. OCEAN MAIMNE.......oiiiiiiiciss s | e (O OO (O N (O N (O RN 0
9. [NIANA MAMNE........cvererriereierrieeriere e | ceseesssneesenes 13,055,159 | ooocvercricrrerinerienn (O IR (O IR (U I 13,055,159
10. Financial qUaranty............coceueeveiiecreieceseie e | ctvvesessssseses s 0 [ oo 0 [ o0 e 0 [ e 0
111 Medical professional liability - occurrence............ccccovvvcveveeirennnen.
112 Medical professional liability - claims-made
12. EarthQUAKE. ...
13. Group accident and health..............ocerrerrrnninrneerserereens | e [0 L0 TSRS 0 ISR [0 R 0
14. Credit accident and health (group and individual)............cccoeveeonee | vevrenrerennrinereiee (0 N L0 OO R IO [0 U 0
15. Other accident and health...........c.c.cocuieineincrncinrncercreni | e (O OO 0 [ om0 | e (01 0
16.  WOrkers' COMPENSALION. .........ccuuuvermeverrereerierireniseessenssseessesens | oneesseeesnnes 14,797,040 | .ooovvoercces 132 | e | e (U I 14,797,172
17.1  Other liability - OCCUITENCE......c.cviveicverieicseeeee e | e 35,757,005 | oo 0 | eveeerreereenieieieneen0 | e [0 I 35,757,005
17.2  Other liability - ClaimS-Made..........cocccrrrrmrerrirrrinereineeneein | v 346,408 | ... 0 [ om0 e (U I 346,408
17.3  Excess Workers' COMPENSAtON..........coveieviieierieinieeississeisinnes | cervsiesesssessesssssssssend [0 O 0 | e 0 | oo [0 R 0
18.1  Products liability - OCCUITENCE. .......c.vvereieirireieirieieeiseieissienes | eoreeeiniseseinnenns 949,254 | ..o 0 | e | (0 949,254
18.2  Products liability - ClaimS-mMade...........ccccvurvereeieiireereieeesieens | evrvreresesisese e 0 [ oo 0 [ o0 | e 0 [ oo 0
19.1, 19.2 Private passenger auto liability..........cccocoueeveceiiieeiceesceeis | evveereiiienns 62,227,222 | ..oooveveverererireiernnn 2071 | o0 e [0 IO 62,227,423
19.3,19.4 Commercial Quto ability...........ccrrrrverrerreninrnrreieissssesessiesenes | eerneeeenesnnes 43,652,734 | ..o L0 RSO 0 I ISR (01 IS 43,652,734
21. Auto physical damage..........ccevvvreveiriierieeeree s | erveerennnenes 74,658,737 | oo 249 | o0 [0 I 74,658,986
22. AINCraft (Al PEFIS).....euveurverereeeeeireiieeeneire et esessssennes | cesestesssesesseesesssseessenes (0 N L0 OO B IO (01 0
230 FIAEIY.ooveoeeec e 311,639 | oo 0 | ) (U I 311,639
24, SUIBRY..coeveeeceeceieecet sttt | ceseenes e s 5,990,132 | oo 15,359,513 | o0 [ (U I 21,349,645
26. Burglary and theft............ccccieeierieccee e | v 36,828 | ..o 0 | cveeerreereerieieieneen0 | e [0 36,828
27. Boiler and Machinery...........ccoccveiirieiereieeeese e | e ese s 0 | oo 0 | e | e 0 | e 0
28, GBIt e | e (O O 0 [ om0 e (O IR 0
29. INEINAHONAL.........oouiiiiiii s | e 0 [ e 0 [ om0 | L0 O 0
30. WAITANEY.......oviieicceeee et senes | sebesesissesssessesessnesesned 0 [ oo 0 [ o0 | e 0 [ oo 0
31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed property..........coecevveeeens | covvveerrreerennns 5,191,236 | .oeveviereeeiieend 0 [ o0 | e 0 [ e 5,191,236
32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability..............cccooeveives | coviveverveieeicieeeene 0 [ e 0 [ o0 | e 0 [ oo 0
33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines..........c..cc. | coeveevrevivnne. 2,540,387 | oo 0 [ o0 | e (0 2,540,387
34. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of BUSINESS.........cocvrerierinines | e [0 [0 O RRos 0 [T O RO [0 P 0
35. TOTALS. ..ottt essse s ssesssnsnsnes | sesssssssessas 461,898,174 | ..coovvvernnne. 15,360,095 | .oovioiernrrninninrinnene0 [ s (U I 477,258,269
36. Accrued retroSpective Premiums DASEA ON EXPEIENCE. ............wurerurerereereusreseeseeeeesessessesssssseesessessasssessessesssssssssessassasssessessessssssssessasssssessessessassssssessesssssessessessasssnssessans | eessessesssssnsssessessassnsan 0
37. EArned DUt UNDIIEA PrEMIUMS...........cviteiieiciiie ettt sa bbbt b bbbt s s s s s bbbt bbb s et s e bt b bbb b b s s sse s st ssesntensenas | ensesssssssssesssssssessnsanaas 0
38. Balance (SUM Of LINES 35 thrOUGN 37).........cucvueiiveiieiciieicesie ettt ettt bttt s et n e bt n e ss et ns et st antesesntessesssessansnsns | aevessesissones 477,258,269
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
BA0T. st | i (O R 0 [ om0 e (O IR 0
3402, et | et (O RN 0 [ om0 oo (O IR 0
BA03. s | et (O RN 0 [ om0 o (O IR 0
3498.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page | ......ccccccoveevvivcreninnnd 0 [ oo 0 [ oveevereeeeieeirieienend0 e 0 [ e 0
3499.  Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34 aboVe)....... | coersrerrerrersreerennersirneaad [0 [0 T RRRos 0 I [T O RO [0 0
(a) State here basis of computation used in each case: Daily Pro-Rata




Annual Statement for the year 2019 of the Westfield Insurance Company

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 1B - PREMIUMS WRITTEN

1 Reinsurance Assumed Reinsurance Ceded 6
2 3 4 5 Net Premiums
Direct Written
Business From From To To (Cols.1+2+3
Line of Business (a) Affiliates Non-Affiliates Affiliates Non-Affiliates -4-5)
1. L2 OO SPOPPPTORPPPURRTRN IDPPORPPOO 14,688,203 | ............ 8,530,982 | ..oovvvvrnne 198,097 | .......... 14,708,307 | coovvvvenne 177,993 | oo 8,530,982
2. AlEA INES.....veeiiie e nsisnses | seteeseens 26,699,558 | ............ 8,768,468 | ............... 104,724 | .......... 14,905,201 | .......... 11,899,081 | ............ 8,768,468
3. Farmowners multiple Peril............coourermrrnerinrreeieenesenennens | e 75,166,607 | .......... 40,409,074 | ..o 0 [ e 72,749,518 | ............ 2,417,089 | ......... 40,409,074
4. Homeowners mUItiple Peril...........ccveerereencenereceerineeessens | ceeverenns 56,805,295 | ........ 148,027,849 | ............... 430,212 | .......... 53,970,240 | ............ 3,265,267 | ........ 148,027,849
5. Commercial MUItIPIE PEril.........ovvrvreierrrreerreseeeresseeeenes | e 307,826,525 | ........ 195,784,062 | ....oveorverrerirnenns 0. 285,510,042 | .......... 22,316,483 | ....... 195,784,062
6. MOMGaAGE GUATANTY.......covvieeiieiieicircieeee et sessssnsesees | oesssessesesssssssenad (0 (0 I (0 (01 (01 0
8. OCEAN MAMNE.....vurverierieresrisreeetee ettt sensentens | eeesessesseesseesseeees (U (V1 OO (V1 O (0 (0 0
9. [NIANG MAMNE.......oocveveriiriierieeeier s essesenes | seseeeens 35,506,436 | .......... 27,717,901 | oo (U I 34,41599 | ............ 1,090,440 | .......... 27,717,901
10. Financial QUaranty...........c.ocecreereeeeineineieieesseeeseesssssessesessessnnes | oeeseesessesensssssesen (0 (0 (01 (01 O (01 O 0
111 Medical professional liability - OCCUITENCE.............ccvveererrerereriereiens | cerreeressieiisisieenand [0 R [0 [0 R [0 [0 0
112 Medical professional liability - claims-made............cccoevrerevieiieinns | e (0 I (0 (01 I (0 (01 0
12. EQrthQUAKE. ...t | ceveeeeenns 1,750,096 | ............ 2,309,636 | .oecvvveerrereirinnees (0] I 1,440,110 | oo 309,986 | ...coonvne 2,309,636
13. Group accident and health............cccvveeeeieieesseeseees | e (0 (0 (0 (0 (0 0
14. Credit accident and health (group and individual)............ccccoeverrins | verrermerenerenninn (0 (0 (01 O (0 (0 0
15. Other accident and NEalth............cc.vevvririinerrererererineins | e (O (O (O (U (U I 0
16. Workers' COMPENSALION..........ccovevevireieieirieiessieseeesiessessssesens | evsenaens 37,553,678 | .......... 32,738,166 | ..cceoeee 228,556 | ......... 35,102,257 | ..covvnee 2,679,977 | .......... 32,738,166
171 Other liability - OCCUMTENCE......c.everererereirerereieiseneeseeeeeesesesseessens | ceeens 109,772,744 | .......... 67,150,086 | ..c.ocvverene. 1,061 | .......... 93,396,878 | .......... 16,376,928 | .......... 67,150,085
172 Other liability - claims-made............cccovevemrrrmernercrnereeneeees | e 3,050,001 | coovooierne 762,289 | ..o (VN IO 1,078,379 | .ovvvernee 1,971,622 | ..o, 762,289
17.3  Excess WOrkers' COMPENSALION...........crwerererernrereernirreneeneessesnnsens | reereessnseessseseseeend (0 (0 O (01 O (0 (0 0
18.1 Products liability - OCCUITENCE..........cevevreeeiricreieicesee e | cvevenieans 3,219,333 | ... 2,016,998 | ....ccoovvvieririrne [0} I 3,219,333 | oo 0 e 2,016,998
18.2  Products liability - ClaiMS-Made. .........ccourrvirererreceirineeeiserinenins | ceeviseeisensenseennd (U (U I (U I (U IR (U I 0
19.1,19.2 Private passenger auto iability............cocvereereneneineneneneniens | veeveenns 44179,529 | ........ 118,176,072 | .ovveeerieenn (1 I 41,434,256 | ........... 2,745273 | ........ 118,176,072
19.3,19.4 Commercial auto liability............c.couveerrerirerineririnereirnernenrnene | v 150,207,410 | .......... 97,994,056 | ............ 2,027,997 | ........ 150,677,883 | ............ 1,557,524 | .......... 97,994,056
21, Auto physical damage.........ccccreerrremeeereerereeeeesneeeseesseesseeesseees | seeesneees 99,379,509 | ........ 153,117,720 | ..oovvvvvenne. 11,486 | .......... 98,604,686 | ............... 786,309 | ........ 153,117,720
22 AIrCraft (@l PETlS)......cvevrrerceirrirerireeirerereseeriesessesisessesssnens | eeseseeeisns s (O (O I (U I (U I (U I 0
230 FIAEIIY.coveeeeec st | s 1,057,301 | ovvverceenn. 731,760 | oo (U IO 1,057,301 | oo (U IO 731,760
24, SUFBEY vttt ensnsns | sessessns 47,516,907 | .......... 38,139,088 | ..o (1 I 45,020,201 | ........... 2,496,706 | .......... 38,139,088
26.  Burglary and theft.........c.covinrirereeneenes | e 122,808 | .cooovvrercrenne 78,558 | oo 236 | oo 123,044 | oo [V IO 78,558
27. Boiler and Machin€ry.........cccoieuevirerenieesce e ssesssssseiens | ceevessesens 5,468,501 | ..cocvevvreerircinns [0 [0 0] s 5,468,501 | ..coovvevericrerrne, 0
28, GBIt oot | et (O (U IR (U I (U I (U I 0
29. INTEMNALIONAL.........ooieice s | e eeesaees (O (O N (0 N (0 I (01 O 0
30. WaAITANEY......ocvviice e ssae e | svensebesessesesssssesens [0 IR [0 R [0 TR [0 T 0 [ e 0
31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed propernty...........ccocevvverees fevererrenas 9,9, GO IR 30,016,158 | ..cvcvverereirnan (0 (0 (0] I 30,016,158
32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability............cccooeivrins [erireeneens XXX o] e (0 (0 [0 R [0 0
33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines............ccco.. |oeereieae ) 0.0, O 1,501,582 | oo (0 (0 (0] I 1,501,582
34. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of bUSINESS.........ovvrrrerrririinns | v [0 P (01 I (01 I (01 I (O P 0
35, TOTALS....cooiiirisiietisce et sessssssssssssssens | avees 1,019,970,441 | ........ 973,970,505 | .......... 3,002,369 | ........ 947,413,632 | .......... 75,559,179 | ........ 973,970,504
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
40T, e nnnenns | aeseeee st nnteneen (0 (0 (0 (0 (0 0
3402, et | enseene e (O N (O I (U IR (U I (U I 0
3403, ettt | et e st (O (O (U I (U I (U I 0
3498.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page..... | ...cccocoevvierrieinnee, (01 R 0 [ e 0 [ e [0 R [0 TR 0
3499.  Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34 above).......... | coevvereriisriennad (O P (O P (O P (01 P (O P 0
(a) Does the company's direct premiums written include premiums recorded on an installment basis? Yes[ [No[X]
If yes: 1. The amount of such installment premiums §.......... 0.
2. Amount at which such installment premiums would have been reported had they been recorded on an annualized basis §.......... 0.
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2 - LOSSES PAID AND INCURRED

Inland marine
Financial guaranty
Medical professional liability - occurrence
11.2 Medical professional liability - claims-made..
12. Earthquake..........ccovvrvnerernininicrninns

13. Group accident and health...
14, Credit accident and health (group and individual).

Losses Paid Less Salvage 5 6 7 8
1 2 3 4 Percentage of
Net Losses Losses Losses Incurred
Unpaid Net Losses Incurred (Col. 7, Part 2)
Direct Reinsurance Reinsurance Net Payments Current Year Unpaid Current Year to Premiums Earned
Line of Business Business Assumed Recovered (Cols. 1+2-3) (Part 2A, Col. 8) Prior Year (Cols. 4 +5-6) (Col. 4, Part 1)
1. Tttt ettt s s bnas | evesesseniesa e enes 3,493,081 217,616 | oo 3,566,109 | .ooovvevecreeieia 2,144,588 ...860,640
2. AIBA INES.....cveveeeiei ettt .14,305,703 14,340,136 | oo 5,225,476 171,740
3. Farmowners MUItipIe PEril..........covreririeeerrerse e s 36,760,435 | .. ..36,760,435 ....19,916,951 5,890,204
4. HOMEOWNErs MUIPIE PEIl.......cvveiieieiiiieisiceeice et senses | seaessssesessnsesesnnas 32,065,232 | .. ..87,147, e —— 32,259,904 ....86,952,679 .23,227,589
5. Commercial multiple peril. ...172,085,838 172,085,838 114,132,609 .166 180,207
6. Mortgage guaranty.
8. OCEAN MAMNE......vieiviiiteisiete ettt bbbt s s s b nsesenas
9.
10.
11.1

15. Other accident and health............ccovrivinnnne e . . .

16. WOrKers' COMPENSALON. ........cvuvriiirerrieireieeeieiece e ,081, 921,919 | o 28,403,638 | ...coverrrereiiinns 25,599, 506 882,307 | oo 83,573, 552

171 Other liability - occurrence ,660, 708,936 | v 58,660,636 | ....ooverrrrririinnns 23,708,800 17,219,877 | oo 119,840,815

17.2 Other liability - claims-made e .2 . ..284,597 | ..... 11,899 | .. ...278,036 | .... ..219,822

17.3 EXcess WOrkers' COMPENSAtION...........cvuuierererinrirereinrineiresissieenissiseneneninens. | coverinsinenesssnnssenssssnsnnneneeid | ernronenerennsnennneeen0 | a0 | veeerneeoen0 | vereneeeeen:0 |

18.1 Products liability - occurrence , ,046,759 | oo , 046,759 | oo 1369,912 | oo

18.2 Products liability - claims-made e § s OO | I BT TOSPSRROON .
19.1,19.2 Private passenger auto liability. .32,793,336 ..32,793,336 ..99,817,415 85,117,723
19.3,19.4 Commercial auto liability...... e ..175,707,854 ..104,819,611 ....176,744,354 175,216,334 ..179,342,710

21. Auto physical damage.. 55,832,619 86,422,195 ..55,835,657 12,716,806

23. FIAIIEY. ...v vttt , , ,025,083 | .o (505,204)
24. SUMBY... e ,196, 104,869 | oo 3,142,786
26. Burglary and theft.... . .

27. Boiler and MaChiNErY.......c.viriirririeeisees s nnes

28. Credit

29. International.

30. Warranty.
31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed property....
32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability......
33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines

34. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of BUSINESS..........ccoveieereieiieeesieeeine
35. TOTALS. ...
3401.
3402.
3403. e
3498.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page 0 | e

3499.  Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498) (Ling 34 @bOVE).......ccccoerieieriesniess [ orirrisiisieinnssiessssienssneienns0 |0 |0 [iesineemenmsneee | om0 | aorenmommneosenseeen0 |




ol

Annual Statement for the year 2019 ofthe  WWestfield Insurance Company

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2A - UNPAID LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES

Reported Losses Incurred But Not Reported 8 9
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Net Losses Excluding Net
Incurred but Net Losses Unpaid Loss
Reinsurance Deduct Reinsurance not Reported Reinsurance Reinsurance Unpaid Adjustment
Line of Business Direct Assumed Recoverable (Cols. 1+2-3) Direct Assumed Ceded (Cols.4+5+6-7) Expenses
1. (TSP OO OO OO PPN PPN 704,507 | .ovevverrinerinnennnn269,837 [ i 156,133 [ 0000 269,837 [ s 860,640 | ....ocvvrrrerrrrrirnns 104,752
2. AIEAINES ..o sssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssns | conssinsssnnsinnsinnneen 808,935 | 00000 235,296 | 818,332 | 00000225,899 | 0000930,158 | 545,841 | 00000930,158 | e 171,740 | e 161,556
3. Farmowners multiple peril.. .7,878,709 | .. ..5,890,204 | ...ccovvveririrereinn, 777,552
4. Homeowners multiple peril. .6,971,675 | .. 23,227,589 |..... ...3,355,345
5. Commercial multiple peril... ..139,126,120 | .. ...166,180,207 |..... .98,750,584
6. MOMtgage QUATANEY........ccererreeeireeeeeereeeeeereeseseesseeseesesssssssesessesssesssssesssnssssnns | nnessssesssssssssesssssssssessenseess0. | seneeneessssessnesnssnssnnenessesse [ onnnenseressnssnessssessnnsnens 0 | s
8. OCBAN MAIMNE......ovriieeircriiieieeesissiee s snssesessesssssnesnssensnns | senesssnsnsssessenssssnensessesnenned | conrinernnssneesnsseeens0. | o0 | e,
9. Inland marine
10.  Financial QUAraNTY.......cccceveueiiirieiese e
11.1  Medical professional liability - occurrence

11.2  Medical professional liability - claims-made

12. Earthquake..........cccc.e....

13.  Group accident and health.................

14.  Credit accident and health (group and individual)

15.  Other accident and health...........ccoeuiviiieiinieeee e

16.  Workers' compensation...... ..41,736,768 ..35,384,836 |.... 42,558,736 | ..o 72,882,307 | ..... .13,620,250

17.1  Other liability - occurrence..
17.2  Other liability - claims-made...

.136,256,727 ..76,358,635 | .... LST219877 | 31,130,150

..104,451 | ... ceverrrennnnerereneenen 18,036 | oo

17.3  EXcess WOrkers' COMPENSAtioN..........couevreiueriereresieieisisssesessssssessssnsenenns
18.1  Products liability - OCCUITENCE..........cureirrrireireirireeseiee e
18.2  Products liability - claims-made.. . .
19.1, 19.2 Private passenger auto iability...........co.ovrrrrerrninrnsreinenesieessesseseennens 46,489,106 | ....oovvverrrrnnnes 60,669,082 46,489,106 | ...cooverererrnnnd 60,669,082 15,748,806 | ...coovverrrrennes 39,148,333 | ..ovvreriinne 15,748,806 | ...oovovrererernes 99,817,415 | oo 24,436,122

19.3, 19.4 Commercial auto liability.
21.  Auto physical damage

140,121,716 | .vvvvcene. 84,295,352 | ......cccceeen... 141,637,024 | oo 82,780,044

5,117,274

147,572,642 | ..o 93,059,006 |.....ccoovvvunnne 148,195,258 | ........cccconuvene. 175,216,334 | ..coovvvrivnenn. 35,813,632
.6,294,458

22, Aircraft (all PEilS).......ccouiieireieieieeeee s sessnsenes | sresssssssessesnssessesssssssssesnensQ | envesiensissienesineenn 19T [0 L 19T [
23. ...199,260 | ...

24. 1,072,690)

26.

27.  Boiler and machinery..

28, CrEIL.euuieiecececee e s

29, INtEMNALONAL.....couieeeeeiiecee ettt

30.  Warranty
31.  Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed property.
32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability.
33.  Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines
34, Aggregate write-ins for other lines of business

35.

3401.
3402.
3403.
3498.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page
3499. Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498) (Line 34 above).......ccovverruinenas

(a) Including §.......... 0 for present value of life indemnity claims.
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 3 - EXPENSES
1 2 3 4
Other
Loss Adjustment Underwriting Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Total
1. Claim adjustment services:
11 DIMEC. ..o | e 50,146,754 | ...covvererenriecienieniennns 0 [ oo (U I 50,146,754
1.2 ReINSUrANCE @SSUMEM.........cciiiviiiictieiisies ettt er ettt sterssnenes | ceeesressiesenns 47,010,416 | coovvviiicecceecer (0 [0 47,010,416
1.3 REINSUMANCE CEABM.......cooveeeeeeeeeeeieeeieeee ettt ettt eaeesaesssenenes | evetereteeeeeeeeees 50,510,841 | .ovveeeeeeeececend [0 P (U P 50,510,841
1.4 Net claim adjustment Services (1.1 + 1.2 = 1.3)..vieieirieeereessenniens | cevreseisssenens 46,646,329 | ..coooviiiied 0 | oo [0 46,646,329
2. Commission and brokerage:
2.1 Direct, eXCluding CONtINGENE.........cvviiiririeieieieercs s sessenns | eesessesessssessee s ssseens (11 I 145,700,957 | .cvovvereeeeeieeeeeiens (01 I 145,700,957
2.2 Reinsurance assumed, excluding CoNtINGENL............covriireiriirniesinennieiens | e eesenens (1 I 144,771,250 | oo [0 144,771,250
2.3 Reinsurance ceded, excluding CONtINGEN...........cviuririiireeiririeeieseiereieees | e seeeens {1 146,016,973 | .ooooveeeeeeeeeeeeeeee [0 146,016,973
24 CONtINGENL = GIMECE.......vvuorvereieracriereiiereeri st nesee | enessesss s esseens (U AR 19,580,633 | ..oooovvrrrirrirerieriins 0| v 19,580,633
2.5 Contingent - reinSUrance aSSUME............cciueiirueueiereiniieieieieseiessseisssssesesssnses | soesessssesesessesessssssesessssees {1 I 19,633,022 | ..o [0 19,633,022
2.6 Contingent - reiNSUraNCe CEAR. ........cuiuirimriiiriirieireieeise et | resessesssssseeseesssesesnseeens (1 19,580,633 | ..o (01 I 19,580,633
2.7 Policy and MemMDErship fEES........cuiuiviiiiririieiseee et | eresetenseteses s essnsssesessnsees {0 I [0 I [0 0
2.8  Net commission and brokerage (2.1+2.2-2.3+2.4425-2.6+2.7).ccccccvovcr | v 0 | oo 164,088,256 | ....ccovvvererriirrirerienieene (U S 164,088,256
3. Allowances t0 Manager aNd AgENES.........couuiueueirerririireieieeieisieeieeese s esessnsnes | esessesesssssesessesesenensetenan [V 2,319,635 | ..o [0 2,319,635
4. AGVEIISING. ...cveeveeieceiciieeie et | et [V S 937,773 | oo, (U IO 937,773
5. Boards, bureaus and asSOCIatioNS.............ccciveiiiieiriiiiieiiecercese e | e 1,334,719 | oo 5,149,759 | ooviiiciieeees [0 I 6,484,478
6. Surveys and UNAErWIItiNG MEPOMS. ........ceueiiueueiirieeiriieieieieeee et esessnsnnes | sessesessssessssssesesessnsesennns [V I 5,342,826 | ..o [0 I 5,342,826
7. Audit Of @SSUMEAS' TECOTAS.........cvieiviieiiceeieeete ettt a b essens | ebessssesssssesessnsesessnsssenan (1 392,342 | oo (O RN 392,342
8.  Salary and related items:
8.1 SAIAMES... ..o | s 37,236,246 | ....cocoverenen. 70,891,609 | ..o 1773574 | oo 109,901,429
8.2 PAYION HAXES.....ouverereerrirreiceiesi ettt | seess e 2,925,985 | c.ovvrverririens 5,191,114 | oo 113,583 | oo 8,230,682
9. Employee relations and WEIare.............ccviieriieieieiicesice s sssessssneas | evesessssssesessnsens 9,647,092 | .cvevivirenn 18,467,528 | ...cocvveee 425,035 | oo 28,539,655
10, INSUTANCE. . vvvvevveresessi s | eebsenss st 432 | s 1,645,438 | ..o 14| s 1,545,884
11, DIMECIONS' BES....ovuveeerirrerereseceiee sttt ettt | eestsessseeseseesenas 269,248 | ... 504,841 | .ooooiveei 8414 | oo 782,503
12, Travel and travel HEMS...........vvveerivireiriieeiee et esssesesssnssns | esessessssesssnes 23117 | s 3,809,716 | oovoorririnns 37212 | o 5,978,045
13, ReNtANd IENEIEMS.......viverirrieicrere st snennes | nesssnenssesssens 2,399,835 | coverrrrrirnnns 5,249,374 | oo 80,380 | .o 7,729,589
14, EQUIPIMENE. ...ttt nens | ressnessnessnesinenis 581,615 | oo 1,591,363 | oo 17,468 | oo 2,190,446
15.  Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment and SOftWare............cccovvveieninienneieieiens | cvvereinieieinnens 5,357,869 | ...covvvvvriinne 3,603,158 | ..o 19,933 | oo 8,980,960
16, Printing and StAtiONENY...........cvueiiiiieiircieiereeeec e ens | erirenieniesienes 1,164,302 | oo 274770 | oo 38,791 | s 3,377,863
17. Postage, telephone and telegraph, exchange and eXpress..........oouvvienerenniniinns | eveveseneesinssenenn 609,122 | .oveevererer 3,191,510 | v 70,946 | ..ocovvvverien 3,871,578
18, Legal @Nd QUAIING. ......vvvereercerreiieeeieeiei ettt nnes | ssstssessenessnenas 681,440 | .o 4,362,726 | ..o 274,820 | oo, 5,318,986
19, Totals (LINES 310 18).....vvuieriiiiiriieiieeieiieeiesiessees sttt ettt ensensens | esssssssesssessons 64,339,022 | ...coovvrrnnee. 134,725,482 | c.ovvvevcriene 2,860,170 | .oovvrrrrnee 201,924,674
20. Taxes, licenses and fees:
20.1 State and local insurance taxes deducting guaranty association credits
OF 811 40,889ttt | eest ettt (U A 19,405,867 | ..oeoovvrmeeerrernenienenens | I 19,405,867
20.2 Insurance department iCENSES ANd fEES..........vuvurirriiiririrrre s sisseies | erreseesissseeeessese s {1 870,810 | oo [0 870,810
20.3 Gross guaranty assoCiation aSSESSMENTS...........ccceviireueiririieirieieeseessiereses | crereeseeresesseseesssssesessesees {1 (137,476) | e (01 I (137,176)
20.4 All other (excluding federal and foreign income and real estate)............ccocevvvre | crrreininnnnnceieinins 0 [ s 464,100 | ..o O RO 464,100
20.5 Total taxes, licenses and fees (20.1 +20.2 + 20.3 + 20.4)......cevriernieivriieins | oerrieeeneesse s (V3 I 20,603,601 | ..ooovieiecceceis [0 20,603,601
21, Real €State BXPENSES......vuveriieiirieieieeeise ettt | etetsene et (01 RN (0 S [0 TR 0
22, Real @State tAXES.........cccviiciiii s | e L0 (1 R (U N 0
23.  Reimbursements by UNINSUIEd PIANS..........ceuiurirririiiirieiciriieeiseeeeiseieeenseiseeneinnns | retresesesesssseeee e {01 RN (0 R (0 IO 0
24.  Aggregate write-ins for miSCEllaneouUS EXPENSES. .........vvvvrereeirrireirririineeesseseeeisssenes | cereesseesiesssennes 1,112,858 | .o 24,811,316 | v, 158,244 | ... 26,082,418
25, Total eXPENSES INCUMEH........cviiiieiircieieiieieirie ettt sesessnnes | cesesesnnanseens 112,098,200 | ................. 344,228,655 | ......oovevevenn 3,018,414 | (a)............. 459,345,278
26.  Less unpaid EXPENSES = CUMTENE YEAI..........ovriureererririeeeseereieeseeseessseeseesssesesssssssessennns | sosesessesseenees 217,424,261 | ..o 108,349,714 | oo 2,148,798 | ..oovvinne 327,922,773
27, Add unpaid EXPENSES = PHIOT YEAI.......c.cuuireiririreiriirereisiseisiseseseisssesessssesesesssssessesssesssans | eoesessssssesenns 217,767,337 | oo 118,144,614 | .ooocvvvvve 2,596,123 | oo 338,508,074
28.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, Prior YEar...........c.ccvevreririrneneienes | vevreeeneineseeneeseeeeeneeas {01 RN (0 R [0 SR 0
29.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, CUMTENt YEar.........cococevrieerniinnieies | vt [ I [0 I 0 ] i 0
30. TOTAL EXPENSES PAID (Lines 25 - 26 + 27 - 28 + 29).......cccunrvenecennnrnnninns | covrnereseeenns 112,441,285 | ..o 354,023,555 | ..oooovririeiinns 3,465,739 | oo 469,930,579
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2401, Electronic data ProCeSSING SEIVICE. ..........vuurureriieiiirrererinriseirerieesesisesseessesessisessessenss | sonersersessnssnens 1,112,858
2402. Donations .0
2403. .
2498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 24 from overflow page ]
2499. Totals (Lines 2401 through 2403 plus 2498) (Line 24 abOVE)..........cocvcueiniinciiriniiiines 858

(@) Includes management fees of $
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EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1 2
Collected Earned
During Year During Year
1. U.S. government bonds () T 9,532,820 | .cocvreerereeee e 9,525,219
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax... () T 8,495,549 | ..o 7,930,483
1.2 Other bonds (UNAFFIIALEA). ..o () 35,599,268 | ....oovreiieieieene 35,774,823
1.3 BONGAS Of AfIALES......uivieeiiieict bbbttt s ) USRI 0 | oo 0
2.1 Preferred Stocks (UNAFfIIALEA).........ceieiiieieccse et et (o) USRI 0 | o 0
211 Preferred StOCKS Of Affllates.........ccuiiieieiciec e nn o) PSRRI 0 | oo 0
2.2 Common StOCKS (UNAFflIAIEA)........ccvieeriicicieiiccsce sttt bt s s b nantes | bebssnaebesnteses st et enanaens 22,989,177 | oo 22,804,330
2.21  CommON SOCKS Of AFfIIALES.........cvueercriiiiict sttt | bt 0 [ e 0
3. MOMGAGE I0NS.......ouieiiiiecte ettt bbbt bbb bR b b At bR bbb a bRttt aee (C)ereererererereee s 0 [ o 0
4. REAIESIAE......coucvceectc ettt ARttt n et (o) OO 0 | oo 0
B CONMTACE IOANS........ceveciieiecictce ettt bbb s bbbt s bbb a et st s st s st en s s s s naenans | setesiebntesae s e se e en b st ettt es e baes 0 | oo 0
6.  Cash, cash equivalents and ShOrt-term INVESIMENES. ..ot () —— 207,773 | oo 207,773
7. DEriVAtiVE INSITUMENES.....c.uevieieeiceeesee e s et (F)ererrerereerereereneese s 0 | oo 0
8. OHhEr INVESIEA @SSELS.......c.cvvieceieeeceeie sttt e et se st s e et e s st et es s e e st se st et s sete s s s st essssesstesensstessnantasansssnsasnanss | sversesssisssssesensesessnantenan 21,034,674 | ..o 21,034,674
9. Aggregate write-inS fOr iINVESIMENT INCOME...........ccu vttt bttt ess s essessentns | frnsssesasssssssssssssnsenssnsssesas TATTABA | oo 1,477,464
10.  Total Gross INVESIMENE INCOME. ... ....cviteieeiiteite ettt ittt ettt se sttt s st es s s s s st st sntes et sntessessssessesssssnns | oessssessessssessessnsessessssanes 99,336,725 | ...ooovveeerreeee 98,754,766
11.  Investment expenses (¢) SO 3,018,414
12.  Investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal INCOME tAXES...........cc.euiuiiieiciiiieiece ettt bt (0] USRI 0
13, INEEIESE BXPENSE. .....veiveieceieeeict ettt bttt b bbb s s b sS4 884 b AR AR SRR b AR AR bbbttt en (R)eeeee e 4,443,060
14.  Depreciation on real estate and OthEr INVESIEA @SSELS...........c.euiiiiieieiieiei ettt bbbttt bbb bbbt (I)eveeererenrerrerere et 0
15.  Aggregate write-ins for deductions from INVESIMENE INCOME............ciuiieiiiiccse ettt s s s bbbt sssbense s ssnsans | assesssssssessessnsansessesentesessnsansassnsand 0
16.  Total deductions (LINES 11 thrOUGN 15)......c.iuiiuiieiiiieieieieieise sttt b1 b8t s bbbt s bbb s s n s s st es s s bensensns | dinbssessesnsassassesansassesantas 7,461,474
17. Net investment inCOME (LINE 10 MINUS LINE T6).........c.oviuiiiiieieiieieiiecte ettt bbbttt a bbbt b st b st b s s bbb et ssssesebsnsebessnsesesans | sanbebessesesesnsetesssesesasens 91,293,292
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0901, WeStfield Credit COMP LOBN. ..ottt | 1ebseess e s ee st eeen TATTABA | 1,477 464
0902.
0903. ...
0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from OVEIMIOW PAGE.......cucviuiiriieiisieese ettt ssees | stessesessssessessssesse s ssssessessssessesnsa
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)...
1501.
1502.
1503. ...
1598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 15 from overflow page
1599. Totals (Lines 1501 through 1503 PluS 1598) (LINE 15 8D0OVE).........cviviuieieeiiricsietesesistesessstesss s ssss st sssses st sssessssssssnssssessssssesssssnsessessntessessssssssssssnssnsessssnenn
(@) Includes $.....355,527 accrual of discount less §..... 16,747,678 amortization of premium and less $.....295,314 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
(b) Includes $.... ....0 paid for accrued dividends on purchases.
(c) Includes$..........0 accrual of discount less $..........0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
(d) Includes $ 0 interest on encumbrances.
(e) Includes$..........0 accrual of discount less $..........0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
(f) Includes$.... ...0 amortization of premium.
(@) Includes$..........0 investment expenses and §......... 0 investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable to segregated and Separate Accounts.
(h) Includes $..........0 interest on surplus notes and §.......... 0 interest on capital notes.
(i) Includes $ 0 depreciation on real estate and §.......... 0 depreciation on other invested assets.
EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
1 2 3 4 5
Realized Change in
Gain (Loss) Other Total Realized Change in Unrealized
on Sales Realized Capital Gain (Loss) Unrealized Foreign Exchange
or Maturity Adjustments (Columns 1+ 2) Capital Gain (Loss) Capital Gain (Loss)
1. U.S. gOVEMMENE DONGS......cocvcveeiiiciictetetees et | svrereseseesssssesesss s snnd 0 [ e 0 [ e 0 [ e 0 [ e 0
1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. taX.........cccevrvveeeriiecsicesceesceeins | oo 250,976 | oo [0 IR 250,976 | coovevereeeeeead 0 [ e 0
1.2 Other bonds (Unaffiliated).............ccoverevecrereeeeiee e | e 163,111 | oo [0 IO 163,111 | o (0 R 0
1.3 Bonds of affiliates.......cceveveeeieeseeeccee e | et 0 [ oo 0 [ e 0 [ e (01 R 0
2.1 Preferred stocks (Unaffiliated)........c.cvruevrrnrenrirnininrnrininsnnnns | e (0 S (0 (0 (01 R 0
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates..........cccoevervcveieieereecceesieeesiens | e 0 [ e 0 [ e 0 [ e (01 R 0
2.2 Common stocks (Unaffiliated)...........ccceeveveereieeriieiesieiceeeieiens | e 61,788,420 | .ooovevvcrirrne (843,920) ....cvvvevnnd 60,944,500 | ..coccvvrrennn 52,777,969 | ..o 0
2.21  Common stocks of affiliates............ccceueviverceiiieieicceieeeesies [ e (0 TR (0 OO (01 TR (01 TR 0
3. MOMQGAGE 108NS........cererieiecieieeie et setesseens | seseeseseseee st ene e esnenaa (01 R (01 O [0 SRR (01 TR 0
4. REAIESIALE.......cvieeece s | s 0 | e 0 | e 0 | oo (0 OO 0
5. Contract loans ceee | e s (01 TN (01 RN (01 RN (01 N 0
6.  Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments............cccoee | covevvreierinieseisieenad (0 TR (0 RO (0 U (0 RN 0
7. Derivative INSIUMENTS.........c.curieiieieesiereieeesieieesseseseies | eesestseeseeessesssseesessenes (01 RN (01 RN [0 RN [0 RN 0
8. Otherinvested aSSES..........couririiriinniiriineineieeieeieeeseesssines | evesesinssesnenns 11,386,187 | oo (3,733,952) | ooovvvrrircirnes 7,652,235 | covoveciinnee 11,619,666 | ..ooverveiecirericicienad 0
9. Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (I0SSES)........cvuererrrererinns | cerrirsrerisissersersseesenees [0 P [0 P (0 P (O P 0
10.  Total capital gains (I0SSES).........cceverveerirerirerireierierieeieriienins | cvvreriisriinnis 73,588,694 | .....cocovvvnne (4,577,872) .ccoovvvrrrnne. 69,010,822 | .....covvveeee. 64,397,635 | ...ooovveree 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
09071, 1ttt nes | snbientest st sttt L0 N L0 N (0 N (0 N 0
0902, .ottt nns | enbsestest sttt L0 N L0 N (0 N (0 N 0
0903, ettt | enbsestest sttt (O N (0 N (0 N (0 N 0
0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page... | ....ccooveviriereirinnnad (0 (0 (0 O (0 O 0
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 abOVE)........ | coerrrererrrsririsiisriannnad (01 PO (O PO (01 PR (01 P 0
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EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS
1

Current Year
Total
Nonadmitted Assets

2
Prior Year
Total
Nonadmitted Assets

3
Change in Total
Nonadmitted Assets
(Col. 2 - Col. 1)

© ® N o

1.
12.
13.
14.
15.

16.

17.
18.1
18.2

19.
20.
21.

22.

23.

24

25.

26.

BONAS (SChEAUIE D).ttt sttt ssessens
Stocks (Schedule D):

2.1 Preferred SIOCKS. ...ttt sttt
2.2 COMMON SIOCKS......couiiuiiiiiii i s
Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):

3.1
3.2 Other than firSt IENS........c..viriiriririr bbb
Real estate (Schedule A):

4.1

FIESEIIENS ...ttt

Properties occupied by the COMPaNY..........ccceiieieiiieieeee e
4.2 Properties held for the production of INCOME...........covurirrerrirrininerere s
4.3 Properties held fOr SAlE..........cciuiiveiinieecsese s

Cash (Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E-Part 2)

and short-term investments (SChedule DA)...........oveeeeereeeece e ses
CONTACE IOBNS.........veieiiiri bbb
Derivatives (SChedUIE DB).........c.oirirrinineirisississise st ssesssssssssessssssssssessens
Other invested assets (SChedUIE BA).........ccvirees e
ReCEIVADIES fOr SECUMILIES. .......uveereriiiiiii e
Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Schedule DL)...........ccccoevieeiriccenievesceenens
Aggregate write-ins for invested assets
Subtotals, cash and invested assets (Lines 1 to 11).
Title plants (for Title INSUIETS ONIY)........eivriieieiceieiece e
Investment inCOME due aNd 8CCTUB...........ccvereieeririeineieeerieeiseire e
Premiums and considerations:
15.1  Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection................cc.ccu.......

15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but
deferred and NOt YEE AUE..........cccveivierceicece ettt

15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums and contracts subject to redetermination...............cco......
Reinsurance:

16.1  Amounts recoverable from FEINSUIETS..............cocuuiiiiniincii i
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured companies............cccceeevcreeriereeiseereserenne
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance CoNtracts............cc.ocueiverisiiniissicssieninees
Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUred PIANS.........c..ccueiereieisieese s
Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon...........c..ccoeceveevvcveennnen.
Net deferred taX @SSet.........cciiiii e
Guaranty funds receivable 0r 0N dePOSIt...........ccrvereririinrinrirrrcrrrs e
Electronic data processing equipment and SOftWare............cccceveueeeiicreniceesicee e
Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets...........cccoorrereirenineenenseneeneen.
Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates...........c.cccoeveevereerresiennes
Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates............cccocvivvierenieiesieseeccese e
Health care and other amounts receivable..............coccverienree s
Aggregate write-ins for other-than-invested assets..........ccoeivieerieieiee s

Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (Lines 12 through 25).........c.ceuieiiicecieieeseete ettt

From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts...........ccocuceeveeneenee

TOTALS (LINES 26 @NG 27)......eorvrrererirerierensissssessesssssessessessssssessessssssssssssessesssssssssessassssssessessassans

.................................. 100,528 | ..o 90,379 | i (10,149)
............................................. O RO | ) OO |
............................................. O SOOI | ) IO |
............................................. 0 [ om0 | v 0
............................................. 0 [ om0 | 0
............................................. 0 [ oo | 0
............................................. 0 [ om0 | e 0
............................................. O SOOI | ) PPN |
............................................. 0 [ om0 | o0
............................. 45,020,893 | ..coovvivriieriennnn45,293,239 | . 272,346
............................................. 0 [ om0 | 0
............................................. 0 [ i | 0
............................................. O ORI | ) OO |
............................................. 0 [ o0 | e 0
............................................. 0 [ o0 | e 0
............................. 55,503,290 | ..cocoovviiinririnnirnnnn. 55,546,250 | oo 42,960
............................................. 0 [ o0 | i 0
............................. 55,503,290 | .ooovvvrrrrrirenirnnnnn 55,546,250 | oo 42,960

1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page..
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 above)...

2501. ..
2502. ..
2503. .
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page..
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 above)
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Annual Statement for the year 2019 of the Westfield Insurance Company

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Going Concern

A

Accounting Practices
The financial statements of Westfield Insurance Company (the Company) are presented on the basis of accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the
Ohio Department of Insurance.

The Ohio Department of Insurance recognizes only statutory accounting practices (SAP) prescribed or permitted by the State of Ohio for determining and
reporting the financial condition and results of operations of an insurance company, for determining its solvency under the Ohio Insurance law. The National
Association of Insurance Commissioners’ (NAIC) Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual (NAIC SAP) has been adopted as a component of prescribed
or permitted practices by the State of Ohio.

The Company has not implemented any prescribed or permitted accounting practices by the State of Ohio that differ from those found in NAIC SAP.

A reconciliation of the Company’s net income and capital and surplus between NAIC SAP and practices prescribed and permitted by the State of Ohio is shown
below:

SSAP FIS FIS
# Page Line # 2019 2018
NET INCOME
(1) Company state basis (Page 4, Line 20, Columns 1 & 2) XXX XXX XXX |$ 114,601,028 |$ 26,283,073
(2) State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC
SAP
$ 01$ 0
(3) State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC
SAP
$ 0$ 0
(4) NAICSAP (1-2-3=4) XXX XXX XXX |$ 114,601,028 |$ 26,283,073
SURPLUS
(5) Company state basis (Page 3, Line 37, Columns 1 & 2) XXX XXX XXX |$ 1,284,679,718 |$ 1,155,568,892
(6) State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC
SAP
$ 018 0
(7) State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC
SAP
$ 01$ 0
(8) NAICSAP (5-6-7=8) XXX XXX XXX |$ 1,284,679,718 |$ 1,155,568,892

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of the Financial Statement

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with SAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities. It also requires disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue
and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Accounting Policy

Premiums are earned over the terms of the related insurance policies and reinsurance contracts. Uneamed premium reserves are established to cover the
unexpired portion of premiums written. Such reserves are computed by pro rata methods for direct business and are based on reports received from ceding
companies for reinsurance.

Expenses incurred in connection with acquiring new insurance business, including such acquisition costs as sales commissions, are charged to operations as
incurred. Expenses incurred are reduced for ceding allowances received or receivable.

In addition, the Company uses the following accounting policies:

)] Short-term investments are reported in the same manner as similar long-term investments per Statements of Statutory Accounting Principles (SSAP)
No.2.

(2) Bonds not backed by other loans are stated at amortized cost using the scientific interest method per SSAP No.26.

(3) Common stocks are stated at market per SSAP No. 30, except for investments in stocks of uncombined subsidiaries in which the Company has an
interest of 20% or more, which are carried on the equity basis per SSAP No.97.

(4) Preferred Stocks - Not applicable

(5) Mortgage Loans - Not applicable

(6) Loan-backed securities are stated at either amortized cost or the lower of amortized cost or fair market value. The retrospective adjustment method is
used to value all securities. If a security has been written down due to an other-than-temporary impairment, the prospective adjustment method is
used subsequent to the loss recognition in accordance with SSAP No.43R.

(7) Investments in Subsidiaries, Controlled and Affiliated Entities - Not Applicable

(8) The Company has a non-controlling ownership interest in a partnership which has underlying characteristics of common stock and is carried at market
value per SSAP No.30. The remaining partnership investments are in private limited partnerships which are recorded at cost and adjusted for the
Company's proportional share of the entity's audited GAAP earnings and other equity adjustments less any distributions received per SSAP No. 48.

9) Derivative Instruments - Not applicable

(10)  The Company anticipates investment income as a factor in the premium deficiency calculation, in accordance with SSAP No. 53, Property-Casualty
Contracts - Premiums.

(11)  Unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses include an amount determined from individual case estimates and loss reports and an amount, based on
past experience, for losses incurred but not reported. Such liabilities are necessarily based on assumptions and estimates and, while management
believes the amount is adequate, the ultimate liability may be in excess of or less than the amount provided. The methods for making such estimates
and for establishing the resulting liability are continually reviewed and any adjustments are reflected in the period determined. The Company has
limited exposure to asbestos and environmental claims and management believes the reserve for such claims is adequate.

(12)  The Company has not modified its capitalization policy from the prior period

(13)  Pharmaceutical rebate receivables are applicable to health insurance entities. The Company does not offer health insurance policies.

Going Concern

Management continuously monitors the Company's financial results and compliance with regulatory requirements and finds no reason to expect the Company
to not continue as a going concern.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2 - Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors

The NAIC issued amendment 2017-02 Restricted Cash, which resulted in revisions to SSAP 69, Statement of Cash Flow. The Company adopted this amendment
effective December 31, 2019 using a retrospective transition method. This adoption clarifies that restricted cash and cash equivalents must not be reported as operating,
investing or financing activities, but must be reported with cash and cash equivalents when reconciling beginning and ending cash amounts on the Cash Flow statement.
This guidance resulted in changes to the prior year presentation of restricted cash within the Cash Flow statement as well as the Exhibit of Nonadmitted Assets.

Note 3 - Business Combinations and Goodwill

Not applicable

Note 4 - Discontinued Operations

No events or transactions occurred during the year that would give rise to discontinued operations.

Note 5 - Investments

A Mortgage Loans, including Mezzanine Real Estate Loans
The Company does not invest in mortgage loans. No mezzanine real estate loans are held.

B. Debt Restructuring

The Company is not a creditor for any loans that have been restructured.
C. Reverse Mortgages - Not applicable
D. Loan-Backed Securities

4] Prepayment assumptions for single class and multi class mortgage-backed/asset-backed securities were obtained from broker dealer survey values or
internal estimates. The Company used Interactive Data Corp. in determining the market value of its loan-backed securities.

(2-3)  No other-than-temporary impairments have been recognized on loan-backed securities.

(4) Impaired loan-backed securities for which an other-than-temporary impairment has not been recognized as of December 31, 2019 are summarized
below:
a. The aggregate amount of unrealized losses: 1. Less than 12 Months $ (361,135)
2. 12 Months or Longer $ (254,095)
b.  The aggregate related fair value of securities with unrealized losses: 1. Less than 12 Months $ 23,633,469
2. 12 Months or Longer $ 40,134,640

(5)  In concluding that the impairments are not other-than-temporary, the Company has considered the following general categories of information:
e Length of time and extent to which the fair value has been less than cost

e Issuer credit quality
e Industry sector considerations
e  General interest rate environment
e Probability of collecting future cash flows
E. Dollar Repurchase Agreements and/or Securities Lending Transactions - Not applicable
F. Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing - Not applicable
G. Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing - Not applicable
H. Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale - Not applicable

l. Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale - Not applicable

J. Real Estate - Not applicable
K. Low-Income Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC) - Not applicable
L. Restricted Assets

(1) Restricted Assets (Including Pledged)

Gross  (Admitted & Nonadmitted) Restricted

Current Year 6 7
1 2 3 4 5
Protected Cell
G/A Supporting Total Protected Account Assets Increase/
Total General Protected Cell | Call Account (S/A) |  Supporting G/A Total Total From Prior (Decrease) (5
Restricted Asset Category Account (G/A) | Account Activity (a)| Restricted Assets Activity (b) (1 plus 3) Year minus 6)

a. Subject to contractual
obligation for which
liability is not shown $ 3,554,248 |$ 0 [$ 0% 018 3,554,248 |$ 0% 3,554,248

b. Collateral held under
security lending

arrangements 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c. Subject to repurchase

agreements 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d. Subject to reverse

repurchase agreements 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e. Subject to dollar

repurchase agreements 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
f.  Subject to dollar reverse

repurchase agreements 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

141



Annual Statement for the year 2019 of the Westfield Insurance Company

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Gross  (Admitted &  Nonadmitted) Restricted
Current Year 6 7
1 2 3 4 5
Protected Cell
G/A Supporting Total Protected Account Assets Increase/
Total General Protected Cell | Call Account (S/A) |  Supporting G/A Total Total From Prior (Decrease) (5
Restricted Asset Category Account (G/A) | Account Activity (a)| Restricted Assets Activity (b) (1plus 3) Year minus 6)
g. Placed under option
contracts 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
h. Letter stock or securities
restricted as to sale -
excluding FHLB capital
stock 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
i. FHLB capital stock 6,999,400 0 0 0 6,999,400 6,097,500 901,900
j.  On deposit with states 7,038,944 0 0 0 7,038,944 7,129,589 (90,645)
k. On deposit with other
regulatory bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
I Pledged as collateral to
FHLB (including assets
backing funding
agreements) 189,498,009 0 0 0 189,498,009 216,569,532 (27,071,523)
m. Pledged as collateral not
captured in other
categories 50,438,436 0 0 0 50,438,436 61,600,000 (11,161,564)
n. Other restricted assets 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0. Total Restricted Assets  |$ 257,529,037 |$ 0 |$ 0 |$ 0 |$ 257,529,037 |$ 291,396,621 |$  (33,867,584)
Current Year
8 9 Percentage
10 11
Gross (Admitted &
Total Admitted Nonadmitted) | Admitted Restricted
Total Nonadmitted Restricted Restricted to Total | to Total Admitted
Restricted Asset Category Restricted (5 minus 8) Assets (c) Assets (d)
a. Subject to contractual
obligation for which
liability is not shown $ 3,554,248 |$ 0 0.1% 0.0%
b. Collateral held under
security lending
arrangements 0 0 0.0% 0.0%
c. Subject to repurchase
agreements 0 0 0.0% 0.0%
d. Subject to reverse
repurchase agreements 0 0 0.0% 0.0%
e. Subject to dollar
repurchase agreements 0 0 0.0% 0.0%
f. Subject to dollar reverse
repurchase agreements 0 0 0.0% 0.0%
g. Placed under option
contracts 0 0 0.0% 0.0%
h. Letter stock or securities
restricted as to sale —
excluding FHLB capital
stock 0 0 0.0% 0.0%
i. FHLB capital stock 0 6,999,400 0.2% 0.2%
j.  On deposit with states 0 7,038,944 0.2% 0.2%
k. On deposit with other
regulatory bodies 0 0 0.0% 0.0%
. Pledged as collateral to
FHLB (including assets
backing funding
agreements) 0 189,498,009 6.2% 6.3%
m. Pledged as collateral not
captured in other
categories 0 50,438,436 1.7% 1.7%
n. Other restricted assets 0 0 0.0% 0.0%
0. Total Restricted Assets  |$ 3,554,248 |§ 253,974,789 8.4% 8.5%
(@) Subset of column 1
(b)  Subset of column 3
(c) Column 5 divided by Asset Page, Column 1, Line 28
(d) Column 9 divided by Asset Page, Column 3, Line 28
(2) Detail of Assets Pledged as Collateral Not Captured in Other Categories (Contacts that Share Similar Characteristics, Such as Reinsurance and
Derivatives, are Reported in the Aggregate)
Gross  (Admitted & Nonadmitted) ~ Restricted 8 Percentage
Current Year 6 7 10
1 2 3 4 5
Total Protected | Protected Cell Gross (Admitted Admitted
G/A Supporting Cell Account Assets Increase/ Total Current | & Nonadmitted) | Restricted to
Total General | Protected Cell Restricted Supporting G/A Total Total From Prior | (Decrease) Year Admitted Restricted to Total Admitted
Description of Assets Account (G/A) Activity (a) Assets Activity (b) (1 plus 3) Year (5 minus 6) Restricted Total Assets Assets
CENTRAL PUGET SO 5.000% 11/01/2036
15504RGF0 $ 5486386 |$ 0 s 0o s 0 |$ 5486386 |$ 5561229 |§  (74,843) [$ 5486386 0.2% 0.2%
FRISCO TX SCH DIST 4.000% 08/15/2031
35880CXJ8 $ 4331627 |[$ 0 |$ 0o s 0 |$ 4331627 |$ 4373315 |§  (41,688) [$ 4,331,627 0.1% 0.1%
FRISCO TX SCH DIST 4.000% 08/15/2035
35880CXN9 $ 530899 |$ 0 |s 0o |s 0 |$ 5308969 |$§ 5347,310 |§  (38,341) [$ 5308,969 0.2% 0.2%
GEORGIA ST SER A 4.000% 02/01/2035
373385AT0 $ 5339882 [ 0 s 0o s 0 |$ 5339882 |§ 5382482 |$  (42600) |$ 5,339,882 0.2% 0.2%
HAWAII ST SER FT 4.000% 01/01/2037
419792WX0 $ 10488112 |$ 0 s 0o s 0 |$ 10488112 |$ 10,540,620 |§  (52,508) [$ 10,488,112 0.3% 0.3%
HOWARD CNTY MD 5.000% 08/15/2022
44256PJS3 0 [$ 0 s 0o s 0 s 0 [$ 4374553 |$ (4,374553) |$ 0 0.0% 0.0%
HOWARD CNTY MD 5.000% 08/15/2022
44256PJW4 0 [$ 0 |s 0o |s 0 s 0 [$ 6295089 |$ (6,295089) |$ 0 0.0% 0.0%
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Gross  (Admitted & Nonadmitted) ~ Restricted 8 Percentage
Current Year 6 7 9 10
1 2 3 4 5
Total Protected | Protected Cell Gross (Admitted Admitted
G/A Supporting |  Cell Account Assets Increase/ Total Current | & Nonadmitted) | Restricted to
Total General Protected Cell Restricted Supporting G/A Total Total From Prior |  (Decrease) Year Admitted Restricted to Total Admitted
Description of Assets Account (G/A) Activity (a) Assets Activity (b) (1 plus 3) Year (5 minus 6) Restricted Total Assets Assets

KING CNTY WA SER E 4.000%
12/01/2035 49474FPJ3 § 8426132 |[$ 0 |$ 0 |$ 0 [$ 8426132 |[§ 8491027 |$ (64,895) |$ 8,426,132 0.3% 0.3%
NEW YORK ST DORM 5.000% 02/15/2034
64990EC70 § 5439150 |[$ 0 |$ 0 |$ 0 [$ 5439150 |[§ 5517,062 |$ (77,912) |$  5439,150 0.2% 0.2%
NEW YORK ST DORM 5.000% 03/15/2036
64990EY35 $§ 5618178 |[$ 0 |$ 0 |$ 0 [$ 5618178 [§ 5717,313 |§ (99,135) |$ 5,618,178 0.2% 0.2%
Total (c) $ 50438436 |$ 0 |8 0 |$ 0 |$ 50438436 [$ 61,600,000 |[$ (11,161,564) |$ 50,438,436 1.7% 1.7%

(@) Subset of column 1

(b)  Subset of column 3

(c) Total Line for Columns 1 through 7 should equal 5L(1)m Columns 1 through 7 respectively and Total Line for Columns 8 through 10 should equal
5L(1)m Columns 9 through 11 respectively.

(3) Detail of Other Restricted Assets (Contracts that Share Similar Characteristics, such as Reinsurance and Derivatives, are Reported in the Aggregate) -
Not applicable

(4) Collateral Received and Reflected as Assets Within the Reporting Entity's Financial Statements - Not applicable

M. Working Capital Finance Investments - Not applicable
N. Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities - Not applicable
0. 5GI Securities

5GI securities held by the Company as of December 31, 2019 are summarized below:

Number of 5GI Securities Aggregate BACV Aggregate Fair Value
Investment Current Year Prior Year Current Year Prior Year Current Year Prior Year

(1) Bonds-AC 4 2 |$ 11,058,938 $ 8731123 $ 11,058,938 $ 8731123
(2) Bonds-FV 0 0 0 0 0 0
(3) LB&SS-AC 0 0 0 0 0 0
(4) LB&SS-FV 0 0 0 0 0 0
(5) Preferred Stock — AC 0 0 0 0 0 0
(6) Preferred Stock — FV 0 0 0 0 0 0
(7) Total (1+2+3+4+5+6) 4 2 |$ 11,058,938 $ 8731123 $ 11,058,938 $ 8731123
AC — Amortized Cost FV - Fair Value

P. Short Sales - Not applicable

Q. Prepayment Penalty and Acceleration Fees - Not applicable

Note 6 - Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies

A. The Company has no investments in Joint Ventures, Partnerships or Limited Liability Companies that exceed 10% of its admitted assets.

B. As of December 31, 2019 year-to-date, the Company has recognized $3,733,952 of impairment write-downs for seven of its investments in limited partnerships.
Note 7 - Investment Income

Not applicable

Note 8 - Derivative Instruments

Not applicable

Note 9 — Income Taxes

A. Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)

1. Components of Net Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability)

2019 2018 Change
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
(Col 1+2) (Col 4+5) (Col 1-4) (Col 2-5) (Col 7+8)
Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total

a. Gross deferred tax

assets $70,780,166 |$ 9,978,867 |$80,759,033 |$67,986,567 |$ 10,894,688 |$ 78,881,255 |$ 2,793,599 [$ (915,821) |$ 1,877,778
b. Statutory valuation

allowance

adjustment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
¢. Adjusted gross

deferred tax assets

(1a-1b) $70,780,166 |$ 9,978,867 |$80,759,033 |$67,986,567 |$ 10,894,688 |$78,881,255 |$ 2,793,599 |[$ (915,821) |$ 1,877,778
d. Deferred tax assets

nonadmitted 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e. Subtotal net

admitted deferred

tax asset (1c-1d) $70,780,166 |$ 9,978,867 |$80,759,033 |$ 67,986,567 |$ 10,894,688 |$ 78,881,255 |$ 2,793,599 |$ (915821) |$ 1,877,778
f.  Deferred tax

liabilities 38,583,755 | 68,798,545 | 107,382,300 | 37,579,471 52,994,255 | 90,573,726 1,004,284 | 15,804,290 | 16,808,574
g. Netadmitted $32,196,411 |9(58,819,678) |$(26,623,267) |$ 30,407,096 |$(42,099,567) [$(11,692,471) |$ 1,789,315 |$(16,720,111) |$(14,930,796)
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2019

2018

Change

1

Ordinary

2

Capital

(Col 142)

3

Total

4

Ordinary

5

Capital

6
(Col 4+5)
Total

7 8
(Col 1-4)
Ordinary

(Col 2-5)
Capital

9
(Col 7+8)
Total

deferred tax
assets/(net deferred
tax liability) (1e-1f)

Admission Calculation Components SSAP No. 101

2019

2018

Change

1

Ordinary

2

Capital

(Col 1+2)
Total

4

Ordinary

5

Capital

(Col 4+5)
Total

7 8
(Col 1-4)
Ordinary

(Col 2-5)
Capital

(Col 7+8)
Total

Federal income
taxes paid in prior
years recoverable
through loss
carrybacks $

3,633,463

§ 3225421

$ 6,858,884 |$

$

3,357,426

$ 3,357,426

$ 3,633,463 |$

(132,005)

$ 3,501,458

Adjusted gross
deferred tax assets
expected to be
realized (excluding
the amount of
deferred tax assets
from 2(a) above)
after application of
the threshold
limitation. (The
lesser of 2(b)1 and
2(b)2 below)

31,199,109

31,199,109

13,322,135

13,322,135

17,876,974

0 | 17,876,974

1. Adjusted gross
deferred tax
assets
expected to be
realized
following the
balance sheet
date

31,199,109

31,199,109

13,322,135

13,322,135

17,876,974

0| 17,876,974

2. Adjusted gross
deferred tax
assets allowed
per limitation
threshold

192,701,958

191,764,958

937,000

Adjusted gross
deferred tax assets
(excluding the
amount of deferred
tax assets from 2(a)
and 2(b) above)
offset by gross
deferred tax
liabilities

35,947,594

6,753,446

42,701,040

54,664,432

7,537,262

62,201,694

(18,716,838)

(783,816)

(19,500,654)

Deferred tax assets
admitted as the
result of application
of SSAP 101.

Total
2@¢+2(b)*2(c)  |$

70,780,166

§ 9,978,867

$ 80,759,033

$ 67,986,567

$ 1

0,894,688

$ 78,881,255

$ 2,793,599 |$

(915,821) |$

1,877,778

Other Admissibility Criteria

2019

2018

a.

Ratio percentage used to determine recovery period and threshold limitation amount

855.0%

794.0%

b.

Amount of adjusted capital and surplus used to determine recovery period and threshold

limitation in 2(b)2 a

bove

$

1,284,679,718

A

1,155,568,892

4.

(a)

Impact of Tax Planning Strategies

Determination of adjusted gross deferred tax assets and net admitted deferred tax assets, by tax character as a percentage.

2019

2018

Change

1

Ordinary

2

Capital

3

Ordinary

4

Capital

5
(Col. 1-3)
Ordinary

6
(Col. 2-4)
Capital

. Adjusted gross DTAs

amount from Note
9A1(c)

$

70,780,166

$

9,978,867

$

67,986,567

$

10,894,688

$

2,793,599

$

(915,821)

. Percentage of

adjusted gross DTAs
by tax character
attributable to the
impact of tax planning
strategies

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

. Net Admitted Adjusted

Gross DTAs amount
from Note 9A1(e)

$

70,780,166

$

9,978,867

$

67,986,567

$

10,894,688

$

2,793,599

$

(915,821)

Percentage of net
admitted adjusted
gross DTAs by tax
character admitted
because of the impact

0.0%

0.0%
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2019 2018 Change
1 2 3 4 5 6
(Col. 1-3) (Col. 2-4)
Ordinary Capital Ordinary Capital Ordinary Capital
of tax planning
strategies

(b)

B. Deferred Tax Liabilities Not Recognized

1.

Does the company’s tax planning strategies include the use of reinsurance? NO

The types of temporary differences for which a DTL has not been recognized and the types of events that would cause those temporary differences to

become taxable are:

There are no temporary differences for which deferred tax liabilities are not recorded.

2. The cumulative amount of each type of temporary difference is:
Not Applicable
3. The amount of the unrecognized DTL for temporary differences related to investments in foreign subsidiaries and foreign corporate joint ventures that are
essentially permanent in duration, if determination of that liability is practicable, or a statement that determination is not practicable are:
Not Applicable
4. The amount of the DTL for temporary differences other than those in item (3) above that is not recognized is:
Not Applicable
C. Current and Deferred Income Taxes
1. Current Income Tax
1 2 3
(Col 1-2)
2019 2018 Change
a. Federal $ 18,147,996 |$ 1,806,224 |$ 16,341,772
b. Foreign $ 134,088 |$ 116,748 |$ 17,340
c. Subtotal $ 18,282,084 |$ 1,922,972 |$ 16,359,112
d. Federal income tax on net capital gains $ (14,514,533)|$ (6,767,384)|$ (7,747,149)
e. Utilization of capital loss carry-forwards $ 0% 0% 0
f. Other $ (2,375,506) |$ 864,790 |$ (3,240,296)
g. Federal and Foreign income taxes incurred $ 1,392,045 |$ (3,979,622)|% 5,371,667
2. Deferred Tax Assets
1 2 3
(Col 1-2)
2019 2018 Change
a. Ordinary:
1. Discounting of unpaid losses $ 11,343,907 |$ 12,164,376 |$ (820,469)
2. Unearned premium reserve 20,690,416 21,151,240 (460,824)
3. Policyholder reserves 0 0 0
4. Investments 8,715 8,715 0
5. Deferred acquisition costs 0 0 0
6. Policyholder dividends accrual 0 0 0
7. Fixed assets 27,106,689 23,475,846 3,630,843
8. Compensation and benefits accrual 0 0 0
9. Pension accrual 6,612,101 6,588,278 23,823
10. Receivables - nonadmitted 0 0 0
11. Net operating loss carry-forward 892,238 784,492 107,746
12. Tax credit carry-forward 0 0 0
13. Other (items <=5% and >5% of total ordinary tax assets) 4,126,100 3,813,620 312,480
Other (items listed individually >5%of total ordinary tax assets)
Guaranty fund accrual 330,733 416,490 (85,757)
Salvage and subrogation 3,745,678 3,324,418 421,260
Other 49,689 72,712 (23,023)
99. Subtotal $ 70,780,166 |$ 67,986,567 |$ 2,793,599
b. Statutory valuation allowance adjustment 0 0 0
c. Nonadmitted 0 0 0
d. Admitted ordinary deferred tax assets (2a99-2b-2c) $ 70,780,166 |$ 67,986,567 |$ 2,793,599
e. Capital:
1. Investments $ 7,503,829 |$ 8,374,735 |$ (870,906)
2. Net capital loss carry-forward 0 0 0
3. Real estate 0 0 0
4. Other (items <=5% and >5% of total capital tax assets) 2,475,038 2,519,953 (44,915)
Other (items listed individually >5% of total capital tax assets)
Other 2,475,038 2,519,953 (44,915)
99. Subtotal $ 9,978,867 |$ 10,894,688 |$ (915,821)
f. Statutory valuation allowance adjustment 0 0 0
g. Nonadmitted 0 0 0
h. Admitted capital deferred tax assets (2¢99-2f-2g) 9,978,867 10,894,688 (915,821)
i. Admitted deferred tax assets (2d+2h) $ 80,759,033 |$ 78,881,255 |$ 1,877,778
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3. Deferred Tax Liabilities

1 2 3
(Col 1-2)
2019 2018 Change
a. Ordinary:
1. Investments $ 5771 |$ 44,589 (38,818)
2. Fixed assets 31,391,749 28,707,301 2,684,448
3. Deferred and uncollected premium 3,347,174 3,553,792 (206,618)
4. Policyholder reserves 0 0 0
5. Other (items <=5% and >5% of total ordinary tax liabilities) 3,839,061 5,273,789 (1,434,728)
Other (items listed individually >5% of total ordinary tax liabilities)
Pension Accrual 0 0 0
Other 3,839,061 5,273,789 (1,434,728)
99. Subtotal $ 38,583,755 |$ 37,579,471 1,004,284
b. Capital:
1. Investments $ 5,648,467 |$ 3,345,420 2,303,047
2. Real estate 0 0 0
3. Other (Items <=5% and >5% of total capital tax liabilities) 63,150,078 49,648,835 13,501,243
Other (items listed individually >5% of total capital tax liabilities)
Unrealiized gain/(loss) 63,150,078 49,648,835 13,501,243
99. Subtotal $ 68,798,545 |$ 52,994,255 15,804,290
c. Deferred tax liabilities (3a99+3b99) $ 107,382,300 |$ 90,573,726 16,808,574
4. |Net Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities (2i — 3c) $ (26,623,267)|$ (11,692,471) (14,930,796)
D. Reconciliation of Federal Income Tax Rate to Actual Effective Rate Among the more significant book to tax adjustments were the following:
| Amount Effective Tax Rate (%)
Permanent Differences:
Provision computed at statutory rate $ 27,406,597 21.0%
Change in nonadmitted assets 0 0%
Proration of tax exempt investment income 692,778 0.5%
Tax exempt income deduction (7,602,423) (5.8)%
Dividends received deduction (846,401) (0.6)%
Disallowed travel and entertainment 425,170 0.3%
Other permanent differences 111,353 0.1%
Temporary Differences:
Total ordinary DTAs 2,657,511 2.0%
Total ordinary DTLs (1,691,577) (1.3)%
Total capital DTAs (812,218) (0.6)%
Total capital DTLs (2,192,793) (1.7)%
Other:
Statutory valuation allowance adjustment 0 0%
Accrual adjustment — prior year (2,375,506) (1.8)%
Other 0 0%
Totals $ 15,772,491 12.1%
Federal and foreign income taxes incurred 1,392,045 1.1%
Realized capital gains (losses) tax 14,514,533 11.1%
Change in net deferred income taxes 2,039,077 1.6%
Total statutory income taxes $ 17,945,655 13.8%
E. Operating Loss Carry Forwards and Income Taxes Available for Recoupment

1. The amounts, origination dates and expiration dates of operating loss and tax credit carry forwards available for tax purposes:

Description (Operating Loss or Tax Credit Carry Amounts Origination Dates Expiration Dates
Forward)

AMT Credit Carryforward $0 December 31, 2017 N/A

R&D Credit Carryforward $756,000 December 31, 2019 N/A

Foreign Tax Credit Carryforward $136,238 December 31, 2019 N/A

2. The following is income tax expense for current year and proceeding years that is available for recoupment in the event of future net losses:

Year Amounts
2019/12/31 $18,147,996
2018/12/31 $6,485,810
201712131 $7,877,913

3. The Company's aggregate amount of deposits admitted under Section 6603 of the Internal Revenue Service Code:

The Company did not have any protective tax deposits under Section 6603 of the Internal Revenue Code.

F. Consolidated Federal Income Tax Return

1. The Company'’s federal income tax return is consolidated with the following entities:

Ohio Farmers Insurance Company (parent company)
Westfield National Insurance Company
American Select Insurance Company
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Old Guard Insurance Company
Westfield Champion Insurance Company
Westfield Premier Insurance Company
Westfield Superior Insurance Company
Westfield Touchstone Insurance Company
Westfield Management Company
Westfield Services, Inc.

Westfield Bancorp, Inc.

Westfield Bank, FSB

Westfield Credit Corp.

COIN Financial, Inc.

2. The manner in which the Board of Directors sets forth for allocating the consolidated federal income tax:
Each company in the consolidation has agreed to share any tax or recovery of tax based on their individual taxable income or loss. Each company's
current taxable income or loss will be adjusted by any prior taxable income or loss which can be carried forward to the current year.

G. Federal or Foreign Federal Income Tax Loss Contingencies:
None
H. Repatriation Transition Tax (RTT) - RTT owed under the TCJA
1a Has the entity fully remitted the RTT? YES
1b If yes, list the amount of the RTT paid. 0
If no, list the future installments to satisfy the RTT:
1 |Installment 1 $0
2 |Installment 2 0
3 |Installment 3 0
4 |Installment 4 0
5 |Installment5 0
6 |Installment 6 0
7 |Installment 7 0
8 |Installment 8 0
9 |Total $0
Alternative Minimum Tax Credit
Was the AMT Credit recognized as a current year recoverable or Deferred Tax Asset (DTA)? DTA
Gross AMT Credit Recognized as:
1a  Current year recoverable $0
1b  Deferred tax asset (DTA) 0
2 Beginning Balance of AMT Credit Carryforward 0
3 Amounts Recovered 0
4 Adjustments 0
5 Ending Balance of AMT Credit Carryforward (5=2-3-4) 0
6 Reduction for Sequestration 0
7 Nonadmltted by Reporting Entity 0
8 Reporting Entity Ending Balance (8=5-6-7) $0
Note 10 - Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related Parties
A. The Company is owned and operated by its parent company, Ohio Farmers Insurance Company.
B. The Company paid common stock dividends to its parent, Ohio Farmers Insurance Company, for the following dates and amounts:
September 11, 2018 $25,000,000
November 15, 2018 $25,000,000
December 19, 2018 $40,000,000
May 9, 2019 $10,000,000
June 4, 2019 $15,000,000
June 20, 2019 $10,000,000
C. Dollar Amounts of Transactions - Not applicable
D. Affiliated balances due to and from the Company at 12/31/2019 and 12/31/2018 respectively were:
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12/31/2019 12/31/2018
Ohio Farmers Insurance Company $ 0 $ 3,163 497
Westfield Credit Corp.” 59,500,000 68,000,000
Affiliated Receivable $ 59,500,000 § 71,763 497
Ohio Farmers Insurance Company $ 27 677 454 $ 0
Affiliated Payable $ 27,677 454 $ 0

*Westfield Credit Corp. is not part of the intercompany pooling arrangement. The Company and Westfield Credit Corp. have entered into

a written, revolving line of credit to provide borrowing capacity to Westfield Credit Corp. of up to $100,000,000. The interest is settled monthly,
but the advance is revolving and can be paid down or drawn upon with only a 24 hour notice by either parly. The interest on the

outstanding balance is accrued at an overnight daily basis index and settled every thirty (30) days. For more details, see footnote 14A.

Every ninety (90) days the affiliated balances are reviewed and settled in either cash or the transfer of securities.

E. Guarantees or Undertakings
The Company has given commitments to affiliated companies. The details of these commitments are described in Note 14 A-1.

F. Material Management or Service Contracts and Cost-Sharing Arrangements - Not applicable
G. The Company is owned and operated by its parent company, Ohio Farmers Insurance Company.
H. Amount Deducted from the Value of Upstream Intermediate Entity or Ultimate Parent Owned - Not applicable

l. The Company did not have any investments in subsidiaries or affiliates that exceeded 10% of its admitted assets.

J. Investments in Impaired SCAs - Not applicable

K. Investment in Foreign Insurance Subsidiary - Not applicable

L. Investment in Downstream Noninsurance Holding Company - Not applicable
M. All SCA Investments - Not applicable

N. Investment in Insurance SCAs - Not applicable

0. SCA or SSAP 48 Entity Loss Tracking - Not applicable

Note 11 — Debt

A Debt, Including Capital Notes
On June 20, 2018, the Company entered into a Term Loan Credit Agreement (“Term Loan”) with The Huntington National Bank (“Huntington Bank”) and an
available commitment amount of $50.0 million. An initial amount of $25.0 million was drawn on the commencement of the Term Loan and the additional amount
of $25.0 million available under the Term Loan was drawn by the Company, in full, on September 20, 2018 to partially finance various planned capital projects.
The Term Loan matures June 20, 2023. Borrowings under the Term Loan bear interest on the prevailing three (3) month term London Interbank Offer Rate
(“LIBOR”) based advance instrument with interest payable upon maturity of each LIBOR borrowing term. The interest rate on the Term Loan at December 31,
2019, was 2.81%. The Term Loan requires quarterly amortization payments of 5% of the original principal amount starting in the fourth quarter of 2018.
Voluntary principal prepayments are permitted without premium or penalty and are applied to the schedule of required quarterly minimum payment obligations
in reverse order of respective maturities. As of December 31, 2019, the Company had prepaid $13.2 million on the Term Loan to date, including $2.6 million in
2018. Interest paid totaled $1.5 million and $0.6 million in 2019 and 2018, respectively.

The Term Loan is fully secured up to the commitment amount by Municipal Bonds rated A-/A1 or better. These securities are held in a custody account and
pledged to Huntington Bank. As of December 31, 2019, the fair market value of these securities pledged was $53.7 million.

B. FHLB (Federal Home Loan Bank) Agreements
(1) Nature of the FHLB Agreement
The Company is a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) of Cincinnati. Through its membership, the Company has borrowed funds in the form
of both revolving lines of credit and fixed term LIBOR based advance instruments. It is part of the Company's strategy to utilize these funds for general
business purposes.
(2) FHLB Capital Stock
a. Aggregate Totals

1. Current Year

1 2 3

Total General Protected Cell

2+3 Account Accounts
(a) Membership Stock — Class A $ 0 0 0
(b) Membership Stock — Class B 4,644,375 4,644,375 0
(c) Activity Stock 2,355,025 2,355,025 0
(d) Excess Stock 0 0 0
(e) Aggregate Total (atb+c+d) $ 6,999,400 6,999,400 0
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1 2 3
Total General Protected Cell
2+3 Account Accounts
(f)  Actual or estimated borrowing capacity as
determined by the insurer $ 186,243,255 XXX XXX
2. Prior Year-End
1 2 3
Total General Protected Cell
2+3 Account Accounts
(@) Membership Stock — Class A $ 0% 0% 0
(b) Membership Stock — Class B 3,524,807 3,524,807 0
(c) Activity Stock 2,572,693 2,572,693 0
(d) Excess Stock 0 0 0
(e) Aggregate Total (a+b+c+d) $ 6,097,500 |$ 6,097,500 |$ 0
(f)  Actual or estimated borrowing capacity as
determined by the insurer $ 204,454,465 XXX XXX
b.  Membership Stock (Class A and B) Eligible and Not Eligible for Redemption
1 2 Eligible for Redemption
3 4 5 6
Membership | Current Year Total | Not Eligible for Less than 6 Months to Less | 1 toLess Than
Stock (2+3+4+5+6) Redemption 6 Months Than 1 Year 3 Years 3to 5 Years
1. Class A $ 0 |% 0% 0 |$ 0 |$ 0 |$ 0
2. ClassB $ 4,644,375 |$ 4,644,375 |$ 0 |$ 0 |$ 0 1$ 0
11B(2)b1 current year total (column 1) should equal 11B(2)a1(a) total (column 1).
11B(2)b2 current year total (column 1) should equal 11B(2)a1(b) total (column 1).
(3) Collateral Pledged to FHLB
a.  Amount Pledged as of Reporting Date
3
1 2 Aggregate Total
Fair Value Carrying Value Borrowing
1. Current Year Total General and Protected Cell Accounts
Total Collateral Pledged (Lines 2+3) $ 192,743,346 |$ 189,498,009 |$ 77,000,000
2. Current Year General Account
Total Collateral Pledged 192,743,346 189,498,009 77,000,000
3. Current Year Protected Cell Accounts
Total Collateral Pledged 0 0 0
4. Prior Year-End Total General and Protected Cell
Accounts Total Collateral Pledged $ 211,260,461 |$ 216,569,532 |$ 116,700,000
11B(3)a1 (columns 1, 2 and 3) should be equal to or less than 11B(3)b1 (columns 1, 2 and 3, respectively).
11B(3)a2 (columns 1, 2 and 3) should be equal to or less than 11B(3)b2 (columns 1, 2 and 3, respectively).
11B(3)a3 (columns 1, 2 and 3) should be equal to or less than 11B(3)b3 (columns 1, 2 and 3, respectively).
11B(3)a4 (columns 1, 2 and 3) should be equal to or less than 11B(3)b4 (columns 1, 2 and 3, respectively).
b.  Maximum Amount Pledged During Reporting Period
1 2 3
Amount Borrowed at Time
Fair Value Carrying Value of Maximum Collateral
1. Current Year Total General and Protected Cell Accounts
Maximum Collateral Pledged (Lines 2+3) $ 199,112,518 |$ 195,572,681 |$ 86,000,000
2. Current Year General Account
Maximum Collateral Pledged 199,112,518 195,572,681 86,000,000
3. Current Year Protected Cell Accounts
Maximum Collateral Pledged 0 0 0
4. Prior Year-End Total General and Protected Cell
Accounts Maximum Collateral Pledged $ 211,260,461 |$ 216,569,532 |$ 116,700,000
(4) Borrowing from FHLB
a.  Amount as of the Reporting Date
1. Current Year
1 2 3 4
Total General Protected Cell Funding Agreements
2+3 Account Account Reserves Established
(@) Debt $ 77,000,000 |$ 77,000,000 |$ 0 XXX
(b) Funding Agreements 0 0 0 |$ 0
(c) Other 0 0 0 XXX
(d) Aggregate Total (a+b+c) |$ 77,000,000 |$ 77,000,000 |$ 0 [$ 0
2. Prior Year-End
1 2 3 4
Total General Protected Cell Funding Agreements
2+3 Account Account Reserves Established
(@) Debt $ 116,700,000 |$ 116,700,000 |$ 0 XXX
(b) Funding Agreements 0 0 0 |$ 0
(c) Other 0 0 0 XXX
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1 2 3 4
Total General Protected Cell Funding Agreements
2+3 Account Account Reserves Established
(d) Aggregate Total (a+b+c) |$ 116,700,000 |$ 116,700,000 |$ 0 [$ 0
Maximum Amount During Reporting Period (Current Year)
1 2 3
Total General Protected Cell
2+3 Account Accounts
1. Debt $ 116,500,000 |$ 116,500,000 |$ 0
2. Funding Agreements 0 0 0
3. Other 0 0 0
4. Aggregate Total (Lines 1+2+3) $ 116,500,000 |$ 116,500,000 |$ 0

11B(4)b4 (columns 1, 2 and 3) should be equal to or greater than 11B(4)a1(d) (columns 1, 2 and 3, respectively).

FHLB — Prepayment Obligations

Does the Company have Prepayment Obligations under the
Following Arrangements (YES/NO)

1. Debt NO
2. Funding Agreements Not Applicable
3. Other Not Applicable

Note 12 - Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

A

Defined Benefit Plan

The Company's parent, Ohio Farmers Insurance Company, sponsors a non-contributory defined benefit pension plan covering U. S. employees. As of
December 31, 2019, there was accrued, in accordance with actuarially determined amounts with an offset to the pension cost accrual for the incremental asset
amortization, amounts representing the present value of future benefit obligations.

A summary of assets, obligations and assumptions of the Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans is as follows at December 31, 2019 and 2018:

(1)

Change in Benefit Obligation

Overfunded Underfunded
2019 2018 2019 2018
Pension Benefits
1. Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 0 |$ 0 |$ 550,829,943 |$ 586,496,602
2. Service cost 0 0 16,393,695 18,705,821
3. Interest cost 0 0 24,802,189 22,560,406
4. Contribution by plan participants 0 0 0 0
5. Actuarial gain (loss) 0 0 90,693,904 (57,109,353)
6. Foreign currency exchange rate changes 0 0 0 0
7. Benefits paid 0 0 32,293,162 19,823,533
8.  Plan amendments 0 0 0 0
9.  Business combinations, divestitures,
curtailments, settlements and special
termination benefits 0 0 0
10. Benefit obligation at end of year $ 0 |$ 0 [$ 650,426,569 |$ 550,829,943
Overfunded Underfunded
Postretirement Benefits 2019 2018 2019 2018
1. Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 0 |$ 0 [$ 42,931,457 |$ 46,256,220
2. Service cost 0 0 739,741 910,492
3. Interest cost 0 0 1,815,143 1,716,359
4. Contribution by plan participants 0 0 2,234,077 2,221,224
5. Actuarial gain (loss) 0 0 2,708,152 (3,944,716)
6.  Foreign currency exchange rate changes 0 0 0 0
7.  Benefits paid 0 0 4,268,460 4,228,122
8.  Plan amendments 0 0 0 0
9.  Business combinations, divestitures,
curtailments, settlements and special
termination benefits 0 0 0
10. Benefit obligation at end of year $ 0 1% 0% 46,160,110 |$ 42,931,457
Overfunded Underfunded
Special or Contractual Benefits per SSAP No. 11 2019 2018 2019 2018
1. Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 0 |$ 0 1|$ 0 |$ 0
2. Service cost 0 0 0 0
3. Interest cost 0 0 0 0
4. Contribution by plan participants 0 0 0 0
5. Actuarial gain (loss) 0 0 0 0
6.  Foreign currency exchange rate changes 0 0 0 0
7. Benefits paid 0 0 0 0
8.  Plan amendments 0 0 0 0
9  Business combinations, divestitures,
curtailments, settlements and special
termination benefits 0 0 0
10. Benefit obligation at end of year $ 0 $ 0 |$ 0 1|$ 0
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(2)

(4)

(%)

(7)

Change in Plan Assets

Special or Contractual
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits Benefits per SSAP No. 11
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
a.  Fairvalue of plan assets at
beginning of year $ 399,795,068 |$ 410,056,037 |$ 25943537 |§ 29,730,163 |$ 0 1|$ 0
Actual return on plan assets 79,965,327 (14,900,863) 5,844,066 (1,623,782)
Foreign currency exchange
rate changes 0 0 0 0 0 0
d.  Reporting entity contribution 26,119,264 24,463,427 83,747 144,054 0 0
e.  Plan participants' contributions 0 0 2,234,077 2,221,224 0 0
f.  Benefits paid 32,293,162 19,823,533 5,070,238 4,528,122 0 0
g. Business combinations,
divestitures and settlements 0 0 0 0 0 0
h.  Fair value of plan assets at end
of year $ 473,586,497 |§ 399,795,068 |§  29,035189 |§ 25,943,537 |$ 0 1% 0
Funded Status
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
2019 | 2018 2019 | 2018
a. Components
1. Prepaid benefit costs $ 69,867,482 |$ 62,213,066 |$ 0% 0
2. Overfunded plans assets $ (69,867,482) |$ (62,213,066) |$ 0% 0
3. Accrued benefit costs $ 64,715,163 |$ 64,430,424 |$ 3,427,364 |$ 1,382,260
4. Liability for pension benefits $ 112,124,909 |$ 86,604,451 |$ 13,697,557 |$ 15,605,660
b.  Assets and liabilities recognized
1. Assets (nonadmitted) $ 0 |$ 0 |$ 0% 0
2. Liabilities recognized $ 176,840,072 |$ 151,034,875 |$ 17,124,921 |$ 16,987,920
c.  Unrecognized liabilities $ 0 1% 0% 0|$ 0
Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost
Special or Contractual
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits Benefits per SSAP No. 11
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018
a. Service cost $ 16,393,695 |$ 18,705,821 |$ 739,741 |$ 910,492 |$ 01$ 0
Interest cost 24,802,189 22,560,406 1,815,143 1,716,359 0 0
Expected return on plan
assets (32,616,645) (34,000,464) (2,060,960) (2,469,945) 0 0
d.  Transition asset or
obligation 0 0 0 0 0 0
e. Gains and losses 9,095,933 10,235,296 480,456 563,962 0 0
f. Prior service cost or
credit 1,074,415 1,129,250 387,574 387,574 0 0
g.  Gain or loss recognized
due to a settlement
curtailment 0 0 0 0 0 0
h.  Total net periodic benefit
cost $ 18,749,587 |$ 18,630,309 |$ 1,361,954 |$ 1,108,442 |$ 01 0
Amounts in Unassigned Funds (Surplus) Recognized as Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
2019 2018 2019 2018
a. ltems not yet recognized as a component of net periodic
cost — prior year $ (148,817,517)|$ (168,390,089) |$ (15,605,660)|$ (16,425,587)
b.  Net transition asset or obligation recognized 0 0 0 0
c.  Net prior service cost or credit arising during the period 0 0 0 0
d.  Net prior service cost or credit recognized 1,074,415 1,129,250 387,574 387,574
e. Net gain and loss arising during the period (43,345,222) 8,208,026 1,040,073 (131,609)
f. Net gain and loss recognized 9,095,933 10,235,296 480,456 563,962
g. ltems not yet recognized as a component of net periodic
cost — current period $ (181,992,391)|$ (148,817,517)|$ (13,697,557)|$ (15,605,660)
Amounts in Unassigned Funds (Surplus) That Have Not Yet Been Recognized as Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
2019 2018 2019 2018
a.  Net transition asset or obligation $ 01$ 0% 0% 0
b.  Net prior service cost or credit $ 2,739,210 |$ 3,813,625 |$ 3,856,446 |$ 4,244,020
c.  Netrecognized gains and losses $ 179,253,181 |$ 145,003,892 |$ 9,841,111 |$ 11,361,640
Weighted-Average Assumptions Used to Determine Net Periodic Benefit Cost as of December 31
2019 2018
a.  Weighted-average discount rate 4.4% 3.8%
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2019 2018
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 8.0% 8.2%
. Rate of compensation increase 3.0% 3.0%
d. Interest crediting rates (for cash balance plans and other plans with promised interest crediting
rates) N/A N/A
Weighted-average assumptions used to determine projected benefit obligations as of December 31
e. Weighted-average discount rate 3.5% 4.4%
f.  Rate of compensation increase 3.0% 3.0%
g. Interest crediting rates (for cash balance plans and other plans with promised interest crediting
rates) N/A N/A

The measurement date (annual valuation) used to determine other postretirement benefit measurements for postretirement benefit plans that make up at
least the majority of plan assets and benefit obligation is December 31 (based on January 1 participant data). The fair market value of assets is
measured and updated as of December 31.

(8) The amount of the accumulated benefit obligation for the defined benefit Pension Plan was $484,205,718 for 2019 and $411,702,196 for 2018.
The amount of the accumulated benefit obligation for the Nonqualified Plan was $90,713,529 for 2019 and $80,849,560 for 2018.

(9) For measurement purposes, a 7.00% annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered health care benefits was assumed for 2019 (7.25% for
2018). The rate is assumed to decrease gradually to 5.00% for 2027, and remain at that level thereafter.

In addition to pension benefits, Ohio Farmers Insurance Company and its subsidiaries provide certain health care and life insurance benefits for retired
employees and their eligible dependents via the Ohio Farmers Insurance Company Group Health Benefit Plan and Ohio Farmers Insurance Company
Group Life Insurance Plan (Postretirement Benefit Plans). Employees who meet the requirements for retirement and other eligibility prerequisites are
eligible for these benefits. Ohio Farmers Insurance Company’s future obligation for annual medical and dental costs is generally limited to between $1,500
and $6,500 per covered individual based on age and years of service. New employees hired on January 1, 2002 or after are not eligible for the
postretirement benefits under the Ohio Farmers Insurance Company Group Health Benefit Plan.

The Ohio Farmers Insurance Company Group Life Plan provides a flat $15,000 postretirement life insurance benefit for all current and future retirees. The
cost of postretirement benefits is accrued during the years after retirement eligibility occurs.

Ohio Farmers Insurance Company also sponsors a nonqualified Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (SERP) and Supplemental Executive
Retirement Compensation Plan (SERC). The SERP and SERC, which are unfunded, provide benefits to eligible senior leadership positions based on
average earnings, years of service, and age at retirement.

—
—
(=)

-

The following estimated future payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected to be paid in the year indicated:

Year(s) Amount
a. 2020 $ 25,109,915
b. 2021 $ 26,291,736
c. 2022 $ 27,327,911
d. 2023 $ 28,444,996
e. 2024 $ 29,539,498
f. 2025 through 2029 $ 170,605,302

Ohio Farmers Insurance Company may have regulatory pension plan contribution requirements for 2020; and Ohio Farmers Insurance Company
currently intends to make voluntary contributions of approximately $72,100,000 to the defined benefit pension plan with reference to Ohio Farmers
Insurance Company's contribution funding guidelines.

—
—
—_

=

Ohio Farmers Insurance Company's contribution funding guidelines address the contribution and funding limitations as adjusted by the Pension
Protection Act of 2006. The guidelines provide that Ohio Farmers Insurance Company will generally contribute an amount equal to the value of benefits
earned each year regardless of whether or not a minimum contribution is required with an option to not fund in years where a minimum contribution is not
projected during the subsequent five (5) years. Minimum required contributions are made at the direction of the Employee Benefits Administrative
Committee (EBAC) and will always be funded. Contributions in excess of the minimum required contribution are at the final discretion of the EBAC.

Ohio Farmers Insurance Company’s postretirement health care plan is contributory, with participants’ contributions adjusted annually; the life insurance
plan is non-contributory.

(12) Amounts and Types of Securities of the Reporting Entity and Related Parties Included in Plan Assets - Not applicable

(13) Prior service cost is amortized on a straight-line basis over participants’ average future service, not on a weighted-average basis.
(14) Substantive Commitment Used to Account for Benefit Obligation - Not applicable

(15) Cost of Providing Special or Contractual Termination Benefits Recognized - Not applicable

(16) Significant Change in the Benefit Obligation or Plan Assets - Not applicable

(17) Accumulated Postretirement and Pension Benefit Obligation and Fair Value of Plan Assets for Defined Postretirement and Pension Benefit Plans - Ohio
Farmers Insurance Company fully transitioned the surplus impact attributed to the adoption of SSAP No. 92 and SSAP No. 102 as of December 31, 2016.

(18) Full Transition Surplus Impact of SSAP 102 - Ohio Farmers Insurance Company fully transitioned the surplus impact attributed to the adoption of SSAP
No. 92 and SSAP No. 102 as of December 31, 2016.

B. Investment Policies and Strategies

The defined benefit pension plan asset allocation as of the measurement date, December 31, and the target allocation, and the target asset allocations,
presented as a percentage of total plan assets were as follows:
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| 2019 | 2018 | Target Allocation
a. Cash 1% 1% 0%
b. Debt securities 38% 39% 35% - 45%
c. Equity securities 55% 55% 45% - 55%
d. Realestate 0% 0% 0%
e. Limited partnerships 6% 5% 5% - 15%
f. Total 100% 100%

Ohio Farmers Insurance Company’s policy of investment is based on a standard plan and formula. The investment plan and formula states that all assets of
the pension trust except dividends and interest received from portfolio securities will be a part of the investment fund (formula). The investment fund will
normally consist of debt instruments, including those of governments, government agencies and publicly owned corporations, properly diversified number of
common and/or preferred stocks of publicly owned corporations, and alternative investment holdings of limited partnership interests in direct private debt or
direct private equity investments. The investment fund will be divided between these three normal portions. The debt instruments comprise the Bond Fund and
shall be considered normal when it is 40% of the investment fund and is generally maintained in a range of 35.0% to 45.0% of the fund. The equities comprise
part of the Risk Fund and shall be considered normal when it is 50% of the investment fund and is generally maintained in a range of 45.0% to 55.0% of the
fund. The limited partnerships comprise part of the Risk Fund and shall be considered normal when it is 10% of the investment fund and is generally
maintained in a range of 5% to 15% of the fund. The measurement date for these funds is December 31, annually.

The investments fund portfolio will have the following overall characteristics:

Complies with provisions of the Ohio Farmers Pension Trust Investment Plan and Formula
Above average financial quality

Broadly diversified

Liquidity requirements minimal

Fully invested (minimal cash reserves)

Growing investment income

(1
(2
(3
(4
(5
6
(7) Long term time horizon

—_—— ===

Additionally the following constraints are placed on individual investments within the portfolio. In the case of equity investments, no equity shall be held unless:

(1) Dividends are paid (except in the case of mutual funds), and
(2) Foreign common stock may not exceed 15% of the common stock portfolio.

In the case of debt instruments, no debt shall be held unless:
(1) Straight bonds will have a duration range of 7-10 years and be of BBB-/AAA quality,
(2) Foreign bonds may not exceed 15% of the bond fund, and

(3) Convertible bonds may not exceed 20% of the bond fund and be of BBB- or higher quality, unless company is held in other portfolios.

The funds shall be managed by the EBAC, utilizing investment advice provided under an agreement with Ohio Farmers Insurance Company. The EBAC
annually reviews the investment plan and formula.

C. Fair Value of Plan Assets

(1) Fair Value Measurements of Plans Assets at Reporting Date

|Description for each class of plan assetls | (Level 1) | (Level 2) ] (Level 3) | Total
Investments held for pension benefit obligations:
U.S. Government and agency obligations $ 35790821 $ 27,773,269 § 0 % 63,564,090
Corporate bonds 0 64,307,200 0 64 307,200
Other Government obligations 0 4104000 0 4 104,000
Mortgage-backed securities 0 46 349 609 0 46,349 609
Common stocks 218,040,573 1] 0 218,040,573
Mutual funds 41,882,898 0 0 41,882,898
Money market funds 0 1,758 546 0 1,758,546
OFIC Group Health Benefit Plan 401(h):
Mutual funds 24 269,798 0 0 24,269,798
Money market funds 0 315 0 315
OFIC Group Health Benefit Plan Retiree Life:
Mutual funds 4,988,100 0 0 4,988,100
Money market funds 0 9 0 79
Total Plan Assets $ 324972190 $ 144263018 § 0% 469,265,208

(2) Ohio Farmers Insurance Company determines the fair value of its defined benefit pension plan and postretirement plan assets with a three-level hierarchy
for fair value measurements that distinguishes between market participant assumptions based on market data obtained from sources independent of the
reporting entity (observable inputs) and the reporting entity’s own assumptions about market participant assumptions developed based on the best
information available in the circumstances (unobservable inputs). The hierarchy level assigned to each security is based on management’s assessment
of the transparency and reliability of the inputs used in the valuation of such instruments at the measurement date.

Ohio Farmers Insurance Company'’s policy for determining when a transfer between levels is required is based upon change in the inputs used to
determine fair value measurement. If an input changes, Ohio Farmers Insurance Company evaluates the new input(s) and makes the determination
whether or not a transfer between levels is appropriate. If an asset or liability is transferred between levels, it is Ohio Farmers Insurance Company’s
policy to record the transfer as of the beginning of the reporting period in which the transfer occurs.

There were no transfers into or out of Level 1, 2 or 3 during 2019.
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Basis Used to Determine Expected Long-Term Rate-of-Return

The long-term rates of return were determined using a combination of actual results and published market data. The rates are within the high and low ends of
an expected return range. The low end of the range was calculated by multiplying the percentage of portfolio composition of each asset category by published
historical return data for the category. The high end of the range was calculated by combining the published market data with actual historical returns for the
pension plan weighting the percentages, 80% published and 20% historical.

The investment approach for Postretirement Benefit Plans follows the same conservative investment strategies as for the Pension Plan. In light of the shorter
duration, however, more emphasis is placed on investments that provide a stable return to fund more current needs.

Defined Contribution Plans

The Company's employees are covered by a qualified defined contribution pension plan (under IRC Section 401(k)) sponsored by the Ohio Farmers Insurance
Company. The plan began operation on January 1, 2000, in accordance with "Safe Harbor" Treasury regulations.

Contributions of three percent (3%) of each employee's eligible compensation are made during the year. The Company's non-elective contribution for the plan
was $2,958,408 and $2,869,143 for 2019 and 2018, respectively.

At December 31, 2019, the total fair market value of the defined contribution plan assets was $364,990,279, including unrealized gains and losses and
participant loans.

Multiemployer Plans - Not applicable

Consolidated/Holding Company Plans - Not applicable

Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences - Not applicable

Impact of Medicare Modernization Act on Postretirement Benefits (INT 04-17)

(1) Recognition of the Existence of the Act - Not applicable

(2) Effects of the Subsidy in Measuring the Net Postretirement Benefit Cost - Not applicable

(3) Disclosure of Gross Benefit Payments

2019 2018
Medical $ 1,698,375 § 1,372,325
Prescripfion 1,972,927 2,020,676
Dental premiums 295,240 302 490
Life insurance premiums 404,281 600 497
Transfer of OFIC active basic life/ADD premiums 501,778 0
Administrative fees 197,637 232134
Gross benefits paid $ 5,070,238 % 4528122

Future gross benefit payments are expected to remain at approximately the same level in 2020,

Subsidy received during calendar year $ 291329 § 3T AN
(for plan years 2017 and 2016, respectively)

Expected subsidy receivable g 573790 § 600,000
(for plan years 201972018 and 2018/2017, respectively)

Note 13 - Capital and Surplus, Shareholder’s Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

(1-9)

(10)

(11
(12-13)

The Company is 100% owned and operated by its parent, Ohio Farmers Insurance Company. Dividend restrictions are provided by the Insurance Regulations
of the Ohio Revised Code.

The Portion of Unassigned Funds (Surplus) Represented or Reduced by Unrealized Gains and Losses is: $297,022,723. The prior year's unrealized gain is
reflected on the Liabilities, Surplus and Other Funds page, line 29 — Aggregate write-ins for special surplus funds. Per the recommendation of the Ohio
Department of Insurance, beginning with the current year, the unrealized gain is now reflected on the Liabilities, Surplus and Other Funds page, line 35 -
Unassigned funds.

Surplus Notes - Not applicable

Quasi-Reorganizations - Not applicable

Note 14 - Liabilities, Contingencies and Assessments

A

Contingent Commitments

(1) At December 31, 2019, the Company had unfunded commitments of $251,153,430 related to its investments in limited partnerships and limited liability
companies.

On August 13, 2019, the Company substantively agreed and effected on September 10, 2019 to enter into a new 48 month revolving line of credit (RLOC)
with Westfield Credit Corp. to provide borrowing capacity up to $100,000,000. This agreement replaced the August 13, 2015 RLOC agreement which had
subsequently matured. The purpose of the August 13, 2019 agreement was to continue the maturing agreement’s allowable capacity for another 4-year
term with minimal changes to the underlying terms and conditions. The outstanding balance of $67,000,000 was rolled into the new agreement at the
date of execution. The outstanding balance and accrued interest at December 31, 2019 and December 31, 2018 was $59,500,000 and $68,000,000 and
$0 and $0 respectively. The Company foresees no circumstances which would prevent its ability to evaluate and honor advance requests from Westfield
Credit Corp.

(2) The Company was not a guarantor of any obligations as of December 31, 2019.
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(3) The Company has no guarantee obligations as of December 31, 2019.

Assessments

(1) Nature of Any Assets That Could Have a Material Financial Effect
At this time, the Company is unaware of any new insolvencies and no insolvencies were brought to the Company’s attention in 2019 that will have a
retrospective premium-based guaranty fund assessment cost.
The Company has accrued $1,802,277 for guaranty fund and other assessments. This represents management’s best estimates on the information
received from the states in which the Company writes business and may change due to many factors including the Company’s share in the ultimate cost

of current insolvencies.

2)  Assessments

a. Assets recognized from paid and accrued premium tax offsets and policy surcharges prior year-end |$ 40,947
b. Decreases current period:

Premium tax offsets expired | 6,620
C. Increases current period:

Premium tax offsets added 6,362
d. Assets recognized from paid and accrued premium tax offsets and policy surcharges current period $ 40,689

(3) Undiscounted and Discounted Guaranty Fund Assessments - Not applicable
Gain Contingencies - Not applicable
Claims Related Extra Contractual Obligation and Bad Faith Losses Stemming from Lawsuits

The Company paid the following amounts in the reporting period to settle claims related extra contractual obligations or bad faith claims stemming from
lawsuits:

| Direct

Claims related ECO and bad faith losses paid during the reporting period ‘$ 0

Number of claims where amounts were paid to settle claims related extra contractual obligations or bad faith claims resulting from lawsuits during the reporting
period:

(@) (b) (©) (d) ()
0-25 Claims 26-50 Claims 51-100 Claims 101-500 Claims More than 500 Claims

Indicate whether claim count information is disclosed per claim or per claimant;
(f) PerClaim[ ] (9) PerClaimant[ ]

Product Warranties - Not applicable

Joint and Several Liabilities - Not applicable

All Other Contingencies

Various lawsuits against the Company have arisen in the course of the Company’s business. Contingent liabilities arising from litigation, income taxes, and
other matters are not considered material in relation to the financial position of the Company. There are no contingent liabilities arising from litigation.

At December 31, 2019 and 2018, the Company had admitted assets of $319,321,020 and $333,750,805, respectively, in accounts receivable for Agents’

Balances or Uncollected Premiums. The Company routinely assesses the collectability of these receivables. Based upon company experience, less than 1%
of the balance may become uncollectible and the potential loss is not material to the Company'’s financial condition.

Note 15 - Leases

The Company does not have any material lease obligations.

Note 16 — Information about Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk and Financial Instruments with Concentrations of Credit Risk

Not applicable

Note 17 - Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities

A

B.

C.

Transfers of Receivables Reported as Sales
The Company has not sold or transferred any receivables to any other parties.

Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets - Not applicable

Wash Sales - Not applicable

Note 18 - Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured Plans

Not applicable

Note 19 - Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators

Not applicable

Note 20 - Fair Value Measurements

A

Fair Value Measurements
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For assets that are measured and reported at fair value or net asset value (NAV) in the statement of financial position after initial recognition, the valuation
techniques and the inputs used to develop those measurements are as follows:

Level 1 - Values are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets and liabilities in active markets accessible at the measurement date.

Level 2 - Inputs include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices from those willing to trade in markets that are
not active, or other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by market data for the term of the instrument. Such inputs include market
interest rates and volatilities, spreads and yield curves.

Level 3 - Certain inputs are unobservable (supported by little or no market activity) and significant to the fair value measurement. Unobservable
inputs reflect the Company’s best estimate of what hypothetical market participants would use to determine a transaction price for the asset or
liability at the reporting date.

The Company has no liabilities that are measured at fair value in the statement of financial position.

(1) Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date

Net Asset Value
Description for Each Type of Asset or Liability (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) (NAV) Total
Assets at Fair Value
CS - Industrial and Miscellaneous - Unaffiliated $ 352,720,344 |$ 0 |$ 0 |$ 0 |$ 352,720,344
CS - Mutual Funds $ 198,471,754 |$ 0 |$ 0 |$ 0 [$ 198,471,754
CE - Money Market Mutual Funds $ 0 |$ 0 |$ 0 |$ 4437482 |$ 4437482
OIA - Joint Venture, Ptr or LLC, char. of Com Stks -
Unaffiliated $ 6,702,080 |$ 0 |$ 0 |$ 0% 6,702,080
Total $ 557,894,178 |$ 0 |$ 0 |$ 4437482 |$ 562,331,660
Liabilities at Fair Value
$ 0 $ 0 |$ 0% 0% 0
Total $ 01$ 0 |$ 0% 0% 0

(2) At December 31, 2019, the Company held no investments in assets or liabilities measured and reported at fair value that were classified as Level 3.

(3) The Company’s policy for determining when transfers between levels is required is based upon change in the inputs used to determine fair value
measurement. If an input changes, the Company evaluates the new input(s) and makes the determination whether or not a transfer between levels is
appropriate. If an asset or liability is transferred between levels, it is the Company’s policy to record the transfer as of the beginning of the quarter in which
the transfer occurs. The Company held no assets or liabilities categorized as Level 1, 2 or 3 during the reporting period that were transferred into or out of
the level categorization held at January 1, 2019.

(4) As of December 31, 2019, the Company held no investments in assets or liabilities measured and reported at fair value that were classified as Level 2 or
Level 3. Historically, fair values in the Level 2 category are provided by independent pricing services. Where independent pricing services provide fair
values, the Company has obtained an understanding of the methods, models and inputs used in pricing and has controls in place to validate that amounts
provided represent current fair values. Estimated fair values of investments categorized as Level 3 generally include inputs for which no readily
observable inputs are available and require management judgment.

(5) As of December 31, 2019, the Company had no holdings classified as either a derivative asset or liability.

Fair Value Reporting under SSAP 100 and Other Accounting Pronouncements - Not required

Fair Value Level

The method(s) and significant assumptions used to estimate the fair value of financial instruments are as follows:

Investment Securities - Fair values for bonds are based on the values prescribed by an independent pricing service or from brokers. For bonds that are not

actively traded, estimated fair values are based on values of bonds of comparable yield and credit quality. The fair values for common stocks are based on

quoted market prices, where available, which are provided to the Company by an independent pricing service.

Cash equivalents - Cash equivalents include money market mutual funds, which are reported at net asset value (NAV) as a practical expedient. Such money

market mutual funds are separately identified in a NAV column. NAV is defined as the amount of net assets attributable to each share outstanding at the close

of the period.

Borrowed money - The carrying amounts reported as admitted assets or liabilities for these financial instruments approximate their fair values due to the
short-term nature of these financial instruments. For long term borrowed funds, fair value is determined by termination value.

Other Invested Assets - The estimated fair value of publicly traded limited partnerships is based on the values prescribed by an independent pricing service.

Aggregate Fair Net Asset Value | Not Practicable

Type of Financial Instrument Value Admitted Assets (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) (NAV) (Carrying Value)
Bonds $1,534,354,798 |$1,430,080,049 |$ 269,250,978 |$1,257,101,772 |$ 8,002,048 |$ 0$ 0
Common stocks $ 551,192,098 |$ 551,192,098 |$ 551,192,098 |$ 01$ 0% 0|$ 0
Cash equivalents $ 4437482 |$ 4437482 |$ 0 |$ 0 (% 0|$ 4437482 |$ 0
Other invested assets $ 6,702,080 [$ 6,702,080 [$ 6,702,080 |$ 01$ 0|$ 0$ 0
Borrowed money § 113,968,446 |$ 113,962,010 [$ 0 |$ 113,968,446 |$ 0% 0% 0

Not Practicable to Estimate Fair Value - Not applicable
NAV Practical Expedient Investments

At December 31, 2019, the investments held by the Company which are being reported at net asset value (NAV) consist entirely of money market mutual
funds. There are no significant restrictions that apply in the liquidation of any of these investments. They are also not likely to be sold below NAV.

Note 21 — Other Items

A

Unusual or Infrequent Items - Not applicable
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Troubled Debt Restructuring Debtors - Not applicable
Other Disclosures - Not applicable

Business Interruption Insurance Recoveries
The Company had no business interruption insurance recoveries in 2019.

State Transferable and Non-Transferable Tax Credits
The Company does not have state transferable or non-transferable tax credits.

Subprime Mortgage-Related Risk Exposure

(1) The subprime lending sector is the sector of the mortgage lending industry which lends to borrowers who do not qualify for prime market interest rates
because of poor or insufficient credit history. The term also applies to paper taken on property that cannot be sold on the primary market, including loans
on certain types of investment properties and certain types of self-employed individuals.

For purposes of this disclosure, subprime exposure is defined as the potential for financial loss through direct investment, or underwriting risk associated
with the risk from the subprime lending sector. This includes any direct risk through investments in debt securities, asset backed or structured securities,
hedge funds, subsidiaries and affiliates, and insurance product issuance. The Company views the following features as common characteristics of
subprime mortgage loans:

An interest rate above prime to borrowers who do not qualify for prime rate

Borrowers with low credit ratings (FICO scores)

Interest-only or negative amortizing loans

Unconventionally high initial loan-to-value ratios

Low initial payments based on a fixed introductory rate that expires after a short initial period, then adjusts to a variable rate plus a margin for the
remaining term of the loan

Borrowers with less than conventional documentation of their home and/or assets

e Very high or no limits on how much the payment amount or the interest rate may increase at reset periods, potentially causing a substantial increase
in the monthly payment amount

Include substantial prepayment penalties

The Company’s strategy to manage or mitigate subprime exposure is to avoid making direct investments in, or insuring any of the sources of risk
identified above.

(2) The Company has no direct exposure through investments in subprime mortgage loans.
(3) The Company has no direct exposure through other investments.

(4) The Company has no underwriting exposure to subprime mortgage related risk.
Insurance-Linked Securities (ILS) Contracts - Not applicable

The Amount that Could be Realized on Life Insurance Where the Reporting Entity is Owner and Beneficiary or has Otherwise Obtained Rights to Control the
Policy - Not applicable

Note 22 - Events Subsequent

Subsequent events have been considered through February 15, 2020 for the statutory statements issued as of December 31, 2019. No events or transactions have
occurred that would give rise to a Type | or Type Il subsequent event.

Note 23 — Reinsurance

A

Unsecured Reinsurance Recoverables
The Company has an intercompany recoverable with an affiliated company that has an unsecured aggregate recoverable for paid and unpaid losses, including
IBNR, loss adjustment expenses, and unearned premium that exceeds 3% of the Company's policyholder surplus with the following reinsurer:

NAIC Group Unsecured
Code FEIN Recoverables
Ohio Farmers Insurance Company 228 34-0438190 $§  1,672,564,125
Reinsurance Recoverable in Dispute
The Company has no material recoverable to disclose.
Reinsurance Assumed and Ceded
(1) Maximum Amount of Return Commission
Assumed Reinsurance Ceded Reinsurance Net
Premium Reserve | Commission Equity | Premium Reserve | Commission Equity | Premium Reserve | Commission Equity
a. Affiliates $ 477,258,269 |$ 70,784,951 |$ 462,319,719 |$ 67,850,764 |$ 14,938,550 |$ 2,934,187
All Other 1,502,884 158,187 5,645,522 521,004 (4,142,638) (362,817)
Total $ 478,761,153 |$ 70,943,138 |§ 467,965,241 |$ 68,371,768 |$ 10,795,912 |$ 2,571,370
|d. Direct Unearned Premium Reserves |$ 466,462,357 |
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(2) Additional or Return Commission
The additional or return commission, predicated on loss experience or on any other form of profit sharing arrangements in this annual statement as a
result of existing contractual arrangements is accrued as follows:

Direct Assumed Ceded Net
a.  Contingent commission $ 0 1|$ 0 1|$ 536,978 |$ (536,978)
Sliding scale adjustments 0 0 0 0
Other profit commission
arrangements 0 0 0 0
d. Total $ 0 ]$ 0 |$ 536,978 |$ (536,978)

The above figures do not include the intercompany pooling of Agents' Contingent Commission in the Assumed and Ceded columns.

(3) Types of Risks Attributed to Protected Cell - Not applicable

D. Uncollectible Reinsurance - Not applicable

E. Commutation of Ceded Reinsurance - Not applicable

F. Retroactive Reinsurance - Not applicable

G. Reinsurance Accounted for as a Deposit - Not applicable

H. Disclosures for the Transfer of Property and Casualty Run-off Agreements - Not applicable

l. Certified Reinsurer Rating Downgraded or Status Subject to Revocation - Not applicable

J. Reinsurance Agreements Qualifying for Reinsurer Aggregation - Not applicable

Note 24 — Retrospectively Rated Contracts and Contracts Subject to Redetermination

Not applicable

Note 25 - Change in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

Reserves as of December 31, 2018 were $953.8 million. In calendar year 2019, $353.6 million has been paid for incurred losses and loss adjustment expenses
attributable to insured events of prior years. Reserves remaining for prior years are now $587.6 million. Therefore, there has been a $12.6 million favorable prior-year
development from December 31, 2018 to December 31, 2019. The favorable development is principally from decreases in the estimates of loss and loss adjustment
expenses for the following lines of business: workers' compensation, other liability and auto physical damage. This change is generally the result of ongoing analysis of
recent loss development trends. Original estimates are increased or decreased, as additional information becomes known regarding individual claims. The estimates are
not affected by prior year loss development on retrospectively rated policies, as the Company does not write this type of policy.

Note 26 - Intercompany Pooling Arrangements

A The lead company, Ohio Farmers Insurance Company, and its property-casualty companies participate in a single 100% reinsurance pooling arrangement.
The following companies are participants:

Company NAIC Number Percent

Ohio Farmers Insurance Company 24104 19.0%

Westfield Insurance Company 24112 54.0%

Westfield National Insurance Company 24120 13.0%

American Select Insurance Company 19992 5.0%

Old Guard Insurance Company 17558 9.0%

Westfield Champion Insurance Company 16447 0.0%

Westfield Premier Insurance Company 16450 0.0%

Westfield Superior Insurance Company 16449 0.0%

Westfield Touchstone Insurance Company 16448 0.0%
B. Each participating company shares in all lines and types of business.
C. Any cession to non-affiliated reinsurers is prior to the cession of pooling business from the affiliated pool member to the lead company.
D. All pool members have contractual right of direct recovery from the non-affiliated reinsurer per the terms of such reinsurance agreements.
E. No discrepancies exist between pooled business entries on the assumed and ceded reinsurance schedule of the lead company and corresponding entries on the

assumed and ceded reinsurance schedules of other pool participants.
F. The Provision for Reinsurance is recorded on a direct basis.

G. Affiliated balances due to and from the Company at 12/31/2019 and 12/31/2018 respectively were:

1213172019 12/31/2018
Ohio Farmers Insurance Company ™ $ 0 b 3,763,497
Westfield Credit Corp. 59,500,000 68,000,000
Affliated Receivable $ 59,500,000 $ 71,763,497
Ohio Farmers Insurance Company* $ 27 677 454 $ 0
Affliated Payable 3 27 677 454 $ 0

*Ohio Farmers Insurance Company is included in the infercompany poaling arrangement
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Note 27 - Structured Settlements

A Reserves No Longer Carried
The amount of reserves no longer carried by the Company due to purchased annuities with the claimant as payee and the extent to which the reporting entity is
contingently liable for such amounts as of December 31, 2019 is presented below:

Loss Reserves Eliminated Unrecorded Loss
by Annuities Contingencies
$ 7,221,294 |$ 7,221,294
B. Annuities Which Equal or Exceed 1% of Policyholders' Surplus

The Company has purchased annuities of which the claimant is payee but for which the Company is contingently liable. However, the total value of all
annuities due from any single life insurer does not equal or exceed 1% of the Company’s policyholder surplus.

Note 28 - Health Care Receivables
Not applicable

Note 29 - Participating Policies
Not applicable

Note 30 — Premium Deficiency Reserves

1. Liability carried for premium deficiency reserve: $0
2. Date of most recent evaluation of this liability: December 31, 2019
3. Was anticipated investment income utilized in the calculation? Yes[X] Nol[ ]

Note 31 - High Deductibles

As of December 31, 2019, there is no reserve credit recorded for high deductibles, and also there is no amount billed or recoverable on paid claims.

Note 32 - Discounting of Liabilities for Unpaid Losses or Unpaid Loss Adjustment Expenses

The Company does not discount the liabilities for unpaid losses or unpaid loss adjustment expenses for Workers’ Compensation or any other line of business.

Note 33 - Asbestos/Environmental Reserves

The Company's exposure to asbestos and environmental claims arises from general liability and commercial multiple peril lines of business. The Company tries to
estimate the full impact of the asbestos and environmental exposure by establishing full case basis reserves on all known claims and computing incurred but not reported
losses based on market share tempered by previous experience. In addition, reserves are held for future allocated loss adjustment expenses including coverage dispute

costs.

In 2018, the Company elected to move $1,620,000 from environmental IBNR reserves to asbestos IBNR reserves. The Company still believes that the total reserves held
for ashestos and environmental claims make a reasonable provision for unpaid claims.

A. Does the company have on the books, or has it ever written an insured for which you have identified a potential for the existence of a liability due to asbestos
losses?

The Company's asbestos related losses (including coverage dispute costs) for each of the five most recent years were as follows after intercompany pooling:

(1) Direct
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
a.  Beginning reserves (including
Case, Bulk + IBNR Loss & LAE)  |$ 18,356,893 |$ 17,004,371 |$ 15,441,938 |$ 13,453,452 |$ 13,830,836
b.  Incurred losses and loss
adjustment expense 0 0 0 1,620,000 0
c.  Calendar year payments for losses
and loss adjustment expenses 1,352,522 1,562,433 1,988,486 1,242,616 1,068,019
d.  Ending reserves (including Case,
Bulk + IBNR Loss & LAE) $ 17,004,371 |$ 15,441,938 |$ 13,453,452 |$ 13,830,836 |$ 12,762,817
(2) Assumed Reinsurance
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
a.  Beginning reserves (including
Case, Bulk + IBNR Loss & LAE)  |$ 0 |$ 0|$ 01$ 01|$ 0
b.  Incurred losses and loss
adjustment expense 0 0 0 0 0
c.  Calendar year payments for losses
and loss adjustment expenses 0 0 0 0 0
d.  Ending reserves (including Case,
Bulk + IBNR Loss & LAE) $ 0% 0 $ 0% 0% 0
(3) Net of Ceded Reinsurance
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
a.  Beginning reserves (including
Case, Bulk + IBNR Loss & LAE)  |$ 18,356,885 |$ 17,004,363 |$ 15,441,936 |$ 13,453,452 |$ 13,830,836
b.  Incurred losses and loss
adjustment expense 0 0 0 1,620,000 0
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2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
c.  Calendar year payments for losses
and loss adjustment expenses 1,352,522 1,562,427 1,988,484 1,242,616 1,068,019
d.  Ending reserves (including Case,
Bulk + IBNR Loss & LAE) $ 17,004,363 |$ 15,441,936 |$ 13,453,452 |$ 13,830,836 |$ 12,762,817
B. State the amount of the ending reserves for Bulk + IBNR included in A (Loss and LAE)
(1) Direct basis $ 10,272,280
(2) Assumed reinsurance basis 0
(3)  Net of ceded reinsurance basis $ 10,272,280
C. State the amount of the ending reserves for loss adjustment expenses included in A (Case, Bulk + IBNR)
(1) Direct basis $ 2,855,382
(2) Assumed reinsurance basis 0
(3) Net of ceded reinsurance basis $ 2,855,382
D. Does the company have on the books, or has it ever written an insured for which you have identified a potential for the existence of a liability due to

environmental losses?

The Company's environmental related losses (including coverage dispute costs) for each of the five most recent years were as follows after intercompany

pooling:
(1) Direct
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
a.  Beginning reserves $ 5,971,632 |$ 5,848,720 5,714,561 5,675,469 |$ 3,955,793
b.  Incurred losses and loss adjustment
expense 0 0 0 (1,620,000) 0
c.  Calendar year payments for losses
and loss adjustment expenses 122,912 134,159 39,092 99,676 24,416
d.  Ending reserves $ 5,848,720 |$ 5,714,561 5,675,469 3,955,793 |$ 3,931,377
(2) Assumed Reinsurance
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
a.  Beginning reserves $ 01$ 0 0 0% 0
b.  Incurred losses and loss adjustment
expense 0 0 0 0 0
c.  Calendar year payments for losses
and loss adjustment expenses 0 0 0 0 0
d.  Ending reserves $ 01$ 0 0 0% 0
(3) Net of Ceded Reinsurance
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
a.  Beginning reserves $ 5,971,631 |$ 5,848,719 5,714,560 5,675,468 |$ 3,955,792
b.  Incurred losses and loss adjustment
expense 0 0 0 (1,620,000) 0
d.  Calendar year payments for losses
and loss adjustment expenses 122,912 134,159 39,092 99,676 24,416
d.  Ending reserves $ 5,848,719 |$ 5,714,560 5,675,468 3,955,792 |$ 3,931,376
E. State the amount of the ending reserves for Bulk + IBNR included in D (Loss and LAE)
(1)  Direct basis $ 3,065,376
(2) Assumed reinsurance basis 0
(3) Net of ceded reinsurance basis $ 3,065,376
F. State the amount of the ending reserves for loss adjustment expenses included in D (Case, Bulk + IBNR)
(1) Direct basis $ 2,420,231
(2) Assumed reinsurance basis 0
(3) Net of ceded reinsurance basis $ 2,420,231

Note 34 — Subscriber Savings Accounts

Not applicable

Note 35 - Multiple Peril Crop Insurance

Not applicable

Note 36 — Financial Guaranty Insurance

Not applicable
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

GENERAL
Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which is an insurer? Yes[X] Nof ]
If yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1, 1A and 2.
If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with such regulatory
official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement providing disclosure substantially
similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in its Model Insurance Holding Company
System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity subject to standards and disclosure requirements
substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations? Yes[X] No[ ] NA[]
State regulating?  Ohio
Is the reporting entity publicly traded or a member of publicly traded group? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 1.4 is yes, provide the CIK (Central Index Key) code issued by the SEC for the entity/group.
Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the
reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, date of change:
State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made. 12/31/2017
State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity.
This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released. 12/31/2017
State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or
the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet date). 05/29/2019
By what department or departments?
Ohio
Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial
statement filed with departments? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied with? Yes[X] No[ ] NA[]
During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any combination
thereof under common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part
(more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:
411  sales of new business? Yes[ ] No[X]
412 renewals? Yes[ ] No[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:
421  sales of new business? Yes[ ] No[X]
422  renewals? Yes[ ] No[X]
Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the answer is YES, complete and file the merger history data file with the NAIC.
If yes, provide the name of entity, NAIC company code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has ceased to exist as a
result of the merger or consolidation.
1 2 3
NAIC
Company | State of
Name of Entity Code Domicile
0
Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or revoked
by any governmental entity during the reporting period? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information:
Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes,
7.21  State the percentage of foreign control 0.0%
7.22  State the nationality(s) of the foreign person(s) or entity(s); or if the entity is a mutual or reciprocal, the nationality of its manager or
attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(s) (e.g., individual, corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact).
1 2
Nationality Type of Entity
Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated with the Federal Reserve Board? Yes[X] NoJ[ ]
If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.
Ohio Farmers Insurance Company
Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
If the response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and locations (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal financial
regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate’s primary federal regulator.
1 2 3 4 5 6
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB OCC | FDIC | SEC
Ohio Farmers Insurance Company Westfield Center, Ohio Yes No No No
Westfield Bancorp, Inc. Westfield Center, Ohio Yes No No No
Westfield Bank, FSB Westfield Center, Ohio No Yes No No
What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?
KPMG LLP. 191 West Nationwide Blvd., Suite 500, Columbus, OH 43215
Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant requirements
as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Model Audit Rule), or substantially similar state law or regulation? Yes[ ] No[X]

If the response to 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
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Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as allowed

10.3

10.4

10.5
10.6

12.1

12.2

13.
13.1

13.2
133
134
141

14.11

14.2
14.21

14.3
14.31

15.1

15.2

17.
18.

19.

201

20.2

211

21.2

for in Section 18A of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:
Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committee in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance laws? Yes[X] No[ ] NA[]
If the response to 10.5 is no or n/a, please explain:
What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial consulting firm)
of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?
Scott Weinstein, FCAS, KPMG LLP. 303 Peachtree St.. Suite 2000, Atlanta, GA 30308-3210
Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly? Yes[ ] No[X]
12.11  Name of real estate holding company
12.12  Number of parcels involved 0
1213  Total book/adjusted carrying value $ 0
If yes, provide explanation
FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?
Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located? Yes[ ] No[ ]
Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year? Yes[ ] No[ ]
If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar
functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
(a) Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional relationships;
(b) Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;
(c) Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;
(d) The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and
(e) Accountability for adherence to the code.
If the response to 14.1 is no, please explain:
Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
If the response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related to amendment(s).
Minor changes to the Business Conduct and Ethics Guide approved 09/12/2019.
Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).
Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Letter of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not on the SVO
Bank List? Yes[X] No[ ]
If the response to 15.1 is yes, indicate the American Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming bank of
the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is triggered.
1 2 3 4
American Bankers Association (ABA) Circumstances That Can Trigger
Routing Number Issuing or Confirming Bank Name the Letter of Credit Amount
061119846 BB&T Claim citing non-fulfillment of obligation $ 362,230
122016066 City National Bank Claim citing non-fulfillment of obligation $ 3,154,800
291273329 Agstar Financial Claim citing non-fulfillment of obligation $ 413,000
072411643 Fifth Third Bank Claim citing non-fulfillment of obligation $ 25,000
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the Board of Directors or a subordinator committee thereof? Yes[X] No[ ]
Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its Board of Directors and all subordinate committees thereof? Yes[X] No[ ]
Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its Board of Directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation on the part
of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties of such person? Yes[X] No[ ]
FINANCIAL
Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted Accounting Principles)? Yes[ ] No[X]
Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
20.11  To directors or other officers $ 0
20.12  To stockholders not officers $ 0
20.13  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only) $ 0
Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
20.21  To directors or other officers $ 0
20.22  To stockholders not officers 0
20.23  Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only) 0
Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for such obligation
being reporting in the statement? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
2121 Rented from others $ 0
21.22  Borrowed from others $ 0
2123  Leased from others $ 0
21.24  Other $ 0
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Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty fund or
guaranty association assessments?

If answer is yes:
22.21
22.22
22.23

Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment
Amount paid as expenses
Other amounts paid

Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement?
If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount:

INVESTMENT

Were all the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control,
in the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date (other than securities lending programs addressed in 24.03)?

If no, give full and complete information, relating thereto:

For security lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and whether
collateral is carried on or off-balance sheet (an alternative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided).

The Company has no securities lending agreements as of December 31, 2019.

Does the company’s security lending program meet the requirements for a conforming program as outlined in the Risk-Based Capital Instructions?
If answer to 24.04 is yes, report amount of collateral for conforming programs.

If answer to 24.04 is no, report amount of collateral for other programs

Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the outset
of the contract?

Does the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty falls below 100%?

Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity’s securities lending agent utilize the Master Securities Lending Agreement (MSLA) to
conduct securities lending?

For the reporting entity's security lending program, state the amount of the following as of December 31 of the current year:
24101 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2:

24,102 Total book adjusted/carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2:

24103 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability page:

Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the control
of the reporting entity or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is current in force? (Exclude
securities subject to Interrogatory 21.1 and 24.03.)

If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
25.21  Subject to repurchase agreements

25.22
25.23
25.24
25.25
25.26

Subject to reverse repurchase agreements

Subject to dollar repurchase agreements

Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements

Placed under option agreements

Letter stock or securities restricted as sale — excluding FHLB Capital Stock

25.27
25.28
25.29
25.30
25.31
25.32

FHLB Capital Stock

On deposit with states

On deposit with other regulatory bodies

Pledged as collateral — excluding collateral pledged to an FHLB

Pledged as collateral to FHLB - including assets backing funding agreements
Other

For category (25.26) provide the following:

Yes|[ ]

No[X]

0

0

0

Yes[X]

No[ |
0

Yes| ]

Yes [X]

No[ ]

No[ ]

NIA[X]
0

0

Yes|[ ]
Yes[ ]

Yes| ]

No[ ]
No[ ]

No[ ]

NIA[X]
NIA[X]

NIA[X]

Yes [X]

No[ ]

o |O O |o |o (o

6,999,400

7,038,944

0

50,438,436

189,498,009

P P |P P |P |P P |P [P P |h |

0

1 2
Nature of Restriction Description

3
Amount

0

Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB?

If yes,

has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state?

If no, attach a description with this statement.

Lines 26.3 through 26.5: FOR LIFE/FRATERNAL REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
Does the reporting entity utilize derivatives to hedge variable annuity guarantees subject to fluctuations as a results of interest rate sensitivity?
If the response to 26.3 is yes, does the reporting entity utilize:

26.3
26.4

26.5

27.2

26.41
26.42
26.43

Special accounting provision of SSAP No. 108
Permitted accounting practice
Other accounting guidance

By responding yes to 26.41 regarding utilizing the special accounting provisions of SSAP No. 108, the reporting entity attests to the following:

Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the issuer,

convel
If yes,

The reporting entity has obtained explicit approval from the domiciliary state.
Hedging strategy subject to the special accounting provisions is consistent with the requirements of VM-21.

Actuarial certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy is incorporated within the establishment of VM-21
reserves and provides the impact of the hedging strategy within the Actuarial Guidance Conditional Tail Expectation Amount.

Financial Officer Certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy meets the definition of a Clearly Defined
Hedging Strategy within VM-21 and the Clearly Defined Hedging Strategy is the hedging strategy being used by the company in its
actual day-to-day risk mitigation efforts.

rtible into equity?
state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:

15.2

Yes| ]

Yes|[ ]
No[ ]

No[X]
NIA[X]

Yes[ ] No[ ]
Yes|[ ]
Yes[ ]
Yes| ]
Yes|[ ]

No[ ]
No[ ]
No[ ]
No[ ]

Yes[ ] No[X]

0
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

28. Excluding items in Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's
offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a
custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, lIl - General Examination Considerations, F. Outsourcing

of Critical Functions, Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook? Yes[X] No[ ]
28.01  For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:
1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian's Address
BNY Mellon One Wall Street, New York, NY 10286
Federal Home Loan Bank of Cincinnati PO Box 598, Cincinnati, OH 45201
28.02  For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the name,
location and a complete explanation
1 2 3
Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)
28.03  Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 28.01 during the current year? Yes[ ] No[X]
28.04  Ifyes, give full and complete information relating thereto:
1 2 3 4
Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason
28.05 Investment management — Identify all investment advisors, investment managers, broker/dealers, including individuals that have the authority
to make investment decisions on behalf of the reporting entity. For assets that are managed internally by employees of the reporting entity,
note as such. ["...that have access to the investment accounts”, "... handle securities"].
1 2
Name of Firm or Individual Affiliation
George Wiswesser |
Ronald Stephonic |
Krishna Patel |
Scott Richter |
Richard Nash |
Chris Giampietro |
Melinda Pritchard |
28.0597 For those firms/individuals listed in the table for Question 28.05, do any firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity
(i.e. designated with a "U") manage more than 10% of the reporting entity's invested assets? Yes[ ] No[X]
28.0598 For firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e. designated with a "U") listed in the table for Question 28.05, does
the total assets under management aggregate to more than 50% of the reporting entity's invested assets? Yes[ ] No[X]
28.06  For those firms or individuals listed in the table for 28.05 with an affiliation code of "A" (affiliated) or "U" (unaffiliated), provide the information
for the table below.
1 2 3 4 5
Investment
Management
Registered | Agreement
Central Registration Depository Number Name of Firm or Individual Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) With (IMA) Filed
29.1 Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D-Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5 (b) (1)])? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
29.2 If yes, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3
CUSIP Name of Mutual Fund Book/Adjusted Carrying
Value
44134R 86 7 |HOTCHKIS & WILEY SMALL CAP VALUE FUND | $ 9,734,992
47103D 72 8 | JANUS HENDERSON SMALL CAP VALUE FUND N $ 18,124,853
47103D 79 3 | JANUS HENDERSON TRITON FUND N $ 16,493,899
55272P 59 6 | MFS MID CAP VALUE FUND | $ 19,654,308
66538B 68 5 | NORTHERN LTS FUND ALTEGRIS/AACA OPPORTUNISTIC RE $ 8,128,154
779562 10 7 | T ROWE PRICE NEW HORIZONS FUND, INC. $ 53,903,360
77957Q 10 3 | T ROWE PRICE SMALL-CAP VALUE FUND, INC. $ 39,782,079
885215 56 6 | THORNBURG INTL VALUE CL 1 $ 12,703,510
949915 48 2 | WELLS FARGO SPECIAL MID CAP VALUE FUND $ 19,946,599
29.2999 TOTAL $ 198,471,754
29.3  For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual Fund’s
Book/Adjusted Carrying
Name of Mutual Fund Name of Significant Holding Value Attributable to the
(from above table) of the Mutual Fund Holding Date of Valuation
HOTCHKIS & WILEY SMALL CAP VALUE FUND | ENSTAR GROUP LTD. $ 41,892,364 09/30/2019
HOTCHKIS & WILEY SMALL CAP VALUE FUND | SERITAGE GROWTH PROPERTIES $ 41,083,581 09/30/2019
HOTCHKIS & WILEY SMALL CAP VALUE FUND | FIRST HAWAIIAN INC. $ 32,574,000 09/30/2019
HOTCHKIS & WILEY SMALL CAP VALUE FUND | POPULAR INC. $ 28,008,032 09/30/2019
HOTCHKIS & WILEY SMALL CAP VALUE FUND | MASONITE INTERNATIONAL CORP. $ 26,651,000 09/30/2019
JANUS HENDERSON SMALL CAP VALUE FUND N UNIFIRST CORP/MA $ 110,755,380 09/30/2019
JANUS HENDERSON SMALL CAP VALUE FUND N HANOVER INSURANCE GROUP INC. $ 97,810,408 09/30/2019
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JANUS HENDERSON SMALL CAP VALUE FUND N CEDAR FAIRLP $ 91,330,949 09/30/2019
JANUS HENDERSON SMALL CAP VALUE FUND N NOMAD FOODS LTD. $ 80,449,257 09/30/2019
JANUS HENDERSON SMALL CAP VALUE FUND N EQUITY COMMONWEALTH $ 80,231,002 09/30/2019
JANUS HENDERSON TRITON FUND N CATALENT INC. $ 331,451,595 06/30/2019
JANUS HENDERSON TRITON FUND N HEICO CORP. $ 292,537,514 06/30/2019
JANUS HENDERSON TRITON FUND N EURONET WORLDWIDE INC. $ 277,903,711 06/30/2019
JANUS HENDERSON TRITON FUND N BROADRIDGE FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS INC. $ 254,182,790 06/30/2019
JANUS HENDERSON TRITON FUND N SERVICEMASTER GLOBAL HOLDINGS INC. $ 246,351,581 06/30/2019
MFS MID CAP VALUE FUND | HARTFORD FINANCIAL SERVICES GROUP INC. $ 129,213,287 06/30/2019
MFS MID CAP VALUE FUND | NASDAQ INC. $ 112,787,407 06/30/2019
MFS MID CAP VALUE FUND | STANLEY BLACK & DECKER INC. $ 95,841,145 06/30/2019
MFS MID CAP VALUE FUND | PUBLIC SERVICE ENTERPRISE GROUP INC. $ 94,994,241 06/30/2019
MFS MID CAP VALUE FUND | KEYCORP $ 93,769,292 06/30/2019
NORTHERN LTS FUND ALTEGRIS/AACA SWITCH INC. $ 33,019,649 09/30/2019
NORTHERN LTS FUND ALTEGRIS/AACA AMERICAN TOWER CORP. $ 28,525,770 09/30/2019
NORTHERN LTS FUND ALTEGRIS/AACA GDS HOLDINGS LTD. - ADR $ 20,823,043 09/30/2019
NORTHERN LTS FUND ALTEGRIS/AACA CYRUSONE INC. $ 20,708,380 09/30/2019
NORTHERN LTS FUND ALTEGRIS/AACA CROWN CASTLE INTERNATIONAL CORP. $ 20,017,440 09/30/2019
T ROWE PRICE NEW HORIZONS FUND, INC. BRIGHT HORIZONS FAMILY SOLUTIONS $ 718,439,000 09/30/2019
T ROWE PRICE NEW HORIZONS FUND, INC. BOOZ ALLEN HAMILTON HOLDING $ 708,629,000 09/30/2019
T ROWE PRICE NEW HORIZONS FUND, INC. STONECO, CLASS A $ 602,281,000 09/30/2019
T ROWE PRICE NEW HORIZONS FUND, INC. TRANSUNION $ 590,516,000 09/30/2019
T ROWE PRICE NEW HORIZONS FUND, INC. DEXCOM $ 584,833,000 09/30/2019
T ROWE PRICE SMALL-CAP VALUE FUND, INC. BELDEN $ 142,876,000 09/30/2019
T ROWE PRICE SMALL-CAP VALUE FUND, INC. PNM RESOURCES $ 120,643,000 09/30/2019
T ROWE PRICE SMALL-CAP VALUE FUND, INC. ONE GAS $ 116,735,000 09/30/2019
T ROWE PRICE SMALL-CAP VALUE FUND, INC. NOMAD FOODS $ 107,978,000 09/30/2019
T ROWE PRICE SMALL-CAP VALUE FUND, INC. FTI CONSULTING $ 105,608,000 09/30/2019
THORNBURG INTL VALUE CL 1 DANONE S A. $ 108,334,333 06/30/2019
THORNBURG INTL VALUE CL 1 TENCENT HOLDINGS LTD. $ 107,737,204 06/30/2019
THORNBURG INTL VALUE CL 1 FERROVIAL S.A. $ 106,785,957 06/30/2019
THORNBURG INTL VALUE CL 1 ALIBABA GROUP HOLDINGS LTD. $ 105,932,345 06/30/2019
THORNBURG INTL VALUE CL 1 PING AN INSURANCE GROUP CO. OF CHINA $ 104,907,562 06/30/2019
WELLS FARGO SPECIAL MID CAP VALUE FUND JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC. $ 248,515,301 06/30/2019
WELLS FARGO SPECIAL MID CAP VALUE FUND BROWN & BROWN INC. $ 245,119,500 06/30/2019
WELLS FARGO SPECIAL MID CAP VALUE FUND AMEREN CORP. $ 235,608,804 06/30/2019
WELLS FARGO SPECIAL MID CAP VALUE FUND AMERICAN WATER WORKS COMPANY INC. $ 232,858,400 06/30/2019
WELLS FARGO SPECIAL MID CAP VALUE FUND AMDOCS LTD. $ 227,702,657 06/30/2019
Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or statement value for fair value.
1 2 3
Excess of Statement over Fair
Value (-), or Fair Value over
Statement (Admitted) Value Fair Value Statement (+)
30.1 Bonds $ 1,430,080,049 |$ 1,5634,354,798 | $ 104,274,749
30.2 Preferred Stocks $ 0 |$ 0 |$ 0
30.3 Totals $ 1,430,080,049 |$ 1,534,354,798 | $ 104,274,749
Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining the fair values:
Interactive Data Corp (IDC), Bloomberg Financial Services
Was the rate used to calculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the answer to 31.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker’s or custodian’s pricing policy (hard copy or electronic
copy) for all brokers or custodians used as a pricing source? Yes[ ] No[ ]
If the answer to 31.2 is no, describe the reporting entity’s process for determining a reliable pricing source for purposes of
disclosure of fair value for Schedule D:
Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been followed? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
If no, list exceptions:
By self-designating 5GI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements for each self-designation 5GI security:
a. Documentation necessary to permit a full credit analysis of the security does not exist or an NAIC CRP credit rating for an FE or PL security
is not available.

b. Issuer or obligor is current on all contracted interest and principal payments.
[ The insurer has an actual expectation of ultimate payment of all contracted interest and principal.
Has the reporting entity self-designated 5GI securities? Yes[X] No[ ]

By self-designating PLGI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated PLGI security:

a. The security was purchased prior to January 1, 2018.
b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.
c. The NAIC Designation was derived from the credit rating assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO which is

shown on a current private letter rating held by the insurer and available for examination by state insurance regulators.
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d. The reporting entity is not permitted to share this credit rating of the PL security with the SVO.
Has the reporting entity self-designated PLGI securities? Yes[ ] No[X]
By assigning FE to a Schedule BA non-registered private fund, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated FE fund:
a. The shares were purchased prior to January 1, 2019.
b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.
c. The security had a public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO prior to
January 1, 2019.
d. The fund only or predominantly holds bonds in its portfolio.
e. The current reported NAIC Designation was derived from the public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP
in its legal capacity as an NRSRO.
f. The public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP has not lapsed.
Has the reporting entity assigned FE to Schedule BA non-registered private funds that complied with the above criteria? Yes[ ] No[X]
OTHER
Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any? 5,988,382
List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to
trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
INSURANCE SERVICES OFFICES INC. 3,394,330
Amount of payments for legal expenses, if any? 2,999,679
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments for legal
expenses during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
FOX ROTHSCHILD LLP 2,669,207
Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government, if any? 117,066
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures in
connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
US CHAMBER OF COMMERCE INSTITUTE FOR LEGAL REFORM 45,900
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Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement Insurance in force?

If yes, indicate premium earned on U.S. business only.

What portion of Item (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit?
1.31 Reason for excluding:

Indicate amount of earned premium attributable to Canadian and/or Other Alien not included in Item (1.2) above.
Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare Supplement insurance.

Individual policies:

Most current three years:

1.61
1.62
1.63
All years prior to most current three years:
1.64 Total premium earned

1.65
1.66
Group policies:

Most current three years:

1.71 Total premium earned
1.72
1.73
All years prior to most current three years:
1.74
1.75
1.76
Health Test:

Total premium earned
Total incurred claims
Number of covered lives

Total incurred claims
Number of covered lives

Total incurred claims
Number of covered lives

Total premium earned
Total incurred claims
Number of covered lives

1
Current Year

2.1 Premium Numerator $ 0 $

Yes[ ] No[X]

0

0

2

Prior Year

0

22 Premium Denominator $ 984,942,415 $

993,165,956

2.3 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2) 0.0%

0.0%

24 Reserve Numerator $ 0 $

0

25 Reserve Denominator $ 1,420,908,847 $

1,442,022,639

2.6 Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5) 0.0%

0.0%

Does the reporting entity issue both participating and non-participating policies?
If yes, state the amount of calendar year premiums written on:
3.21  Participating policies
3.22  Non-participating policies
FOR MUTUAL REPORTING ENTITIES AND RECIPROCAL EXCHANGES ONLY:
41 Does the reporting entity issue assessable policies?
42 Does the reporting entity issue non-assessable policies?
4.3 If assessable policies are issued, what is the extent of the contingent liability of the policyholders?
44 Total amount of assessments paid or ordered to be paid during the year on deposit notes or contingent premiums.
FOR RECIPROCAL EXCHANGES ONLY:
5.1 Does the exchange appoint local agents?
5.2 If yes, is the commission paid:
5.21 Out of Attorney’s-in-fact compensation
522  Asadirect expense of the exchange
53 What expenses of the exchange are not paid out of the compensation of the Attorney-in-fact?

54 Has any Attorney-in-fact compensation, contingent on fulfillment of certain conditions, been deferred?
55 If yes, give full information:

What provision has this reporting entity made to protect itself from an excessive loss in the event of a catastrophe under a workers’ compensation
contract issued without limit of loss?

Reinsurance protection was provided by three agreements: the Multiple Line Excess of Loss with three layers (§4.5M x $3M), ($7.5M x $7.5M) and
($10M x $15M); the Casualty Clash and Contingency Excess with two layers ($15M x $25M); ($30M x $40M); and the Top Layer Casualty Clash
and Contingency Excess ($30M x $70M). These three contracts total $97M above a $3M retention per occurrence.

Describe the method used to estimate this reporting entity’s probable maximum insurance loss, and identify the type of insured exposures comprising
that probable maximum loss, the locations of concentrations of those exposures and the external resources (such as consulting firms or computer
software models), if any, used in the estimation process:

The modeled all perils probable maximum loss at the 250 year return time is $289M. This is a 50%/50% blend of RMS RiskLink v18.1 and AIR
Touchstone v7 and includes hurricane, earthquake and severe convective storm. The locations of concentrations are southeastern PA, DE, GA and
FL for hurricane; OH for severe convective storm; and IN, KY and OH for earthquake. The reinsurance broker, Aon Benfield, models the insured
exposures on the Company's behalf.

What provision has this reporting entity made (such as catastrophic reinsurance program) to protect itself from an excessive loss arising from the types
and concentrations of insured exposures comprising its probable maximum property insurance loss?

The property catastrophe reinsurance program consisted of four layers with varying retentions. The first layer has two automatic reinstatements;
the second, third, and fourth layers have one automatic reinstatement for additional premium. The total amount of coverage for a single loss
occurrence was $350 million excess of the Company's $50 million net retention per loss occurrence.

Does the reporting entity carry catastrophe reinsurance protection for at least one reinstatement, in an amount sufficient to cover its estimated
probable maximum loss attributable to a single loss event or occurrence?

16

Yes[X] No[ ]

$ 4,243,419

$ 1,015,727,022

Yes|[ ]
Yes|[ ]

No[ ]
No[ ]
0.0%

$ 0

Yes[ ] Nol[ ]

Yes|[ ]
Yes|[ ]

No[ ]
No[ ]

NIA[X]
NIA[X]

Yes[ ] Nol[ ]

Yes[X] No[ ]
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - PROPERTY & CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

If no, describe any arrangements or mechanisms employed by the reporting entity to supplement its catastrophe reinsurance program or to hedge its
exposure to unreinsured catastrophic loss:

Has the reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other entity under a quota share reinsurance contract that includes a provision that would
limit the reinsurer’s losses below the stated quota share percentage (e.g., a deductible, a loss ratio corridor, a loss cap, an aggregate limit or

any similar provisions)? Yes[X] No[ ]
If yes, indicate the number of reinsurance contracts containing such provisions. 1

If yes, does the amount of reinsurance credit taken reflect the reduction in quota share coverage caused by any applicable limiting provision(s)? Yes[X] No[ ]
Has this reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other entity and agreed to release such entity from liability, in whole or in part, from any loss

that may occur on this risk, or portion thereof, reinsured? Yes[ ] No[X]

If yes, give full information

Has the reporting entity ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or under multiple contracts with the same reinsurer or its affiliates) for
which during the period covered by the statement: (i) it recorded a positive or negative underwriting result greater than 5% of prior year-end
surplus as regards policyholders or it reported calendar year written premium ceded or year-end loss and loss expense reserves ceded greater
than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders; (ii) it accounted for that contract as reinsurance and not as a deposit; and (iii) the
contract(s) contain one or more of the following features or other features that would have similar results:

(a) A contract term longer than two years and the contract is noncancellable by the reporting entity during the contract term;
(b) A limited or conditional cancellation provision under which cancellation triggers an obligation by the reporting entity, or an affiliate of
the reporting entity, to enter into a new reinsurance contract with the reinsurer, or an affiliate of the reinsurer;
(c) Aggregate stop loss reinsurance coverage;
(d) A unilateral right by either party (or both parties) to commute the reinsurance contract, whether conditional or not, except for such
provisions which are only triggered by a decline in the credit status of the other party;
(e) A provision permitting reporting of losses, or payment of losses, less frequently than on a quarterly basis (unless there is no activity
during the period); or
(f) Payment schedule, accumulating retentions from multiple years or any features inherently designed to delay timing of the reimbursement
to the ceding entity? Yes[ ] No[X]

Has the reporting entity during the period covered by the statement ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or under multiple contracts
with the same reinsurer or its affiliates), for which, during the period covered by the statement, it recorded a positive or negative underwriting
result greater than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders or it reported calendar year written premium ceded or year-end loss
and loss expense reserves ceded greater than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders; excluding cessions to approved pooling
arrangements or to captive insurance companies that are directly or indirectly controlling, controlled by, or under common control with (i) one or
more unaffiliated policyholders of the reporting entity, or (ii) an association of which one or more unaffiliated policyholders of the reporting entity
is a member where:

(a) The written premium ceded to the reinsurer by the reporting entity or its affiliates represents fifty percent (50%) or more of the entire
direct and assumed premium written by the reinsurer based on its most recently available financial statement; or
(b) Twenty-five percent (25%) or more of the written premium ceded to the reinsurer has been retroceded back to the reporting entity or
its affiliates in a separate reinsurance contract. Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes to 9.1 or 9.2, please provide the following information in the Reinsurance Summary Supplemental Filing for General Interrogatory 9:
(a) The aggregate financial statement impact gross of all such ceded reinsurance contracts on the balance sheet and statement of income;
(b) A summary of the reinsurance contract terms and indicate whether it applies to the contracts meeting the criteria in 9.1 or 9.2; and
(c) A brief discussion of management's principle objectives in entering into the reinsurance contract including the economic purpose to be achieved.

Except for transactions meeting the requirements of paragraph 37 of SSAP No. 62R, Property and Casualty Reinsurance, has the reporting entity
ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or multiple contracts with the same reinsurer or its affiliates) during the period covered by the
financial statement, and either:

(a) Accounted for that contract as reinsurance (either prospective or retroactive) under statutory accounting principles (‘SAP”) and as a
deposit under generally accepted accounting principles (‘GAAP”); or

(b) Accounted for that contract as reinsurance under GAAP and as a deposit under SAP? Yes[ ] No[X]

If yes to 9.4, explain in the Reinsurance Summary Supplemental Filing for General Interrogatory 9 (Section D) why the contract(s) is treated
differently for GAAP and SAP.

The reporting entity is exempt from the Reinsurance Attestation Supplement under one or more of the following criteria:

(a) The entity does not utilize reinsurance; or, Yes[ ] No[X]
(b) The entity only engages in a 100% quota share contract with an affiliate and the affiliated or lead company has filed an attestation

supplement; or Yes[ ] No[X]
() The entity has no external cessions and only participates in an intercompany pool and the affiliated or lead company has filed an

attestation supplement. Yes[ ] No[X]
If the reporting entity has assumed risks from another entity, there should be charged on account of such reinsurances a reserve equal to that
which the original entity would have been required to charge had it retained the risks. Has this been done? Yes[X] No[ ] NA[]
Has the reporting entity guaranteed policies issued by any other entity and now in force? Yes[ ] No[X]

If yes, give full information

If the reporting entity recorded accrued retrospective premiums on insurance contracts on Line 15.3 of the assets schedule, Page 2, state the
amount of corresponding liabilities recorded for:

1211 Unpaid losses $ 0
1212 Unpaid underwriting expenses (including loss adjustment expenses) $ 0
Of the amount on Line 15.3, Page 2, state the amount that is secured by letters of credit, collateral and other funds? $ 0

If the reporting entity underwrites commercial insurance risks, such as workers’ compensation, are premium notes or promissory notes

accepted from its insureds covering unpaid premiums and/or unpaid losses? Yes[ ] No[X] NA[]
If yes, provide the range of interest rates charged under such notes during the period covered by this statement:

1241 From 0.0%
1242  To 0.0%

Are letters of credit or collateral and other funds received from insureds being utilized by the reporting entity to secure premium notes or
promissory notes taken by a reporting entity, or to secure any of the reporting entity’s reported direct unpaid loss reserves, including

unpaid losses under loss deductible features of commercial policies? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of current year:

12.61 Letters of Credit $ 0
12.62 Collateral and other funds $ 0

16.1
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13.1
13.2

133

141
14.2

14.3
14.4
14.5

15.1
15.2

16.1

171

18.1
18.2
18.3
18.4
19.

19.1

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - PROPERTY & CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

Largest net aggregate amount insured in any one risk (excluding workers’ compensation): $

3,000,000

Does any reinsurance contract considered in the calculation of this amount include an aggregate limit of recovery without also including a
reinstatement provision?

State the number of reinsurance contracts (excluding individual facultative risk certificates, but including facultative programs, automatic
facilities or facultative obligatory contracts) considered in the calculation of the amount.

Yes[X]

No[ ]

5

Is the reporting entity a cedant in a multiple cedant reinsurance contract?

If yes, please describe the method of allocating and recording reinsurance among the cedants:

Ohio Farmers Insurance Company and its insurance subsidiaries are covered under each reinsurance contract.

If the answer to 14.1 is yes, are the methods described in item 14.2 entirely contained in the respective multiple cedant reinsurance contracts?
If the answer to 14.3 is no, are all the methods described in 14.2 entirely contained in written agreements?

If the answer to 14.4 is no, please explain:

Has the reporting entity guaranteed any financed premium accounts?
If yes, give full information

Does the reporting entity write any warranty business?
If yes, disclose the following information for each of the following types of warranty coverage:
1 2 3 4 5

Direct Written
Premium

Direct Premium
Earned

Direct Premium
Unearned

Direct Losses
Unpaid

Direct Losses
Incurred

16.11 Home

16.12 Products

16.13 Automobile

4 (e |&n |
o |Oo o (o
4 (P o |
o |Oo |Oo (o
4 (P |&n P
o |Oo |Oo (o
P (e o P
o |Oo |o (o
& (P P [

16.14 Other*

o |Oo |Oo (o

* Disclose type of coverage:

Does the reporting entity include amounts recoverable on unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F-Part 3 that is exempt from the statutory provision
for unauthorized reinsurance?

Incurred but not reported losses on contracts in force prior to July 1, 1984, and not subsequently renewed are exempt from the statutory
provision for unauthorized reinsurance. Provide the following information for this exemption:

17.11
17.12
1713
17.14
17.15
17.16
17.17
Do you act as a custodian for health savings accounts?

If yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date.

Gross amount of unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F-Part 3 exempt from the statutory provision for unauthorized reinsurance
Unfunded portion of Interrogatory 17.11

Paid losses and loss adjustment expenses portion of Interrogatory 17.11

Case reserves portion of Interrogatory 17.11

Incurred but not reported portion of Interrogatory 17.11

Unearned premium portion of Interrogatory 17.11

Contingent commission portion of Interrogatory 17.11

Do you act as an administrator for health savings accounts?
If yes, please provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reporting date.
Is the reporting entity licensed or charted, registered, qualified, eligible, or writing business in at least 2 states?

If no, does the reporting entity assume reinsurance business that covers risks residing in at least one state other than the state of domicile of the reporting entity?

16.2

Yes [X]

Yes|[ ]

Yes[X]

Yes|[ ]

Yes[ ]

Yes|[ ]

No[ ]

No[X]
No[ ]

No[X]

No[X]

No[X]

o O O |©o |o (o

P |P |eP P P |eP |

0

Yes| ]

No[X]
0

Yes|[ ]

No[X]
0

Yes[X]
Yes|[ ]

No[ ]
No[ ]
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

Show amounts in whole dollars only, no cents; show percentages to one decimal place, i.e. 17.6.

1 2 3 4 5
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Gross Premiums Written (Page 8, Part 1B, Cols. 1,2 & 3)
1. Liability lines (Lines 11.1, 11.2, 16, 17.1,17.2,17.3, 18.1,18.2, 19.1, 19.2 & 19.3,19.4)....... | ....... 669,077,976 | ....... 728,785,427 | ....... 826,572,180 | ....... 843,696,012 | ....... 866,659,252
2. Property lines (LiNeS 1,2,9, 12, 21 & 26).......euurererrrerineieeieiiieesnecsneesnessssesseessesssesssssssssssssns | convens 378,984,418 | ....... 402,594,690 | ....... 421,679,399 | ....... 427,231,915 | ....... 426,211,265
3. Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3,4, 5, 8,22 & 27)......ccovvvnvenveneeneeneerneiineiinns | ovvene 829,918,125 | ....... 853,672,483 | ....... 863,274,081 | ....... 864,988,362 | ....... 873,224,092
4. Allother lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28, 29, 30 & 34) 87,445,056 | ......... 81,263,89% | ......... 71,602,788 | ......... 68,286,255 | ......... 62,513,855
5. Nonproportional reinsurance lines (LiNes 31, 32 & 33)......ccvvevveveeerieriereeesereeeeeeseeses s | veeenans 31,517,740 | ......... 26,356,563 | ......... 26,646,120 | ......... 27,127,902 | ......... 20,800,809
B.  TOtAl (LINE 35)...ruuiiiieeiieiieiieieiesesess st ...1,996,943,315 | ....2,092,673,059 | ....2,209,774,568 | ....2,231,330,446 | ....2,249,409,273
Net Premiums Written (Page 8, Part 1B, Col. 6)
7. Liability lines (Lines 11.1,11.2, 16, 17.1,17.2,17.3,18.1, 18.2,19.1,19.2 & 19.3, 19.4)....... | ....... 318,837,666 | ....... 338,491,186 | ....... 363,050,878 | ....... 357,038,746 | ....... 357,783,763
8. Property lines (Lines 1, 2,9, 12,21 & 26).................. 200,523,265 | ....... 205,576,275 | ....... 203,385,421 | ....... 195,939,956 | ....... 189,992,963
9. Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5, 8, 22 & 27 384,220,985 | ....... 384,006,051 | ....... 376,908,840 | ....... 365,713,003 | ....... 357,497,474
10. All other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28,29, 30 & 34)......oooriurrinreninireeieeeeieeens | e 38,870,848 | ......... 35,901,861 | ......... 32,919,165 | ......... 31,329,592 | ......... 29,260,060
11. Nonproportional reinsurance lines (Lines 31, 32 & 33)......ccceveveeieiereieieeseeeseesesevenis [ v 31,617,740 | ......... 26,356,563 | ......... 26,646,120 | ......... 27,127,902 | ......... 20,800,809
12, TOtAl (LINE 35)...iuuieeieieeieiieiteeieeieetsei et ensins | eneias 973,970,504 | ....... 990,331,936 | ....1,002,910,424 | ....... 977,149,199 | ....... 955,335,069
Statement of Income (Page 4)
13.  Net underwriting gain (I0SS) (LINE 8).......ccvureimeereireireirneineiseesecsseesseeseesssessesssessssssssssssseees | eereeees (56,535,634)| ........ (77,252,222)| ........ (91,618,818)] ......... 14,252,550 | ......... 28,365,943
14.  Netinvestment gain (10SS) (LINE 11)......riurieriiniiiinineinineieire e ssestesss st ssesssssssnsnes | oneens 145,789,581 | ....... 108,434,455 | ....... 100,393,824 | ........ 82,108,769 | ......... 87,680,207
15. Total 0ther iNCOME (LINE 15).......cuuuiuuiiriiniiniiseieeiesississi st sssssssssssessssssssssssssesss | ceeenees 28,191,784 | .......... (7,194,664 ......... 16,877,451 | ......... 14,498,323 | .......... (1,892,163)
16. Dividends to policyholders (LINE 17).......c.urinrineieineineneneseseiseise e sssessseessesssessseens | sevessenns 1,452,658 | ........... 1,684,118 | .......... 1,982,043 | ........... 1,660,219 | ........... 1,427,358
17. Federal and foreign income taxes incurred (LINE 19)........c.ccvvevceveereeeeresieersesiessesesesseseneens | evsvenans 1,392,045 | .......... (3,979,622)] .......... (2,546,536)] ......... 26,897,174 | ......... 41,875,910
18, NetinCOmMe (LINE 20).......ccucumerieeieeieiiciieeicisesseeseseis e ssssssssssssens | oneens 114,601,028 | ......... 26,283,073 | ......... 26,216,950 | ......... 82,302,249 | ......... 70,850,719
Balance Sheet Lines (Pages 2 and 3)
19. Total admitted assets excluding protected cell business (Page 2, Line 26, Col. 3)................... ....2,998,829,719 | ....2,902,734,549 | ....2,937,339,789 | ....2,739,569,528 | ....2,594,426,897
20. Premiums and considerations (Page 2, Col. 3):
20.1 Incourse of Collection (LINE 15.1).....c.riuririirirriinineiseiseiseesssessessssessessssssssssssssssssnes | oeveneens 45,910,980 | ......... 49,409,494 | ......... 50,869,751 | ......... 48,019,450 | ......... 46,553,532
20.2 Deferred and not yet dug (LINE 15.2)........cvuieiinieiniieeieeieeississssseesssssesssssssssas | ensens 273,410,040 | ....... 284,341,311 | ...... 298,120,027 | ....... 301,941,448 | ....... 293,969,964
20.3  Accrued retrospective premiums (LINE 15.3) ...t siessesesns | cevvevssiesessssese s (01 I {11 IR (01 {11 R 0
21. Total liabilities excluding protected cell business (Page 3, Line 26)... ...1,714,150,001 | ....1,747,165,657 | ....1,658,906,737 | ....1,562,272,936 | ....1,501,987,883
22, L0SSES (PAGe 3, LINE 1) | ceeees 726,226,317 | ....... 736,025,122 | ....... 742,018,842 | ....... 665,868,619 | ....... 623,422,228
23. Loss adjustment expenses (Page 3, LiNe 3).......ccocrriineineinesessseise e seissssssssenies | coeees 217,424,261 | ....... 217,767,337 | ....... 208,162,130 | ....... 211,867,576 | ....... 211,329,748
24. Unearned premiums (Page 3, LINE 9)......ccuriuiiiiiiiineiesesesese s ississsssssssssins | coeees 477,258,269 | ....... 488,230,180 | ....... 491,064,201 | ....... 479,063,217 | ....... 466,706,525
25. Capital paid up (Page 3, LiNeS 30 & 31).....cvurrurierierieeierieeiesieeiesieississisessssssssssssssssnens | eonseseeees 8,220,000 | ...oovevees 8,220,000 | ...ccone. 8,220,000 | ...cccevee. 8,220,000 | .....c..... 8,220,000
26. Surplus as regards policyholders (Page 3, LiN€ 37).......ccccouvrerreiersrneisesessiessesesesssssesnes ....1,284,679,718 | ....1,155,568,892 | ....1,278,433,052 | ....1,177,296,592 | ....1,092,439,014
Cash Flow (Page 5)
27. Net cash from 0perations (LINE 11)......c.cvverereereieiesesieiieisisesessssses e sesssssssssssssssssssessssssens | sersevens 60,691,254 | ......... 32,739,615 | ....... 113,158,645 | ....... 139,536,590 | ....... 131,286,417
Risk-Based Capital Analysis
28. Total adjusted CaPItal.........c.cccvereeeieerieieises st ...1,284,679,718 | ....1,155,568,892 | ....1,278,433,052 | ....1,177,296,592 | ....1,092,439,014
29. Authorized control level risk-based capital...........cccoceveieicinieiieeseesee s | e 150,247,388 | ....... 145,583,997 | ....... 139,752,838 | ....... 127,742,607 | ....... 117,163,554

30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.

38

39.
40.
41.

42.
43.
44.
45,

46.
471.
48.
49.
50.

Percentage Distribution of Cash, Cash Equivalents and Invested Assets
(Page 2, Col. 3) (Item divided by Page 2, Line 12, Col. 3) x 100.0

Bonds (Line 1).....cvureenrrneneencireenes

Stocks (Lines 2.1 & 2.2).................
Mortgage loans on real estate (LINES 3.1 & 3.2) ..o
Real estate (Lines 4.1,4.2 & 4.3).....cccccovevrvevereennnns
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (LIN€ 5)........cccoevveerervericreversieieseins
Contract loans (Line 6)...
DEMVALIVES (LINE 7)...vvervecicieeiiciseie sttt ettt
Other invested assets (LINE 8).........ccvcueieieierneeeiesssie st sssssas
Receivables for SeCUrtIES (LINE 9)......cc.vvcveerrriiiereisiesseiesessssise e ssess et ssesss s
Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (LiNe 10).........cvvvveiereseereerereseee s

Aggregate write-ins for invested assets (LINE 11).......cerirrnrinenenenesese e ssesssesseeens

Cash, cash equivalents and invested assets (LINE 12).......cc.ovrrrerrnrnnineneensesneseesessessssnnens
Investments in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates

Affiliated bonds (Sch. D, Summary, Line 12, Col. 1)....ovirrrrnerereeeneineeseeseeseeseee e eeesees
Affiliated preferred stocks (Sch. D, Summary, Line 18, COl. 1)......covriniurrinnirinereieieencineenne
Affiliated common stocks (Sch. D, Summary, Ling 24, Col. 1)......ccoeviiievevieieeeiee s
Affiliated short-term investments

(subtotals included in Schedule DA, Verification, Column 5, Ling 10).......c.ccccvvvvviererirnieienne
Affiliated mortgage loans on real estate
Al Other AffliAte. ...t

Total of @DOVE lINES 4210 47 ........ceuieieiieiee ettt

Total investment in parent included in Lines 42 t0 47 @DOVE..........cccovurvvrerenrnneiniensniennees | ereesssseessessesssenad [N I [V I [N I (VN 0
Percentage of investments in parent, subsidiaries and affiliates to surplus

as regards policyholders (Line 48 above divided by Page 3, Col. 1, Line 37 X 100.0)......cccoee| ovvvvoviiriinnnnnd 0.0 | oo, 0.0 [ i 0.0 [ i, 0.0 i 3.5
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

(Continued)
1 2 3 4 5
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Capital and Surplus Accounts (Page 4)
51. Net unrealized capital gains (I0SSES) (LINE 24)........ccrrurerrrrerrneinrerineneieesseieseseeessessssessseess | eveeeens 50,896,392 | ........ (47,763,337)| ......... 87,209,812 | ......... 33,976,580 | ........ (27,500,742)
52. Dividends to StockhoIders (LINE 35)........ccviuiieireieieineneineinenese e sssesssesssesssees | neesens (35,000,000)| ........ (90,000,000) [ ....cvvrverrererernena 0. (37,750,000) | ..oovvvrerrenerennens 0
53. Change in surplus as regards policyholders for the year (Ling 38)..........cccocovvreneneernecnenerens [ ovinne 129,110,826 | ...... (122,864,160)| ....... 101,136,460 | ......... 84,857,578 | ......... 49,397,638
Gross Losses Paid (Page 9, Part 2, Cols. 1 & 2)
54. Liability lines (Lines 11.1,11.2, 16, 17.1,17.2,17.3, 18.1,18.2,19.1, 19.2 & 19.3, 19.4)....... | ....... 536,770,138 | ....... 579,596,807 | ....... 564,639,645 | ....... 465,289,700 | ....... 479,199,518
55.  Property lines (LINes 1, 2,9, 12, 21 & 26).......ccovrrnrinnrnenenenessese e ississsssins | coeees 190,672,486 | ....... 214974682 | ....... 203,776,390 | ....... 215,688,138 | ....... 209,079,039
56. Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3,4, 5, 8,22 & 27)......ccccovvuvrrvrrrnrrnernereinnisnins | e 465,696,132 | ....... 422,987,484 | ....... 455,510,269 | ....... 374,454,589 | ....... 402,566,913
57. Al other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28,29, 30 & 34)........ceevvrurrrenrrrnerrnrrnernniineenns [ vevineens 3,992,632 | ...cooouu 4,623,004 | .......... 1,223,742 | ........... 1,973,813 [ oo 388,492
58. Nonproportional reinsurance lines (Lines 31, 32 & 33).......coeveueieieieirieieseeeeeee s 28474541 | ......... 34,578,224 | ..........6,016,383 | ...........5,303,919 .1,189,602
59, TOtAI (LINE 35).....vuuveureriiriiseieieieeeseesseses st ...1,225,605,929 | ....1,256,760,201 | ....1,231,166,429 | ....1,062,710,159 | ....1,092,423,564
Net Losses Paid (Page 9, Part 2, Col. 4)
60. Liability lines (Lines 11.1,11.2, 16, 17.1,17.2,17.3, 18.1, 18.2,19.1,19.2 & 19.3, 19.4)....... | ...... 238,971,621 | ....... 247,678,663 | ....... 230,588,061 | ....... 192,996,2% | ....... 191,153,209
61. Property lines (LiNes 1,2,9, 12,21 & 26).......cccovrvmremrinrierineeesesisesisssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssns | onvens 103,302,957 | ....... 106,941,270 | ......... 97,692,546 | ......... 94,885,260 | ......... 93,492,664
62. Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5, 8, 22 & 27) ..221,002,251 | ....... 190,388,810 | ....... 193,250,191 | ....... 154,226,044 | ....... 162,354,996
63. All other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28,29, 30 & 34).......covvervrrrnrrrireinereireirsees | e 3,198,621 | .......... 3,931,406 | ............. (365,342)] ........... 2,070,715 | .......... (1,161,660)
64. Nonproportional reinsurance lines (LiNes 31, 32 & 33)......ccuvrerrrrreernrnnreiesssessesesssssesssnsnens | asssseens 28474541 | ........ 34,578,224 | ........... 6,016,383 | ........... 5,303,919 | ..cceenee 1,189,602
65, TOHAl (LINE 35)....euuieeiecirciieiis ittt sttt sttt ennins | nneas 594,949,991 | ....... 583,518,373 | ....... 527,181,839 | ....... 449,482,232 | ....... 447,028,811
Operating Percentages (Page 4)
(Item divided by Page 4, Line 1) x 100.0
66. Premiums ared (LINE 1) ...ttt sse e ssss s ssesssssssas | seessssesssssanns 100.0 [ .o 100.0 | oo 100.0 [ .o 100.0 | .o 100.0
67.  LOSSES INCUITEA (LINE 2)....eureuieererieeeeeeiseeseeie et sseesssessssesesssssssesessessssssssssssssssssssessessassnnnss | sesensssesssssnsenn 594 | oo (ST I 60.9 | oo 51.0 | v 50.0
68. L0ss eXpenses iNCUITEA (LINE 3)......cccvverueieierieriieieie et ssssssssssssessessssssssssssenss | sessssssessasssssans M4 | e 13.0 | e 126 | v 13| s 12.7
69. Other underwriting expenses iNCUMTEd (LINE 4)........c.cuvvuiveuieriieiieiseese s ssssssessssnes | eevesissiesssnnens 349 [ s 36.6 | oo 358 [ oo 36.2 [ oo 34.3
70.  Net underwriting gain (I0SS) (LINE 8)........cvueveurieeiceieteeeeeteeee et sesss s ssssssenes | evsessesisssssesinnns ()] — ()] — (9.2)] cveeeeeeeias 15 | e 3.0
Other Percentages
71. Other underwriting expenses to net premiums written (Page 4, Lines 4 + 5 - 15
divided by Page 8, Part 1B, Col. 6, Line 35 X 100.0)........c.ccvvumrerrrreinrinsiesiesiesisssssssssssnseens | seesseessnsensens 324 | s 375 | v 337 | s 343 | v 34.1
72. Losses and loss expenses incurred to premiums earned
(Page 4, Lines 2 + 3 divided by Page 4, Line 1 X 100.0).........covurrunrenrinrinnieeeeeeseiseieeins | cvereeieeiiesinnees 708 | oo % T 735 | e 62.3 | v 62.7
73.  Net premiums written to policyholders' surplus (Page 8, Part 1B,
Col. 6, Line 35, divided by Page 3, Line 37, Col. 1 X 100.0)......covruriumiuneiniiniierieeieeienienns | eoveeeeeeineeeneeens 758 | covvereineinens 85.7 | v 784 | s 83.0 | v 87.4
One Year Loss Development ($000 omitted)
74. Development in estimated losses and loss expenses incurred prior
to current year (Schedule P, Part 2-Summary, Line 12, Col. 11).....cccccvvrreveriereerereiisresseens | cvvevreiiennnes (VZIVSK) | I (23,443) oo 3,055 [ .ooirrne (XN X)) — (30,388)
75. Percent of development of losses and loss expenses incurred to policyholders' surplus
of prior year-end (Line 74 above divided by Page 4, Line 21, Col. 1 X 100)........ccoeurremrrererces | covereririrreiennns (S]] (2] [— 0.3 | e [30)] [ (2.9)
Two Year Loss Development ($000 omitted)
76. Development in estimated losses and loss expenses incurred 2 years before the
current year and prior year (Schedule P, Part 2-Summary, Line 12, Col. 12).......cccccvevvrevvcecens | coververernn. (46,492)] ...ooevvvreven. (2K 1) ) — [VZ3I0K)] I— [CrA )] I— (64,706)
77. Percent of development of losses and loss expenses incurred to
reported policyholders' surplus of second prior-year end
(Line 76 above divided by Page 4, Ling 21, Col. 2 X 100.0).......covveereriereeirceeiiesieeeesnerens | cvsrsseeesneesenas (KX} E—— [(OS) ] I~ (22)] o (4.5)] oo (6.5)
If a party to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure requirements of
SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors? Yes[ ] No[ ]

If no, please explain:
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SCHEDULE P - ANALYSIS OF LOSSES AND LOSS EXPENSES
SCHEDULE P - PART 1 - SUMMARY

($000 Omitted)
Premiums Earned Loss and Loss Expense Payments 12
Years in Which 1 2 3 Defense and Cost Adjusting and Other 10 11 Number
Premiums Loss Payments Containment Payments Payments of
Were 4 5 6 7 8 9 Salvage Total Claims
Earned and Direct Direct Direct Direct and Net Paid Reported-
Losses Were and Net and and and Subrogation | (Cols.4-5+ | Directand
Incurred Assumed (Cols.1-2) | Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Received | 6-7+8-9) | Assumed
1. Pror. | e XXX....... XXX | 8415 | AT ] 2,077 19 ] 906 |0 | 128 9,908 XXX.......
2. 2010.ccis| e 833,574 796,437 862 | v 14| 19,550 | .......526,321 | ... XXX.......
3 857,963 814,028 | ...... 613,547 | ........ 61,49 | ... 38,886 | ..........2,333 | ........ 55,779 | wvvvvreen 19 | e 24,634 | ... 644,365 | ...... XXX.......
4. 902,372 855,000 | ...... 492,710 | ........ 27,868 | ........ 32,588 56,888 | ..cccceeein23 | e 19,236 | ......... 552,694 | ...... XXX.......
5. 934,380 884,377 | ...... 466,330 | ........ 26,340 | ........ 34,469 | .......3,142 | ... 59,575 | coceeeenn 28 | 18,895 | ......... 530,864 | ...... XXX.......
6. 966,961 914,216 | ...... 513,513 | ........ 26,135 | ........ 34,570 | .........1,580 | ........ 67,334 | .ooeeeeann20 | e 21,979 | ......... 587,681 | ...... XXX.......
7. 997,284 943,274 | ...... 478,986 | ........ 20,551 | ........ 30,745 | .......1231 | ... 75,626 | ......c......56 | .. 19,031 | ......... 563,519 | ...... XXX.......
8. 2016.........| .oo.e. 1,018,936 964,793 | ...... 478,962 | ........ 23,648 | ... 25,355 | .........1,049 | ........ 72476 | coeereee20 | e 20,336 | ......... 552,076 | ...... XXX.......
9. 2017.ccir| oo 1,046,939 990,909 | ...... 496,251 | .......... 9,039 | ........ 17,685 | oo 319 | e 82,163 | oo 2| 21,572 | ......... 586,740 | ...... XXX.......
10. 2018...cccir| voeeee 1,050,996 993,166 | ...... 442,408 | .......... 9,300 | .......... 8,874 | ......331 | ... 72,388 | oo (VR 24371 | ......... 514,038 | ...... XXX.......
11, 2019, | e 1,041,289 984,942 | ...... 300,237 | .......... 4,609 | ... 2,590 | ... 152 | ........ 55,684 | ..covurennn. 2 | 13,223 | ......... 353,749 | ...... XXX.......
12. Totals....... | ......... XXX....... XXX....... 4741416 | ... 216,913 | ...... 262,135 | ......12,180 | ...... 647,683 | ............. 186 | ... 202,954 | ...... 5,421,954 | ... XXX.......
Adjusting and Other 23 24 25
Losses Unpaid Defense and Cost Containment Unpaid Unpaid Total
Case Basis Bulk + IBNR Case Basis Bulk + IBNR 21 22 Net Number of
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Salvage Losses Claims
Direct Direct Direct Direct Direct and and Outstanding-
and and and and and Subrogation | Expenses | Directand
Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Anticipated Unpaid Assumed
1. Prior.....|........34,543 | ........15,387 | ... 19,432 | ..cc........349 | o0 [0 09,576 |54 03,897 [0 |0 | 51,659 | ...... XXX.......
2. 2010 veereennd,317 | 144 2,208 | 164 [0 |0 e 1,678 [ B4 [ 909 |0 {0 [ 8,751 | ...... XXX.......
3. 2011....1.........8,378 | ........3,627 |........3,365 | o281 [0 |0 002,268 [ B4 1215 |0 |0 [ 11,263 | ...... XXX.......
4. 20120 ] 03,909 |88 |, 769 | e 7T |0 [0 [0 2,806 | B4 [ 724 |0 |0 | 11,389 | ...... XXX.......
5 2013..0... 7,462 |........2,436 | .0o8,373 | 534 [0 03,938 [ B4 1,280 |0 |l [ 16,030 | ...... XXX.......
6. 2014....] ... 11,833 | .98 | 7,739 | 622 [0 |0 7,233 |81 02,246 |0 |0 [ 27,850 | ...... XXX.......
7. 2015....1......21,784 | .........6,360 |.......13,800 |............702 | .orerririireeenncO |0 010,121 |97 [3,010 |0 0 [ 41,556 | ...... XXX.......
8. 2016.....|......34,708 |.........1,261 | ........24,523 | .........2,050 |..ccocccceeeee0 |0 {115,408 | o216 [ in6,013 |0 |0 | 77,125 | ... XXX.......
9. 2017...1......54,488 |.......2,517 | ......47,288 | ......... 4,560 |.....cccee..0 | eeriiiinnennn0 |00 26,514 | 500 | 7,729 |0 [0 [ 128,441 | ...... XXX.......
10. 2018.... ........ 91,261 |..........6,581 |........82,380 |........5,702 | cccoververeuec [0 [00.38,524 | 478 [ 14114 |0 | 0. 213,520 | ...... XXX.......
11, 2019..... ...... 116,321 |.........4,452 |.....192,139 | .......7,804 |............29 |.................0 | .......43,826 |............680 |...... 16,687 |....ccccc......0 | corrrrrnrrnr 0].... 356,085 | ...... XXX.......
12. Totals...|...... 389,004 |........43,550 |......404,016 |.......23244 |.............30 | ..occeennnnl0 {161,892 |.........2,322 |.......57,825 | ..o (1 I 0]... 943,651 | ...... XXX.......
34
Total Losses and Loss and Loss Expense Percentage Nontabular Net Balance Sheet
Loss Expenses Incurred (Incurred/Premiums Earned) Discount Reserves after Discount
26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 Inter-Company 35 36
Direct Direct Pooling Loss
and and Loss Participation Losses Expenses
Assumed Net Assumed Ceded Net Loss Expense Percentage Unpaid Unpaid
1. Prior..| ........ XXX oo | e XK s | e XXX oo e XK e e XK s | e e XK | o0 | a0 et XXX e | 38,240
2. 2010. | coouneeee 542,328 | ..o 7,256 | ... 535,072 | coovrceeeeeea85.1 | 195 | 872 | 0 | 0 [ 5400 | 6,217
32011 | e 723,437 | ...........67,808 | ......... 655,628 | ..ccovveieeee843 | 1543 | 805 | 0 | 0 [ 5400 | e 7,834
4. 2012, | .......... 594,393 | ..........30,311 | ........ 564,082 | ...cccccee0ee85.9 | o040 | 860 | 0 | 0 | 5400 | 7,913
5. 2013 579,428 | ...........32,533 | ..cc..u. 546,894 10,866
6. 2014. 644,468 | ...........28,936 | ......... 615,531 18,452
7. 2015. 634,073 | ............28,998 | .......... 605,076 28,523
8. 2016. 657,446 | ..........28,245 | .......... 629,201 | ..ooveeeeeeeB45 | 522 | 852 | 0 | 0 [ 5400 | 55,920
9. 2017. L732,118 | ........... 16,937 | .......... 715,181 reennnn. 94,698
10. 2018. 749,950 | ...........22,392 | ......... 727,558 | covvveeeeec 114 | 387 | e 733 | a0 | 0 [ 5400 | e 161,359
11. 2019. | .......... 727513 | ... 17,699 | .......... 709,815 | .vovvieeeeea09.9 | o314 | 721 0 |0 . 54.00 | 296,204
12. Totals| ........ .0 ST 0., SN 0.0, ST [N 0.0, SOOI TR 0.0, GO [TONTND 0.0, OO VORymmsomonson | I SRR | I INROND 0.0 SR IR 726,226

Note: Parts 2 and 4 are gross of all discounting, including tabular discounting. Part 1 is gross of only nontabular discounting, which is reported in Columns 32 and 33 of
Part 1. The tabular discount, if any, is reported in the Notes to Financial Statements, which will reconcile Part 1 with Parts 2 and 4.
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SCHEDULE P - PART 2 - SUMMARY

Years in
Which
Losses Were
Incurred

-

© © N o o B~ w D

—
o

—_
—

Years in
Which
Losses Were
Incurred

10.

1.

Yearsin
Which
Losses Were
Incurred

10.

11.

Incurred Net Losses and Defense and Cost Containment Expenses Reported at Year End ($000 omitted) DEVELOPMENT
1 2 3 4 5 6 8 9 10 11 12
One Two
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Year Year
415419 | ... 383,228 |....... 363,777 |....... 350,462 |....... 349,092 |....... 345984 |....... 342,442 | ... 343,330 |....... 341,224 |....... 341,732 | 508 | ..o (1,598)
.536,623 |....... 510,903 |....... 497,501 |....... 494,652 |...... 490,909 |....... 487,625 |....... 486,933 |....... 487,009 |....... 485,797 |....... 485,315 |.....ccc... (482) | ..cvenne (1,694)
XXX e [ 649,171 |....... 631,800 |....... 618,086 |....... 608,962 |....... 603,085 |....... 600,793 |....... 601,098 |....... 599,661 |....... 598,654 |.......... (1,007) [ .cooneen. (2,444)
XX [ e XXX ooeee [ v 549,423 |....... 527,017 |...... 519,402 |....... 513,846 |....... 510,235 |....... 510,148 |....... 508,463 |....... 506,493 |.......... (1,970) | .....c.... (3,655)
XXX [ XXXovveen [ eevrne )90 S 520,474 |....... 495479 |....... 495445 |...... 491,229 |....... 492,293 |....... 488,340 |....... 486,068 |......... (VIR ) — (6,225)
XXX [ XXX oo [ v XXX oo [ v XXX oo [ 560,542 |....... 548,014 |....... 545,59 |....... 550,683 |....... 548,174 |....... 545971 |....... (2,202) |.......... (4,712)
XXX [ XXX evvoen [ eevrnns XXX oo [ v D99 SO XXXevvoe [ 539,810 |....... 523,428 |...... 525,045 |....... 527,816 |....... 526,495 |......... (1,320) | covoneene 1,450
XXX [ XXX evvoen [ eevrnns XXX oo [ v XXX [ cverens XXX evven [ v )99 SO B 563,331 |....... 557,437 |....... 556,977 |....... 550,731 |..ccocoe. (6,246) | .......... (6,706)
XXX [ XXX [ v XXX oo [ v D99 SO I )90 N PO D99 SO XXX eovvoe [ 646,200 |....... 633,347 |....... 625,291 |......... (8,055) |........ (20,909)
W KXX i [ )99 SO O XXX oo [ v )99 SO O XXX v [ v )99 SO O )90 T PO XXX [ v 640,300 |....... 641,056 |....cccooonn 756 |........ XXX......
XXX [ )39 ST O ), SO S P XXXoovee [ XXXeveee [ ervenn ), 3.0 ST XXX uveee [ v ), SO S P XXXevwen [ e 637,446 |........ XXXureeen [ eevens XXX.....
12. Totals...... | .coeeee. (22,293)] ........ (46,492)
Cumulative Paid Net Lossg ng-DIefEerEeg& CEt CPontairﬁtﬁ 5;!3;35 Regnggl\!gédR(zooo omitted) 1 12
1 2 3 4 5 10 Number of
Number of Claims
Claims Closed
Closed With Without
Loss Loss
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Payment Payment
..000....... | oo, 102,572 |....... 169,866 |....... 209,150 |....... 236,641 |....... 256,459 |....... 267,905 |....... 279,237 |....... 284,969 |....... 293,970 |........ XXX [ v XXX......
.248,505 |....... 353,574 |....... 402,149 |....... 437,460 |....... 457,554 |...... 467,407 |....... 471,751 |....... 473,750 |...... 476,330 |....... 4TTA73 |........ ).9.9 SO O XXX......
.9, R PO 319,077 |....... 460,151 |....... 509,910 |....... 549,259 |....... 565,239 |....... 577,352 |....... 583,046 |....... 587,049 |....... 588,606 |....... XXX evvven [ v XXX
XX [ )90 S I 260,564 |....... 362,222 |....... 418,072 |....... 457,371 |....... 474,567 |....... 485,466 |....... 493,375 |....... 495829 |........ ). 9.0 G R XXX......
XXX [ D99 SO IO XXX [ 235,283 |....... 337,425 ... 386,738 |....... 426,597 |....... 451,700 |....... 465,749 |....... 471,317 ... D99 SO O XXX......
XXX [ XXX oo [ v ). 9.0 S IR ). 9. S I 276,762 |....... 376,59 |....... 432,669 |....... 486,491 |....... 509,821 |....... 520,367 |........ XXX ovvee [ v XXX......
XXX [ ).9.9 SO ), 9.9 S BV )99 SO )99 ST O 246,173 |....... 347,940 |....... 410,796 |....... 460,450 |....... 487,949 ... ).9.9 SO O XXX......
XXX [ XXX oo [ eevnnne XXX oo [ v XXX [ v )90 N PO )99 SO B 243,446 |....... 362,806 |....... 436,472 |....... 479,619 |........ XXX [ v XXX......
XXX [ D99 S XXX ooveor [ v D99 S XXXeovoon [ evernn D99 SR XXXevrer [ 275,338 |....... 431,318 |...... 504,579 |........ ). 9.0 S R XXX......
XXX [ D99 SO O XXX v [ v )99 SO O )90 N PO )99 SO )90 N PO XXX oo [ v 283,890 |....... 441,650 |....... D99 SO O XXX......
XXX [ YO S XXXoveen [ v XXXooeee [ XXXeveen [ v XXXooeee [ XXXeoveen [ e XXXoooeee [ e XXXeveen [ s 298,067 |........ YO S XXX
Bulk and IBNRSRe?erI\:!.sEorRk!.tj Llo-sEs aPnd Dezré Ed-l(-)og Cong}n!elxllilxvpleﬁs lported at Year End ($000 omitted)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
............ 195,263 |...........132,174 |............96,614 |............73,664 |...........63,217 |..........52,739 |........... 43,078 |.............39,472 |..........33,948 |............28,605
............ 138,218 |..ccoe0en62,289 .. 36,850 | 22,733 | 12,631 | 10,729 | 8,307 | 7,194 5,403l 3,669
.......... XXXevoovere | wrvernn 155,896 |.............63,367 |............. 42,806 |............25,664 |..........15,592 |.............12,829 |............10,571 |.....c........ 7,130 |...............5,298
.......... XXX oo | vereeeee XK [ 145,739 | 67,332 oo 44,182 26,939 | 7,377 e 14,887 10,180 e 7,043
.......... XXX v | e XXX e e XK [ 143,671 69,365 | ... 49,245 |l 29,585 e 21,809 e 14,264 9,724
.......... XXX oo [ vereeee XK [ XK [ e XXX i e 138,972 | 72,489 | e 47,261 il 36,558 23,879 e 14,268
.......... XXX v | eerrerer e XXX e | e XK e XK e XXX s e 151,122 ] .. 83,630 e 80,474 34,499 23,123
.......... XXX vvviere | wornerer e XXX s | e e XK e XK e XXX s e XXX | 170,826 00 97,662 ... 64,266 ... 37,665
.......... XXX oo [ reereee XRK i [ XXX s e XXX e e XXX i [ e e XK [ XK [ 231,844 | 118,678 e.......68,742
.......... XXX e | wernerr e XXX e | e XK e XK e XXX s e XXX e e XK [ e KKK [ 00000 224,297 | 114,725
.......... XXXvoeeeen | nereenee XRK v [ eerrnenee XXX e XX [ XK s | nerns e XXX [ XK [ XXX [ XK e . 227,480
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Annual Statement for the year 2019 of the Westfield Insurance Company
SCHEDULE T - EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Allocated by States and Territories

1 Gross Premiums, Including Policy and 4 5 6 7 8 9
Membership Fees Less Return Premiums Dividends Paid Finance and | Direct Premiums
and Premiums on Policies Not Taken or Credited Direct Losses Service Written for
Active 2 3 to Policyholders Paid Charges Federal Pur-
Status | Direct Premiums Direct Premiums on Direct (Deducting Direct Losses | Direct Losses | notIncluded | chasing Groups
States, Etc. (a) Written Earned Business Salvage) Incurred Unpaid in Premiums | (Incl. in Col. 2)
1. Alabama.. B I 1,507,404 | ... 1,586,984 ...335,982 ..947,722 1,807,089
2. Alaska.......ccooovveeeenne AK S TR IV 4 T 4,052 .
3. Arizona......ceeeeeeen AZ L. 23,473,184 | ..............75,666 |......16,909,218 |......13,366,112 |...... 25,250,312
4. Arkansas.........ccccccoeeree AR | Lo [ oo 1,327,820 .. 1,537,712 ..165,338
5. California. N [0 0 ..(89,996) . ....90,815
6. Colorado...... I I 30,329,322 | ..o 0 ]......18,487,844 | ... 18,854,265 | ...... 25,295,744
7. Connecticut. LLCT L. , ...1,088,202 | ....ccoocvevviennn0 80,935 | 121,865 ....48,647
8. Delaware........ccccvervirernnnee. DE[..L oo, 6,859,644 |.............. 7,588,151 | .ocvvviievennnn0 [0 4,249,635 | ... 1,480,873 | ...... 10,345,813
9. District of Columbia............. DCl..lues |, 582,743 |..cvvvrnnnd 690,406 | ...coocovvververreeenn0 [ i 13,643 | (24,187) | ..o 139,029
10.  Florida SO IO I 120,432,979 |... 127,421,902 ....101,007,436 |....175,953,020
11.  Georgia I I 40,840,182 43,740,399 | ................8,019 | .....42,477,253 | ...... 28,040,119
12.  Hawaii.. SO EVURTTRN TR 12,563 | .o 12,929 | o0 |0 [ 1,418
13. Idaho......ccccoevevierverriereenD | Lo e, 304,632 |..cvevrrernne 310,077 | o0 [ 10,658 | 53,715
14, MNOIS.......coeeveerrerererrerereen L | o Lo e 56,526,590 |............. 63,282,530 | ..ccoocovrvrinnnnn0 [ .....44,684,499 | ... 34,602,344 | ......82,800,892 | .......... 125,798
15.  Indiana. I 40,109,677 42213454 | ..........0 |....30,882,628 | ... 22,419,265 |...... 34,449,344 143,587
16, 1OWA...ceieecsecseee A | L 19,444,454 | ... 19,067,832 | ............240,398 |......10,481,376 | ........ 7,274,572 |...... 13,237,588
17.  Kansas.... I . 624,502 |......c0e0......674,928 | .coooeiciennn0 | 528,091 | 1,018,785 ..700,806
18.  Kentucky vl [ 36,439,787 |.............38,207,671 | ......ccceeev.ern.0 | .....20,039,834 |......20,573,627 | ...... 50,191,571
19.  Louisiana vl [ 493,187 ....52,033
20. Maine....... I I ....206,341 . ....20,061
21.  Maryland...... ..MD|...L...... ..13,357,131 |.............15,051,146 | ........ceeevnenel0 [ .......9,549,882 | ........8,367,529 | ...... 12,261,780
22. Massachusetts ..MA|..L... cererrn 1,752,925 | ... ....96,849
23, Michigan........cccoovvieereiriennnns M oL [ 57,863,107 |..........61,373,582 | ...ocovvvvrivnnn0 | oo 33,801,726 | ...... 34,407,117 | ...... 66,220,561
24, Minnesota........cccoevreereennens MN |l [ 31,304,907 |.............32,135,815 | ..............65,287 | ...... 22,452,641 |...... 19,106,949 | ...... 27,846,209
25.  Mississippi... WMS|..L... ....649,950 |... 104,348 | ..188,948
26. Missouri... .MO|..L... 1,600,778 1,767,620
27. Montana.. MT] .. L ..135,964 ....56,351
28.  Nebraska...........ocoevrrirerrnnes NE|...Looooes [ 995,364
29. Nevada........ccocooveerevennnns NV]..L.. 611,069
30. New Hampshire... WDNH L 69,824
31.  New Jersey.. NJ|...L...... ....205,428
32.  New Mexico. WNMYLLL 7,702,247 |...
33, New YOrK....ooooveerernne. NY |...L..... 544,933 |..cooiviernns 530,756
34.  North Carolina.........c.cc........ NC|...Looo [ e 24,775,400 |............. 24,223154 | ..............35,155 | ...... 14,175,885 | ...... 10,258,119 | ...... 17,462,640
35.  North Dakota... WND L e 488,804 |......cccconen 484,377 | o0 [ 431,316 |.......... 383,566 |........... 207,409
36. Ohio............. LOH| L | 220,742,417 |...........225,347,683 ....111,215,650 |....104,887,366 |....160,414,883
37.  Oklahoma LOK L ] ..633,528 | ..o 512,897 | oo [ 77,481 |
38, OregoN.....cccoveeeveveirererrnnnns OR|.oles [, 245,639 |...ccovovrerenns 222,846
39.  Pennsylvania........c.cccoennen PA|..Li [ 123,105,525 |........... 128,534,360
40. Rhode Island..........ccovvnenee. [ O ST O 92,691
41.  South Carolina. LSC Lo | 13,304,721 |............. 13,189,999 | ...............2,841 | ... 11,268,417
42.  South Dakota... JUES 0 J O S 252,258 |..covviiereenn251,107 | iviieenn0 | e 160,259
43. vl e 46,778,090 |.............47,288,058 | ....c.oeoevvvvernnnn0 | 20,709,593
44, vl [ 9,518,380 |...............9,221,928 | ............750,098 | ........ 1,919,615
45, LUT L, ...164,687 |...
46.  Vermont... VT b s 25,109 |... ..1,846
47.  Virginia.... LWVA L . 12,439,942 | ... ..12,903,528 ... 12,897,557
48.  Washington............ccceo.e..... WA |l [ 329,514 |..coeerenn 376,927 | o0 [ 31,733 30,061 163,272
49.  West Virginia.........ccco.e.. WV [l e 63,435,809 |.............65,181,842 | .....................0 | ......30,730,941 | ...... 28,510,497 |...... 36,517,362 | .......... 174,485 | ..o
50.  Wisconsin.... WEH L .7,200,689 |...............7,282,669 | ............142,585 | .......4,133,719 | ....... 3,515,903 |........ 5,664,742 | .............. 6,997
51.  Wyoming..... WY L 169,005 [l 149,757 |0 | 4,399 | 1,414,555 1,464,133 | oo
52.  American Samoa. ..AS|..N
53. N
54. N
55.  US Virgin Islands N
56.  Northern Mariana Islands...MP |....N
57. Canada......cccooovrvrrerrnnnn. CAN|...N
58.  Aggregate Other Alien........ oT
59, TotalS...oooirrererierererieins
58001.
58002.
58003.
58998. Summary of remaining write-ins for
Line 58 from overflow page XXX | e 0 [ {1 R 0 [ e (0 (01 [0 I (01 I 0
58999. Totals (Lines 58001 thru 58003+
Line 58998) (Line 58 above) XXX | (VR 0 [ [, (O (O oo | I PR (O P 0
(@) Active Status Counts:
L - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed insurance carrier or domiciled RRG........... 50 R - Registered - Non-domiciled RRGs 0
E - Eligible - Reporting entities eligible or approved to write surplus lines in the state Q - Qualified - Qualified or accredited reinsurer. 0
(other than their state of domicile - See DSLI).......ccccceuvvmivrmrreeiririreniinns 0 N - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state.................. 7
D - Domestic Surplus Lines Insurer (DSLI) - Reporting entities authorized to write
surplus lines in the state of dOMICIIE...........ccccvrrierrverireriecissiesiies 0

(b)

Explanation of Basis of Allocation of Premiums by States, etc.
Inland Marine and Other Accident and Health - Residence of Insured
All Other Lines - Location of Risk
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SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP
PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

Ohio Farmers Insurance Company *
24104
34-0438190
OH
Westfield Insurance Company * Westfield Champion Insurance Company * Westfield Marketing LLC Westfield Bancorp, Inc.
u 24112 o pod N 27-1229534 77-0633192
34-6516838 32-0569613
OH OH
— 1
Westfield Services, Inc. Al Westfield Bank, FSB
Westfield National Insurance Company * Westfield Premier Insurance Company * 34-1861077 34-1940362
B 34-1022544 B 83-0887963
OH OH
i 150 South Road, LLC Westfleld M‘Z’g%ggﬁ%;""’a"y’ LLC
46-2569087 :
American Select Insurance Company * Westfield Superior Insurance Company *
n 19992 || 16449 . .
31-6016426 83-0871392 COIN Einanciallinc.
OH OH 27-2415287
| | 1848 Ventures, LLC
35-2614052
| || Westfield Asset Management, LLC
Old Guard Insurance Company * Westfield Touchstone Insurance Company * 46-4010767
| | 17558 L 16448
23-0929640 36-4900986 Al Westfield Management Company
OH OH 34-1788314
L Westfield Credit Corp.
34-1962005
* These companies are members of the following pooling WMC Properties, LLC
arrangement beginning 12/25/2018: 22-3981501
Ohio Farmers Insurance Company 19.0%
Westfield Insurance Company 54.0%
Westfield National Insurance Company 13.0% Westfield Securities, LLC
American Select Insurance Company 5.0% 45-4485129
Old Guard Insurance Company 9.0%
Westfield Champion Insurance Company 0.0%
Westfield Premier Insurance Company 0.0%
Westfield Superior Insurance Company 0.0%

Westfield Touchstone Insurance Company 0.0%
Total 100%
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